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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed
Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba
Gold Coast Health Plan
Commission Meeting

2240 E. Gonzales, Suite 200, Oxnard, CA 93036
Monday, January 28, 2013
3:00 p.m.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT / CORRESPONDENCE

1. APPROVE MINUTES
a. Reqular Meeting of November 26, 2012

2. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS

a. CEOQO Update
b. October and November Financials

C. Pending Capitation Rate Issues

3. APPROVAL ITEMS
a. FY 2012-13 Revised Budget (including Financial Forecast provided to
DHCS in response to CAP)
b. FY 2011-12 Audit Results (including presentation by McGladrey LLP,
Financial Statements & Report to Audit Committee)

Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD,

2220 E. GONZALES ROAD, SUITE 200, OXNARD, CA.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO

PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/981-5340.

REASONABLE ADVANCE

NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE

IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY
TO THIS MEETING

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba

Gold Coast Health Plan January 28, 2013 Commission Meeting Agenda (continued)

PLACE: 2240 E. Gonzalez, Room 200, Oxnard, CA

TIME: 3:00 p.m.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. DHCS Contract Amendment for Healthy Families
b. BRG Contract Amendment Ratification

o

NFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Medical Management System Replacement
Tatum Work Update
Healthy Families Transition to Medi-Cal
State Budget Update

| Report
Real Estate Update

-0 a0 o

CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant
to Government Code Section 54956.9 Sziklai v. Gold Coast Health Plan et al
VCSC Case No. 56-2012-00428086-CU-WT-VTA

Announcement from Closed Session, if any.

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

ADJOURNMENT

Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting of the Commission will
be held on February 25, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93036

Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD,
2220 E. GONZALES ROAD, SUITE 200, OXNARD, CA.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/981-5340. REASONABLE ADVANCE
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY
TO THIS MEETING

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
(VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)
Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012

(Not official until approved)

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. in Suite 200 at the Ventura
County Public Health Building located at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Oxnard, CA 93036.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
ROLL CALL

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

David Araujo, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine Residency Program
Maylee Berry, Medi-Cal Beneficiary Advocate

Anil Chawla, MD, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc.

Lanyard Dial, MD, Ventura County Medical Association

John Fankhauser, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Executive Committee
David Glyer, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System

Robert Gonzalez, MD, Ventura County Health Care Agency

Kathy Long, Ventura County Board of Supervisors

Robert S. Juarez, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc.

Catherine Rodriguez, Ventura County Medical Health System

EXCUSED / ABSENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Laurie Eberst, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE

Michael Engelhard, CEO

Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner, Legal Counsel

Michelle Raleigh, CFO

Sonia DeMarta, Controller

Traci R. McGinley, Clerk of the Board

Charlie Cho, MD, Chief Medical Officer

Stefani Conley, Interim Human Resources Director
Guillermo Gonzalez, Government Relations Director
Steven Lalich, Communications Manager

Language Interpreting and Translating services provided by GCHP from Lourdes
Gonzélez Campbell of Lourdes Gonzéalez Campbell and Associates.

GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012 - Page 1 of 5
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PUBLIC COMMENT / CORRESPONDENCE

Maria Tello, Paloma 10 Productions, sought assistance with an earthquake emergency
preparedness training video for the Mixteco Community. She stated that her goal is to
prepare the community for any number of emergencies and build trust in the community.
The film could later be used with voice over for any number of dialects. The cost is
approximately $9,000 and she is hoping to make this a collaborative effort. To-date,
MICOP - the Mixteco / Indigena Community Organizing Project - and several other local
organizations are involved in this effort and Ms. Tello asked if Gold Coast Health Plan
would support the effort.

CEO Engelhard stated that staff would discuss this and determine if it is an appropriate
project for GCHP.

1. APPROVE MINUTES

a. Regular Meeting of October 22, 2012
Clerk McGinley noted that Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner’'s name needed to be
corrected and the Title of Item 2a should read as follows: “a. Health Education — Group
Needs Assessment (GNA) Findings”

Chair Gonzalez noted that the last sentence of the second paragraph of Item 2 should
read as follows: “Chair Gonzalez responded that there is a contract between Clinicas
and the County.”

Commissioner Berry moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of October 22,
2012 as amended. Commissioner Chawla seconded. The motion carried. Approved
10-0.

2. CEO REPORT

CEO Engelhard introduced Michelle Raleigh, GCHP’s new CFO. CFO Raleigh stated
that she was looking forward to working with the Commission and was excited to be at
the Plan.

CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report with the Commission.

3. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS

a. September Financials
CFO Raleigh and Controller DeMarta reviewed the financials which had been presented
to the Executive Finance Committee at the November 6, 2012 Meeting.

There was discussion about the IBNR and the required adjustments.

GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012 - Page 2 of 5
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CFO Raleigh reported that the State has requested the Plan to group claims in a specific
manner in order that all plans in the state are reporting consistently.

Commissioner Araujo requested information on what items are contained in the long-
term care expenditures line item on the financial report. Staff will provide information on
how the claims get grouped into the service categories.

Commissioner Araujo moved to accept and file the September Financials. Commissioner
Rodriguez seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0.

4. APPROVAL ITEMS

a. Extension of Tatum Contract
CEO Engelhard reviewed his report.

Commissioner Dial moved to extend the Tatum contract for Debbie Rieger until
November 30, 2012. Commissioner Glyer seconded. The motion carried. Approved
10-0.

b. Benefits Update and Request for Approval
CEO Engelhard reviewed his report.

Commissioner Dial moved to give the CEO authority to enter into contracts when the
final benefits and carrier are selected. Commissioner Berry seconded.

Discussion was held regarding the cost to the Plan. Given that the Plan has only about
50 employees, this puts the Plan into a higher cost rating pool for health benefits as
compared to employers with larger numbers of employees. CEO Engelhard reported that
the cost is approximately $700,000 for health, dental and vision for 50 employees and
their families and that in order to keep the rate of increase down for the Plan that
employees are being asked to contribute more out-of-pocket expenses for their health
benefits.

The motion carried. Approved 10-0.

C. DHCS Contract Amendment
CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report which asked for the Commission to give the
CEO the authority to execute an amendment to the DHCS contract to incorporate new
medical management and reporting requirements for the management of the Seniors
and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) population.

Commissioner Juarez moved to approve execution of the DHCS Contract Amendment
by the CEO. Commissioner Araujo seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0.

GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012 - Page 3 of 5
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d. Request for Additional Resources
CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report.

Discussion was held regarding the jobs currently outsourced by GCHP, the financial
impact of the additional positions and whether there was adequate funding for 25
additional employees, the number of positions for the size of the plan.

The top priority positions were highlighted: utilization management and case
management, data analysis, claims oversight and review, provider contracting and
provider relations.

Commissioner Juarez moved to authorize hiring of up to 15 staff and come back in
January to review the financial forecast, including staffing plan. Commissioner Long
seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0.

Commission Fankhauser expressed his concern that this was the 3" extension of the
Tatum Contract. CEO Engelhard explained that upon his arrival at the Plan, the contract
with Tatum was set to expire. Subsequently the Plan has received the CAP and the
medical review audit notification. In order to address these regulatory needs and to finish
the work of remediating existing issues with the Plan’s systems and operations, the
contract needs to be extended.

Commissioner Juarez stressed the importance that GCHP obtain the knowledge that
Tatum consultants have acquired prior to their departure. CEO Engelhard agreed and
further stated that there will be a monthly progress report on the Commission Agenda
regarding Tatum.

Commissioner Long moved to extend the Tatum contract not to exceed 120 days, with
monthly reports to Commission. Commissioner Rodriguez seconded. The motion carried.
Approved 10-0.

e. Continuation of Legal Services with Nordman Cormany Hair &
Compton LLP
CEO Engelhard reviewed his report.

Commissioner Juarez requested that legal billings be separated for Commission level
work versus health plan issues like contracting, litigation, etc.

Commissioner Long moved to allow the CEO authority to continue requesting legal
services from Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton LLP as the CEO deems necessary
within budgetary and funding constraints. Commissioner Glyer seconded. The motion
carried. Approved 10-0.

GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012 - Page 4 of 5
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RECESS:
A recess was called at 5:06 p.m. The meeting was reconvened at 5:14 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner explained the purpose of the Closed Session.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 5:15 p.m. regarding the following item:

Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated litigation significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9 (b). (One case)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 5:45 p.m.
Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner reported that there was no reportable action.

1. In re Application to file Late Claim Audra Lucas- Recommendation
grant late claim application for processing
Commissioner Dial moved to grant late claim application for processing of Audra Lucas.
Commissioner Long seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-O0.

2. In re Claim of Audra Lucas-Reject claim
Commissioner Dial moved to reject the Claim of Audra Lucas. Commissioner Juarez
seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0.

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Dial noted that he had met with CEO Engelhard and believes the
Commission needs to support the CEO.

Commissioner Long thanked the staff and the work that they do.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes
November 26, 2012 - Page 5 of 5
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AGENDA ITEM 2a

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners

From: Michael Engelhard, CEO

Date: January 28, 2013

Re: CEO Update

DHCS Update
e Corrective Action Plan: The final deadline for submissions listed in the CAP is

December 31, 2012 and GCHP completed the work on all but two items. Those
items are:

(0}

60% Auto Adjudication Rate: the CAP identified this as a target rate for claims
to be auto adjudicated by the claims system. This figure a target figure given
to GCHP that is not a contract requirement nor an industry standard figure.
Given this, GCHP has improved the AA rate from under 20% earlier this year
to more than 35% by the second week of December 2012. GCHP has been
working with ACS using Six Sigma project principles to achieve an AA rate of
greater than 60% before the end of FY2012-13.

Hiring of a Chief Operating Officer: the CAP identified five key positions that
were to be hired, including COO and CFO. Four of the five positions have
been filled. The COO recruitment continues and staff is working to finding the
right candidate for this important position.

Some key achievements since the receipt of the CAP on October 4, 2012 are:

(0}

Financial Plan / TNE Recovery Plan: Staff developed a detailed financial plan
showing how it will become TNE compliant. The plan was submitted on
December 11, 2012. Details will be discussed as a report in Section 4c of the
Commission materials.

Claims Inventory Reduction: In August 2012, the number of claims sitting in
inventory rose back to more than 60,000. The CAP set a target of 15,000
claims in inventory. In late December, the claims inventory was under 15,000
claims, a reduction of nearly 75% from the August high.

Submission of Encounter Data (35C Files): to date, GCHP has submitted
claims / encounter data to DHCS for the four months of July — October 2012.
All this data has been reviewed and approved by DHCS. The submission
schedule for these files continues into 2013.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314

www.goldcoasthealthplan.org
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o Hiring of Key Staff: the Plan has filled four key positions. The professionals

filling these positions have brought expertise and stability to the Plan.

Compliance: The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) auditors were onsite the
week of December 10", 2012 conducting a routine medical audit. The audit included
looking at all facets of medical management, access and availability, grievance and
appeals, quality improvement, delegation oversight and administrative capacity. The Plan

anticipates a formal exit conference, which will review the preliminary report by the auditors

in February 2013.

e Compliance continues to work with all staff on corrective action items, and the Plan

continues to adhere to the deadlines requested by the department.

Space Planning / Real Estate

e Office Lease: Plan is looking at new additional temporary space, negotiating short-
term lease, terms are being finalized and will be within the CEQO’s authority.

Operations Update
e Claims Processing:

(0]

(0]

Inventory was reduced to under 15,000 claims. This represents three days’
worth of claims receipts.

Turnaround times continue to improve with 98% of claims being paid within
30 days for November and December as compared to 82% for period of July-
December 2012. The state requirement is 90% within 30 days.

New claims editing software was implemented in January 2013.

The auto-adjudication rate at the end of December is about 35%, an
improvement from under 20% earlier this year, but the Plan is working with
ACS to get this rate to above 60% by the end of this fiscal year.

Claims Recovery work on overpayments and duplicate payments has begun.
Audit of the claims system configuration will be completed this week. The
resource performing audit has direct Medi-Cal managed care plan
experience.

Inventory Trend Comparison and Inventory Trend Graph are attached.

Production implementation of Milliman MedInsight for analytical reporting -
System loaded with plan data back to July 2011; end user training conducted,
and data validation in progress.

Verisk data file submissions for 2013 HEDIS reporting

Filled IT open position — Jackie Attebery in Business Systems Analyst role.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314

www.goldcoasthealthplan.org
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Customer Service: graphs on call center statistics and grievance and appeals are

attached.

Government Relations
Healthy Families Program Transition to Medi-Cal:

(0]

(0]

(0]

California Assembly Bill (AB) 1494 mandates the transition of HFP
beneficiaries to Medi-Cal managed care. Approximately 863,000 children are
expected to transition into Medi-Cal managed care between January and
September 2013.

Phase 1a of the four-phase transition of the Healthy Families Program (HFP)
to Medi-Cal is scheduled to begin January 1, 2013. DHCS sent the federally
required 30-day notice to beneficiaries involved in the Phase la transition on
December 1, 2012.

Ventura County’s HFP beneficiaries will transition to GCHP in Phase llI,
scheduled to begin August 1, 2013.

On December 31, 2012, DHCS received federal approval from CMS to
implement the transition of the Healthy Families Program to Medi-Cal
effective January 1, 2013.

Healthy Families Program Contract Amendment: To comply with AB 1494, DHCS

requires that Gold Coast Health Plan amend its Medi-Cal contract with DHCS. The
proposed contract amendment requires GCHP to report to DHCS on specified
transition implementation issues including: the number of grievances related to
access to care; continuity of care requests and outcomes; as well as changes to
provider networks. GCHP’s CEO submitted a memo to Executive Committee
Members to request authority to sign the proposed HFP contract amendment.

Medi-Cal Benefits for HEP Transitioned Children: HFP beneficiaries transitioned to

Medi-Cal will continue to have access to the full range of Medi-Cal benefits and
services including:

(0}

O O0O0O0O0

@]

CHDP and Vaccines for Children (VFC)

Dental services covered through Denti-Cal

Vision services covered through VSP

Behavioral health services covered through the Ventura County Mental Health
No co-payments

Some members, those above 150% of the federal poverty level, will continue
to pay premiums ($13 per child / month, $39 per family / month maximum)
Ventura County Human Services Agency will have final eligibility
determination

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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Community Outreach to Members Re: HFP Transition to Medi-Cal: GCHP’s
Government Relations and Communications staff will conduct an aggressive and
effective communication and outreach effort to Members in early January 2013.
GCHP is committed to ensuring that children have minimal or no disruptionsin
coverage. Moreover, GCHP anticipates a seamless transition because Ventura
County’s HFP and Medi-Cal provider networks are similar.

Additionally GCHP staff is engaged in weekly meetings and dialogue with the state
DHCS to receive updated information about the transition process and next steps.
GCHP staff will serve a critical support role as HFP beneficiaries are transitioned into
Medi-Cal and become new members of GCHP.

Rates for Children Transitioned from HFP to Medi-Cal: On December 14", GCHP's
CFO and Finance Manager attended the DHCS-sponsored all-plan rate meeting in
Sacramento. DHCS has proposed an initial rate of $77.90 per member per month
for HFP transitioned children to Medi-Cal. According to DHCS these rates will only
be effective for three months and will be changed for Phases Il and Ill. DHCS
expects to develop a single rate for the entire HFP population by late March 2013.

Primary Care Provider Rate Increase Under the Affordable Care Act (ACA): The
federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) released the final rule
regarding Medicaid Primary Care Provider (PCP) increases to Medicare levels.
Medi-Cal managed care plans (including GCHP) are still waiting for guidance and
specific rates from the State. DHCS has indicated that the ACA rate increase will be
retroactive to January 1, 2013. Key provisions of the CMS final rule allow state
flexibility on how they verify services are delivered through managed care. CMS
rules also allow states to work with health plans to determine the appropriate
verification methodology and excludes increased PCP rates for FQHCs and RHCs

Court Decision and AB 97 Provider Rate Cuts: In light of the federal court decision in
early December to lift the injunction on DHCS-proposed ten percent provider rate
cuts, it is unclear whether DHCS will implement the rate reductions on a retroactive
basis. GCHP’s current rates do not include the AB 97 rate reduction. A DHCS
policy on AB 97 rate cuts is not expected until the state budget is released on or
about January 10, 2013.

Consumer Advisory Committee

The Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Charter was adopted as presented. The CAC
Goals and Objectives were discussed, will be changed to reflect input and presented at the
March 13, 2013 CAC meeting. The revised CAC Goals and Objectives will be published
prior to the next CAC meeting currently scheduled for 03/13/2013.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) staff presented information on the new non-emergency
medical transportation (NEMT) vendor, Ventura Transit System. The new vendor was
awarded the contract after a detailed RFP process. Services by Ventura Transit System
are scheduled to begin on February 1, 2013. CAC members were expressed support for
the new contract and believe it is a positive step for the members. The CAC requested that
information regarding the NEMT benefit be given to GCHP members.

The improved Spanish abandonment rate for phone calls to the Call Center was discussed
along with the Grievance and Appeals Monthly Trend Report. CAC members discussed the
increase in grievances filed in July August and GCHP will report back on the cause of the
temporary increase during those months. The winter's member newsletter will be in homes
near the end of January. The Resource Fair held October 21, 2012 was viewed as a
positive experience for members, and CAC members hoped that future Fairs will be held in
other regions of the county.

The Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS) transition is complete. CAC members
indicated a desire to see GCHP promote CBAS and other programs within the community.
Case Management has been stepped up enhancing care for those members not qualified
for CBAS. A group Needs Assessment has been completed and results sent to the State.

Casa Pacifica is having problems with foster children being turned away for services.
GCHP and CAC members will work together on a resolution. Curtis Updike, a CAC
member notified GCHP that the Health Services Agency is changing its rules on
qualifications for Cal Fresh (Food Stamps) and that more people will now qualify for Cal
Fresh assistance. CAC member presented information on new Pre-Existing Condition
Insurance Plan.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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Gold Coast Health Plan

Comparative Balance Sheet
November 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents
Medi-Cal Receivable
Provider Receivable
Other Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Prepaid Accounts
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Current Liabilities
Incurred But Not Reported
Claims Payable
Capitation Payable
Accrued Premium Reduction

Accounts Payable

Accrued ACS

Accrued Expenses

Accrued Premium Tax

Current Portion of Deferred Revenue

Accrued Payroll Expense

Current Portion Of Long Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Other Long-term Liability

Deferred Revenue - Long Term Portion
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Beginning Fund Balance
Net Income Current Year

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

11/30/12 10/31/12 6/30/12
$(36352183) $ 18135512  § 25,554,098
. 24278541 28,534,938

3,709,193 3,296,761 6,539,541
1,503,174 204,363 2,148,270
5,212,367 27,779,666 37,222,748
1,082,002 1,120,980 185,797
1,172,982 1,172,982 375,000

$ 43819505 $ 48,209,140 $ 63,337,644
163,831 167,392 176,028

$ 43983336 $ 48376532 $ 63,513,672
$ @66449570$ 41516421 $ 52,610,898
8,512,814 8,652,494 10,357,609
907.950 755,447 633,276
2,320,990 1,914,157
2,018,804 2,915,569 845,045

- - 200,000

200,000 200,000 -

37 - 602,900

460,000 460,000 460,000
6.748 372,875 =
333,333 375,000 500,000

$ 52273820 $ 57,568,795 $ 68,123,886
- - 41,667

1,188,333 1,226,667 1,380,000
1,188,333 1,226,667 1,421,667

$ 53,462,153 $ 58,795,462 $ 69,545,553
(6,031,881) (6,031,881)  (4,422,819)
(3,446,936) (4,387,049) _ (1,609,062)
(9.478,817)  (10,418,930)  (6,031,881)

$ 43,983336 $ 48376532 $ 63,513,672
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Gold Coast Health Plan
Statement of Cash Flows

Months Ended October 31 and November 30, 2012

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Collected Premium
Miscellaneous Income
Paid Claims
Medical & Hospital Expenses
Pharmacy
Capitation
Reinsurance of Claims
Reinsurance Recoveries
Payment of Withhold / Risk Sharing Incentive
Paid Administration
Repay Initial Net Liabilities
MCO Taxes Expense
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing/Financing Activities
Proceeds from Paid in Surplus/Issuance of Stock
Costs of Capitalization
Net Acquisition of Property /Equipment
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing/Financing

Net Cash Flow

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beg. of Period)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of Period)

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash Flow

Net (Loss) Income

Depreciation & Amortization

Decrease/ (Increase) in Receivables

Decrease/ (Increase) in Prepaids & Other Current Assets

(Decrease)/ Increase in Payables
(Decrease)/Increase in LT Liabilities
Change in MCO Tax Liability

Changes in Claims and Capitation Payable
Changes in IBNR

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

OCT '12 NOV '12

$ 25,139,412 $50,127,822
13,390 9,004

(22,991,510) (24,033,717)
(3,209,024)  (3,824,079)
(620,832) (755,447)
(225,239) -

(1,782,287)  (3,306,941)

(3,676,089) 18,216,641

$ (3,676,089) $ 18,216,641

21,811,601 18,135,512
18,135,512 36,352,153

$ (3,676,089) $ 18,216,641

(986,767) 940,113
3,554 3,561
439539 22,567,298
(1,176,935) 38,978
567,170 (394,705)
(80,000) (80,000)
1,170,493 37
(2,861,309) 12,824

(751,833)  (4,871,464)

(3,676,089) 18,216,641

$ (3,676,089) $ 18,216,641
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Gold Coast Health Plan
Statement of Cash Flows
Five Months Ended November 30, 2012

NOV '12 YTD

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Collected Premium

Miscellaneous Income

Paid Claims
Medical & Hospital Expenses
Pharmacy
Capitation
Reinsurance of Claims
Reinsurance Recoveries
Payment of Withhold / Risk Sharing Incentive
Paid Administration
Repay Initial Net Liabilities
MCO Taxes Expense

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing/Financing Activities
Proceeds from Paid in Surplus/Issuance of Stock
Costs of Capitalization
Net Acquisition of Property /Equipment
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing/Financing

Net Cash Flow

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beg. of Period)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of Period)

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash Flow
Net Income/ (Loss)
Depreciation & Amortization
Decrease/ (Increase) in Receivables
Decrease/ (Increase) in Prepaids & Other Current Assets
(Decrease)/Increase in Payables
(Decrease)/Increase in LT Liabilities
Change in MCO Tax Liability
Changes in Claims and Capitation Payable
Changes in IBNR

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

$ 153,256,917
65,495

(108,685,698)
(17,826,190)
(3,256,135)
(949,930)

(10,026,617)
(1,774,300)
10,803,542

(5,487)
(5,487)

$ 10,798,055

25,554,098
36,352,153

$ 10,798,055

(3,446,936)
17,684
32,010,381
(1,694,187)
2,455,526
(400,000)
(602,864)
(1,570,121)
(15,965,941)

$ 10,803,542

$ 10,803,542
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Gold Coast Health Plan
Income Statement Comparison

For The Period Ended November 30, 2012

Membership

Revenue:
Premium
Reserve for Rate Reduction
MCO Premium Tax

Total Net Premium

Other Revenue:
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Medical Expenses:
Capitation

Incurred Claims:
Inpatient
LTC/SNF
Outpatient
Laboratory and Radiology
Emergency Room Facility Services
Physician Specialty Services
Pharmacy
Other Medical Professional
Other Medical Care Expenses
Other Fee For Service Expense
Transportation

Total Claims

Medical & Care Management Expense
Reinsurance
Claims Recoveries

Sub-total

Total Cost of Health Care

Contribution Margin

General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Total Travel and Training
Outside Service - ACS
Outside Service - RGS
Outside Services - Other
Accounting & Actuarial Services
Legal Expense
Insurance
Lease Expense - Office
Consulting Services Expense
Translation Services
Advertising and Promotion Expense
General Office Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization Expense
Printing Expense
Shipping & Postage Expense
Interest Exp

Total G & A Expenses

Net Income / (Loss)

November 2012

2012 Actual Monthly Trend Month-To-Date Variance
Aug Sep Oct Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
95797 96,669 96,447 96,907 97,637 (730)
$24,965,442 $23,459,154 $25524,694 $25519,637 $26,065005 $ (545,368)
(587,278) 894,648  (126,771) (128,543)  (589,433) 460,890
- 584,793 (635) (37)  (612,528) 612,491
24378164 24,938595 25397,288 25391057 24,863,044 528,012
14,015 11,519 13,390 9,004 15,639 (6.635)
38,333 38,333 38,333 38,333 38,333 0
52,349 49,853 51,724 47338 53,972 (6.634)
24430512 24,988448 25449011  25438,395 24,917,016 521,378
622,092 620,832 755,447 907,950 627,055  (280,895)
5672169 4,249,910 4,592,634 4542,801 4,198,601 (344,200)
8,671,611 6,291,550 6,933,988 6,858,363 7,029,011 170,648
3,404,140  2561,831 2,750,021 2735387 2515890  (219,497)
285,780 215,187 231,690 229,447 210,700 (18,747)
659,819 497,489 533,516 529,753 486,391 (43,362)
2584677 1,940,550 2,280,039 2,111,295 1,900,745 (210,550)
3458256 3,138,389 3485563 3,251,427 3,208,877 (42,550)
345,204 274,599 288,240 288,957 199,287 (89,670)

1,510 627 606 - -
1978126 1,459,626 1,589,710 1570,885 1,418,008 (152,877)
383,168 284,846 308,025 306,198 271,763 (34,435)
27,444459 20,914,605 22994031  22,424513 21,439,273 (985,240)
541,067 534,999 556,393 587,293 588,251 958
224,994 223,207 225,239 224,722 227,494 2,772
(659,450) - (64,218)  (1,711,511) 1,711,511
106,611 758,206 717,413 (899,496) 815745  1,715241
28,173,162 22,293,643 24,466,891 22,432,966 22,882,073 449,107
(3,742,650) 2,694,805 982,120 3,005,428 2,034,943 970,485
308,137 268,413 388,828 323,624 344,783 21,159
155,252 64,735 62,808 72,886 139,919 67,033
6,977 11,156 6,690 5,784 1,094 (4,690)
856,106 942,882 876,424 (175,820)

12,571 - 245 - 0 -
11,092 109,202 104,166 17,311 17,892 581
18,120 9,818 85,290 44,311 5,000 (39,311)
4,468 42,522 11,500 (56,421)
3,424 10,766 10,792 11,846 3,255 (8,591)
11,869 11,869 18,289 15,879 13,420 (2.459)
125,727 112,076 44,640 (285,973)
85 819 2,812 590 748 158

- - 3,150 - 0 -
89,227 56,656 84,636 78,657 70,921 (7,736)
1,806 6,958 3,554 3,561 2,139 (1,422)
22,538 1,727 2,538 1,670 1,685 15
2,535 230 21 606 522 (84)
53,094 56,424 21,853 (15,959)
1683028 1,706,253 1,968,888 2,065,316 1,555,795 (509,520)
$(5425678) $ 988552 $ (986,767) $ 940,113 $ 479,148 $ 460,964
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Gold Coast Health Plan

PMPM Income Statement Comparison

For The Period Ended November 30, 2012

Members (Member/Months)

Revenue:
Premium
Reserve for Rate Reduction
MCO Premium Tax

Total Net Premium

Other Revenue:
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Medical Expenses:
Capitation

Incurred Claims:
Inpatient
LTC/SNF
Outpatient
Laboratory and Radiology
Emergency Room Facility Services
Physician Specialty Services
Pharmacy
Other Medical Professional
Other Medical Care Expenses
Other Fee For Service Expense
Transportation FFS

Total Claims

Medical & Care Management
Reinsurance
Claims Recoveries

Sub-total

Total Cost of Health Care

Contribution Margin

Administrative Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Total Travel and Training
Outside Service - ACS
Outside Service - RGS
Outside Services - Other
Accounting & Actuarial Services
Legal Expense
Insurance
Lease Expense -Office
Consulting Services Expense
Translation Services
Advertising and Promotion Expense
General Office Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization Expense
Printing Expense
Shipping & Postage Expense
Interest Exp

Total Administrative Expenses

Net Income / (Loss)

2012 Actual Monthly Trend Nov'12 Month-To-Date Variance
Aug Sep Oct Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
95,797 96,669 96,447 96,907 97,637 (730)
258.26 242.08 263.39 263.34 266.96 (3.62)
(6.08) 9.23 (1.31) (1.33) (6.04) 471
- 6.03 (0.01) (0.00) (6.27) 6.27
252.18 257.35 262.08 262.01 254.65 7.37
0.14 0.12 0.14 0.09 0.16 (0.07)
0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.39 0.00
0.54 0.51 0.53 0.49 0.53 (0.04)
252.72 257.86 262.61 262.50 255.20 7.30
6.44 6.41 7.80 9.37 6.42 2.95
58.68 43.86 47.39 46.88 43.00 3.88
89.70 64.92 71.55 70.77 71.99 (1.22)
35.21 26.44 28.38 28.23 25.77 2.46
2.96 2.22 2.39 2.37 2.16 0.21
6.83 5.13 551 5.47 4,98 0.48
26.74 20.02 23.53 21.79 19.47 2.32
35.77 32.39 35.97 33.55 32.87 0.69
3.57 2.83 2.97 2.98 2.04 0.94

0.02 0.01 0.01 - - -
20.46 15.06 16.40 16.21 14.52 1.69
3.96 2.94 3.18 3.16 2.78 0.38
283.90 215.82 237.28 231.40 219.58 11.82
5.60 5.52 5.74 6.06 6.02 0.04
2.33 2.30 2.32 2.32 2.33 (0.01)
(6.82) - (0.66) (17.66) - (17.66)
1.10 7.82 7.40 (9.28) 8.06 (17.34)
291.44 230.62 253.68 231.49 234.36 (2.87)
(38.72) 27.88 10.18 31.01 20.84 10.17
3.19 2.77 4.01 3.34 3.53 (0.19)
1.61 0.67 0.65 0.75 1.43 (0.68)
0.07 0.12 0.07 0.06 0.01 0.05
8.86 9.73 9.19 10.86 8.98 1.88

0.13 - 0.00 - - -
0.11 1.13 1.07 0.18 0.18 (0.00)
0.19 0.10 0.88 0.46 0.05 0.41
0.05 0.44 0.13 0.70 0.12 0.58
0.04 0.11 0.11 0.12 0.03 0.09
0.12 0.12 0.19 0.16 0.14 0.03
1.30 1.16 1.98 3.41 0.46 2.95
0.00 0.01 0.03 0.01 0.01 (0.00)

- - 0.03 - - -
0.92 0.58 0.87 0.81 0.73 0.09
0.23 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 (0.00)
0.03 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 (0.01)
0.55 0.58 1.04 0.39 0.01 0.38
- - - - 0.22 (0.22)
17.41 17.61 20.32 21.31 15.93 5.38
(56.13) 10.20 (10.18) 9.70 491 479
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Gold Coast Health Plan
Income Statement Comparison
For The Five Months Ended November 30, 2012

Nov'12 Year-To-Date Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
Membership 482,360 484,942 (2,582)
Revenue:
Premium $ 124,392,336 $ 126,953,870 $ (2,561,534)
Reserve for Rate Reduction (535,378) (2,945,693) 2,410,315
MCO Premium Tax (1,579) (2,983,416) 2,981,837
Total Net Premium 123,855,380 121,024,761 2,830,619
Other Revenue:
Interest Income 65,495 76,172 (10,677)
Miscellaneous Income 191,667 191,666 1
Total Other Revenue 257,162 267,838 (10,676)
Total Revenue 124,112,542 121,292,599 2,819,943
Medical Expenses:
Capitation 3,530,808 3,133,709 (397,099)
Incurred Claims:
Inpatient 23,111,114 20,982,515 (2,128,599)
LTC/SNF 35,042,445 31,948,631 (3,093,814)
Outpatient 13,882,957 12,573,165 (1,309,792)
Laboratory and Radiology 1,166,196 1,052,972 (113,224)
Emergency Room Facility Services 2,690,329 2,430,741 (259,588)
Physician Specialty Services 10,764,769 9,498,975 (1,265,794)
Pharmacy 16,519,825 16,036,369 (483,456)
Other Medical Professional 1,460,751 996,072 (464,679)
Other Medical Care Expenses 3,579 - (3,579)
Other Fee For Service Expense 8,009,227 7,086,498 (922,729)
Transportation 1,554,573 1,357,999 (196,574)
Total Claims 114,205,767 103,963,937 (10,241,830)
Medical & Care Management Expense 2,736,567 2,775,470 38,904
Reinsurance 1,123,100 1,129,914 6,814
Claims Recoveries (3,047,834) - 3,047,834
Sub-total 811,833 3,905,384 3,093,552
Total Cost of Health Care 118,548,408 111,003,030 (7,545,377)
Contribution Margin 5,564,134 10,289,569 (4,725,435)
General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries and Wages 1,600,749 1,699,111 98,362
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 464,649 618,666 154,017
Total Travel and Training 32,078 30,650 (1,428)
Outside Service - ACS 4,606,659 4355311 ((251,348)
Outside Service - RGS 23,674 21,847 1,827)
Outside Services - Other 252,028 240,610 (11,418)
Accounting & Actuarial Services 157,538 125,000 (32,538)
Legal Expense 140,707 57,500 (83,207)
Insurance 40,252 16,275 (23,977)
Lease Expense - Office 69,775 67,100 (2,675)
Consulting Services Expense 881,710 183,200 (698,51
Translation Services 5,326 3,724 ,602)
Advertising and Promotion Expense 6,650 2,500 (4,150)
General Office Expenses 355,046 317,719 (37,327)
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 17,684 9,363 (8,321)
Printing Expense 30,859 23,710 (7,149)
Shipping & Postage Expense 16,964 15,562 (1,402)
Interest Exp 308,723 108,448 00,27
Total G & A Expenses 9,011,071 7,896,296 (1,114,775)
Net Income / (Loss) $ (3,446,936) $ 2,393,273 $ (3,610,660)
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GOld Coast www.goldcoasthealthplan.org

'cy Health Plan-

A Public Entity

AGENDA ITEM 3a

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commission
From: Michelle Raleigh, Chief Financial Officer
Date: January 28, 2013

RE: FY2012-13 Revised Budget
SUMMARY:

Staff is proposing a revised budget for FY2012-13 that incorporates new information not
available at the time the original FY2012-13 budget was approved in August 2012. This
item requests the Commission’s approval of a revised FY2012-13 budget.

As part of the 10/4/12 Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”), Gold Coast Health Plan (“GCHP” or
“the Plan”) was required to provide a financial forecast to State (see attached presentation
for the Commission’s review) which demonstrated how the Plan would achieve Tangible
Net Equity (“TNE”) compliance. The forecast projected revenues and expenses through
6/30/14 and incorporated many initiatives identified by staff. Therefore, the financial
forecast included updated revenues and expenses for this current fiscal year (FY2012-13)
and forms the basis for the revised FY2012-13 budget. The revised FY2012-13 budget
presented for approval reflects additional updates since the financial forecast was
submitted to the State on December 11, 2012.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:

During the August 27, 2012 Commission meeting, the Commission approved the FY2012-
13 budget. This budget was based on information available at that point in time regarding
the Plan’s revenue and expenses. Since the development of that budget, additional
information has been made available. New information includes updated revenue
estimates, health care costs, and administrative costs (including a new analysis of staffing
needs):

e Revenue Estimates — In addition to updated estimates of the Plan’s membership to
reflect more actual experience (including some retroactive enrollment adjustments),
the Plan’s estimated revenue has been updated to reflect the following:

o the additional revenue expected due to correct coding of members, and
o0 the estimated new members gained as part of the Healthy Families
Transition.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
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Health Care Costs - During the first year of the Plan’s operations, health care costs
were recorded using the “book-to-budget” approach developed by the Plan’s
actuaries. This approach is common for new health plans that do not have history
upon which to base estimates of health care costs.

On October 4, 2012, the Plan received the CAP in which the State expressed
concerns over the Plan’s TNE position. These concerns were largely driven by the
State Monitor’s estimate of health care costs, which were materially higher than
those originally estimated by the Plan. Further analysis by the Plan and its actuaries
confirmed that medical costs were higher than originally estimated. The result of
these higher health care costs, coupled with the identification of changes that
needed to be made, were the basis upon which the Plan used to develop operational
optimization initiatives to bring costs down as outlined in the CAP response via the
financial forecast. For example, the following items were identified as changes that
needed to be made, and were quantified and reflected in the revised FY2012-13
budget:

Collecting and processing claims overpayments,

Coordinating benefit payments with other insurance coverage,
Enhanced claims payment edits,

Collecting amounts due from Plan’s reinsurance vendor,
Re-contracting with providers, and

Enhancement of utilization and case management of members.

O O0OO0O0OO0OO0

Administrative Costs - As the Plan developed actions to address the TNE concerns,
it became evident that existing budgeted administrative costs would not allow the
Plan to achieve its objectives of the cost control and revenue optimization. The
updated administrative budget includes an increase in the resources (e.g., staffing,
consulting) needed to put the Plan on a path towards meeting its TNE requirement
within the three-year phase-in period for new health plans. Not having sufficient
resources at the Plan would jeopardize the ability of the Plan to achieve the TNE
remediation plan outlined in the CAP response to the State. To highlight, the budget
reflects:

0 Updated estimated consulting fees in response to audit recommendations
and system replacement,

o0 Updated legal expenses based on more recent experience,

0 Expenses associated with additional, temporary space,

o Additional staffing requested to implement initiatives and perform ongoing
requirements (to an estimated FTE count of 84 by 6/30/13), and

o0 Updated ACS fees due to the changes in membership.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
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3a-2



B ’ l(_i()l(i’ l'? ([);rilbt www.goldcoasthealthplan.org
IS Glealth tian

FISCAL IMPACT:

Based on the updated information available to staff, the updated FY2012-13 budget shows
a decrease in operating income from $6.0 million (in the original budget) to the revised $4.1
million.

Additional information is provided in the attached budget presentation and detailed financial
statements.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the revised FY2012-13 budget, including
permission to proceed with the necessary hiring of 14 staff in addition to the 15 approved
during the November 28, 2012 Commission meeting.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
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GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN
BUDGET RECONCILIATION
FY2012-13

Summary Comparison Original Revised
Budget Budget
Membership 1,169,083 1,204,549
Financials (S Millions)
Net Revenue S 2959 § 3059
Health Care Costs 271.3 280.2
Admin Expense 18.5 21.6
Net Income S 6.0 S 4.1
Revenue
Original Approved Budget S 295.9
Enrollment Changes 3.1
LTC Coding Initiative 1.2
AB97 Reserve Revision (LTCs) 5.6
Revised Net Revenue S 305.9
Health Care Costs ($ Millions)
Original Approved Budget S 271.3
Claims Experience Revision 14.5
Experience Adjusted Run Rate 285.8
Enrollment Changes 4.7
Cost Reduction Initiatives (10.2)
Revised Health Care Costs S 280.2
Administrative Expense ($ Millions)
Original Approved Budget S 18.5
Salaries 0.5
Benefits (0.6)
Consulting/Outside Services/Temps 2.2
Legal 0.1
ACS Mgmt Fees - membership changes 0.6
Interest expense 0.1
Other Administrative 0.2
Total Administrative Expense S 21.6

3a-27



'S1S02 94BD Y3|BaY Pale|aJ pUe anuaAaJ SullnsaJ pue (Ynpy/Ajiwe4 Jaysiy) xiw sagueyd sal108a1ed UaM1a] HIYS e
‘PJEMIO) PIPUIIY JUBW||0JUD |BNIDE JO SYIUOW 9T UO paseq 323png pasinai pasodold ‘aseq se Alo3siy 40 syuow T pash 128png |euiSIQ e

"€T0¢ Aenugad ur uidaqg 01 (yiuow/00s Aj1ewixoidde) sisquiaw saljiwey AyyeaH Jawio4 Jo uoindwnssy

'SHI2UIQ SYGD SulAIDIRU Siaquiaw Sullsixa se paziudodas Mo ‘diysiaquiaw jo A10831ed a1esedas e se pajeasy AjjeulSiio syuedidiied Sygd e
2102 ‘T AInr jo se dois pjnom AllAIl0e0413d ||B pawnsse 193pnd [eulS1uQ JeaA |edsty Jolud wouy AjA1zoeos1a Suinuiluo) e

:Ag uannqg sabuoy)

%0°00T 6VS‘V0T'T  80L‘T0T I8 24k {1) 09.T0T 92101 SSL00T T€Z00T 502001 781001 L6166 €02°00T 19266 0vs‘96
%ELT 796°L0¢ €EELT 6CELT [ Z4WAN 0CELT 9TELT [4% WA 80€'LT YOE'LT Y0E€LT 0TS'LT S89°/T LT6°9T
%v'6 9Y0ETT 9v5‘6 V56 756 6€S'6 L€S°6 GES‘6 1€5°6 87S‘6 65€°6 €vT'6 8668 9vT'e
%V €L T7S‘€88 0€8°SL 69€'SL v68vL Sov'vL 206°€L ¥8E‘EL 99¢‘eL 0S€'€L veSeL 0SS'€L 188°CL LLEOL
%0°00T 6VS‘v0Z'T  PSE00T 62€°00T v0€‘00T 642001 SS2°00T T€2'00T S02°00T Z81°00T L6166 €02°00T v92'66 0vs‘96
%9°0 L0T'L YSEC 16T SSP'T 586 00Ss - - - - - - -
%C'0 868°C e e e 1874 e 1374 e 1874 8€C (0)44 €€C 95¢
%60 0,601 16 16 Y16 €16 €16 €16 €16 €16 188 806 696 S06
%EL 98188 we'L ove‘L 6EEL LEEL SEEL €€E’L TEEL 0€€’L 19€°L €9Y°L TLY'L €07'L
%0°6 90880T LL06 ¥.0°6 .06 0L0°6 8906 9906 €906 190°6 7906 6€T'6 SvZ'e 6088
%10 SLL L [ L L L €L TL TL S8 6€ - 9L
%6°L v€T's6 7208 020°8 8708 9708 €10'8 1108 6008 £00°8 098°L 8€LL 9SL°L v9L°L
%C'T ovI'vi 01T 0T¢'1T 01T 0T¢'1T 01T 0T¢'1T 01T 602°T 9/1'T 911 600'T 0ST'T
%8°'CL vE€E9L8 SLV'EL LSY'EL 6EVEL oTv'eL ov'eL v8€‘eL 99€‘eL 0S€‘eL VESTL 0SSeL 185CL LLEOL
%0°'00T €80°69T‘T  808°L6 €8LL6 6SL‘L6 veL'L6 0TL‘L6 98926 199°L6 LE9'L6 719'L6 88596 ¥95'96 0vs‘96
%80 600'6 00T 200°T 00T 100°T T00T 100°T T00T 000T 000°T - - -
%0 9/0°€ LSC LST LSC LST 95¢ 95¢ 99¢ 95¢ 95¢ 95¢ 99¢ 95¢
%60 SL8°0T L06 L06 L06 L06 L06 906 906 906 906 S06 S06 S06
%L G55°98 €L 1L 6TC'L LTTL 91Z'L vIe'L 4% 4rA 0TZ'L 807°L L0T'L S02°L €0C'L
%16 €58'S0T €€8°8 1€8'8 6788 £78°8 vz8’'s [44:%:] 0788 8188 9188 €188 1188 6088
%10 €16 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L 9L
%0'8 967°€6 S8L'L €8L°L 18L°L 08L°L 8LL°L 9/L°'L viL'L TLLL 0LL'L 89/°L 99/°L v9L'L
%C'T 6I8'€T €ST'T €ST'T €ST'T 7ST'T ST 7ST'T IST'T IST'T IST'T IST'T 0ST‘T 0ST‘T
%ECL 989°S¥8 TLS0L €55°0L 9€5°0L 815°0L 00S‘0L €81°0L S9v‘0L LYY0L osv‘oL oL S6E°0L LLE0L

ud243d lelol €T-unr eT-Aeny €1-1dy €T-1eN €T-9°4 €T-uer ¢T-%2a CI-NON <T-¥0 Z1-das Zi-8ny <tT-Inr

3a-28

lend

ads
Ajwey
Apwwing

SIIMNAVA AHLTV3H
d1oo9

vnaoll

vNa aaigvsia

vNa aisv

34VD Y31 ONO1
a3iavsia

aiov

11nav / AlAvA

196png pasinay £1-210Z

Svead
d1oog

vnao1l

vNd a3igvsia

vNa aiov

3YVD NY3L ONO1
aiavsia

aiov

11nav / AlIAv4

13bpng [puibliO £T-210Z

uosiiedwo) Juawjjoiul

ue|d Y1jeaH 15e0) pjoo



%T'L %L'9 %L'9 %0°L %S'L %6'9 %L %L %YL %LL %8'9 %6'9 %L'9
%9°'16 %€'98 %€'98 %E'L8 %v'L8 %L'06 %098 %Y'€E6 %E'E6 %1'96 %268 %E'STT %068
%€'88 %L'T8 %L'T8 %9'€8 %L'E8 %1'L8 %E'Z8 %L'68 %L'68 %T'E6 %L'98 %8'TTT %b'98
%Y'T %8'C %8'C %L'T %9°C %S'T %Y'T %ET %ET %T'T %T'T %T'T %TT
%10 %60 %60 %60 %60 %60 %19 %60 %60 %90 %60 %8'T- %9'T-
%L %L'9 %L'9 %L'9 %8'9 %8'9 %0°L %EL %EL %SL %0°L %L'6 %TL
%9°TT %1'TT %1'TT %1'TT %1'TT %1'TT %C'TT %C'TT %2'TT %LET %9°TT % YT %'€T
%L'8 %8'L %8'L %8'L %8'L %18 %€ %t %t %1°0T %68 %0°TT %68
%01 %b'E€T %b'ET %S €T %S €T % YT %911 %THT %THT %8'ET %TET %8'LT %0'€T
%S €Y %0°6€ %0°6€ %6'6€ %107 %9ty %6'EY %S vy %S v %E'SY %T T %L'8S %Y'EY
%E'E %9°'E %9°'E %9°'€ %9°'E %9°'E %L'E %L'E %L'E %0'E %S'T %S'T %9'T
%0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %t°'20T %0°00T %9°L6
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %b'T- %00 %b'T
%0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T
%20 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %20 %20 %20 %C°0
%10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %10 %00 %10 %T°0
%866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %866 %8'66
96€'6TT'Y ppE‘sT8’T 586'818'T 6S0°E6Y'T STL'OVE'T [Z3417) 0zz'8vL'T (665°29T) (€T5'8LT) (£9£'986) 755886 (8L9'szv's)  vv8‘9€0'T
LE€'8T9'TT Y0L'SSLT 860'LSL'T TvL'828'T ¥99'8%6'T 9TS'/8L'T YLTTS8T LTT'1S8'T 0L7'988'T 888'896'T €5T'90L'T 870'€89'T 985'/85'T
§65'002°082 8/S'SSS'TC  OT6'6TS'TC  OL6'TEL'TT  SS6'TTL'TT  SIV'TIS'ET  TL6'BLO'TT  OTE'SIG'EC  TTO'8Y6'EC  T68'99V'vZ  EV9'E6T'TT  TIT'ELI'ST  SKLIST'ILT
£05°200°0£Z €8V'809'TC  T90'ELS'TZ  9VE'98L'TZ  V9S'9LL'TT  90E'ST9'TT  V66'TET'TZ  6T9'6TO'EC  9vS‘T00°EC  vvv'TTL'€C  TI8'TLI'TZ  OLO'ISS'LT  8ST'LSS'0T
YTE'TY'L Ssvy'ezL 9TY'TZL 769°80L SLL'Y89 621019 059'ST9 8€6'665 €00'98S €6€'95S 6667€S £90°T¥S S18'91S
(€96'89€) Fr4:4334 99/'€€T 60L'€€T TS9€€T v65'€EET (€9t'995°T) LLY'EET €TrEET 020'19T Loz'see (9st'vEY) (9T£28¢€)
970'S€0T 9TY'09L'T T9L'8SL'T YOT'LSLT 8TE'09L'T 8TS'L9L'T YTI'€08'T 568'898'T 785'898'T TYE'868°T 660'SYLT ¥08'79€C 750'789'T
SOT'6EV'8€E LSY'SIT'E ¥69'6ST'E S6L'EST'E SEL'LYT'E LSSTYT'E SOT'SET'E 866'EET'E 997'EET'E £95'S8Y'E 68€'8ET'E 957'8SH'E T6T'98T'E
69€'005°92 €€6'7Y0°C TY9'EE0T 9€0'220°C 887'910°C 207'860°C 0EL'TET'T T9L'EIT'T LOE'EIT'T 8.7'895'C 6YT'STZ'T 188'626'C T96'TTT'T
L61'988'TY 997'861'€ 9YE06Y'E SET'OTS'E Y0T'TISE ¥89°£L9'E 8SY'6ELE 88Y°£09'€ 129'909'€ LTT'STS'E 80S'VLT'E 6EL'6VEY TTY'SoT'E
9Y¥L80°EET TYT'€8T'OT  9EV'SLT'OT  TLL'OOV'OT  v¥8S'Tey'OT  TTv'9SO'TT  68T'€LT'TT  T90°TIV'IT  SPETIVTIT  TT9'9ZS'TT  09%'T¥S'0T  O8L'EPEYT  EESOVEDT
T60'€61°0T S60'LY6 658916 ¥29'9v6 T6€'976 65T'9v6 876'St6 T0L'SY6 9LY'St6 LYY'SSL 7€8'029 260'729 187929
8CE'8E6°SOE 979'9€T'9  €00'960'9C  0LL'VS0'9T  SEE'TTO'9T  HTZ'OL6'ST  STE'BLY'ST  6€6'659'ST  6L6'SS9'ST  TIO'6YY'SC  8Yb'886'vT  ZISOEY'PT  SLI'908'ET
8LL'L 98, S8L v8L €8L 18L €LL T T S€9 (€6L'78S) - 00£58
90T'9¥6'S0E TIVLET'9T  88L'960'9C  bSS'SS0'9T  LTT'ET0'9Z  966°0L6'ST  880'6L9'ST  TTL'099'SZ  TSL'9S9°ST  Lv9'6bb'ST  SS9'EOV'vT  ZISOEY'VT  SL8T6E'MT
00009t €€€'8E €€€'8E €€€'8€E €€€'8€E €€€'8E €€€'8E €€€'8E €€€'8E €€€'8E €€€'8€E €€€'8€E €EE'8E
¥0Z'181 9zL'ST T0L'ST LL9'ST 759'ST 929'sT TSP'ST ovb'sT 8EV'ST 06€'€T 61STT STOvT 995/T
206'V0E'SOE €SE'E80°9  E€SL'TP0'9T  EVS'T00'9C  ZET'6S6'ST  9E0'LT6'ST  €0E'STY'ST  LE6'909'ST  6L6'T09'ST  E€T6'L6E'ST  TOB'ESE'VT  VIT'BLE'VT  9L6'SEE'MT
(681°€Ty'T) (psTL2T) (ezt's2T) (¥60°22T) (¥90°221) (6€0°22T) (e10'22T) (ev6'9zT) (sz6'9zT) (t22'921) 879'768 (8L2'L8S) (e€v'L89)
T160'87L'90€ L0S'0TZ'9C  9/8'69T'9C  L€9'8TT'9T  961°980'97  SLO'vv0'9r  9TE'TSL'ST  088'EEL'ST  Y06'6TL'ST  ¥69'VTS'ST  WST'6SY'EC  TWb'S96'T  60V'ET6'VT
6L€00T
6vSv0Z'T 80L°20T Tv2'20T 09£°T0T 92101 §S.°00T T€200T S0Z°00T Z81°00T L61°66 £02°00T v92'66 0vS‘96
SYY'6E YIL'E €1L'E [473 [473 TILE TILE oTL'e TILE 0SL'T YES'E L9Y'E -
Y0T'S9T'T 76686 87586 L¥0'86 €55'L6 £Y0'L6 6T5'96 S6v'96 TLY'96 LYY'96 699'96 1616 0v5'96
IeIOL ET-ZTOZAd  E€T-Unf £1-ARIN €T-4dv €T-1eN €1-924 €T-uer z1-%2a ZI-NON 710 z1-das z1-8ny zr-ing

€T-CT0C Ad 1SVO3¥O0d

€1-210C A4 IVNLOV

§350) aJe) yjjeaH _muc._%vd

swiyep) [eloL
Juswaseuely aie)
JoueINSUIRY
2410

Aoeweyd
|euolssajoid
jusnedino
juanedu|

swiey

uoneyded
5150) 210) Y1|oaH

anuanay 1N

xel 0N

anUBA3Y SS0ID [e101

awWodu| J3YI0

aWodu| 158.183U]

wnjwaig

anuanay
| sishjeuy oney|

awoduj 13N

535Ua0X3 SAREMISIUTUPY

$350) 348 y3eaH [eoL

swiep [eloL
Juswaseuely aie)
JoueINSUIRY
2410

Aoeweyd
|euolssajoid
jusnedino
juanedu|

swiey

uoneyded
5150) 210) Y1|oaH

anuanay 19N
xel 0N

aNnuaAay ssoJo [e10L
awodu| J3Yy10

awodu| 153433

anuanay paisnipy

[py 218y 0413y 40} dAIBSDY
wniwald

anuanay

diysiaquia|n a8elany

SYIUOI| J3qUIBIA
AuAnoeonay
SJ9QUIIN-IUBW|0IU]

126png pasinay pasodo.id
ETOZ ‘0€ unr - ZTOZ ‘T AInr A4
un|d Y3jo3H 1sD0) pjoD



3a-30

ST5'£82'9 ST5'£87'9 0L1'29v'y 98T'€¥9'C 9ZT'0ST'T (685°061°9)  (cz8T18'9)  (2v0'09s'8)  (v¥v's6S'0T)  (0€E6'S8TY'OT)  (€9T°zev's)  (STL'0Zr'OT)  (LE0'S66'Y) INL Buipu3
00000Z°8 00000Z°8 00000Z°8 000°00¢'8 000°00¢'8 000°002'C 000°002'C 000°002'C - - - - - 19aQ pajeulpiogns
(s8%2T6'T) (s8v'216'T)  (0€8'2€L'€)  (p18°95S‘'S)  (r/8'6¥0°2)  (685'06€'8)  (2z8'T10'6)  (¢v0°092°0T)  (vi¥'26G°0T)  (0€6'8T¥'0T)  (€9T°zev’s)  (STL'0Zy'OT)  (LE0'S66'F) Aunb3 Buipu3
YYE'ST8'T YYE'ST8'T 586'818'T 650°€6Y'T STLOYE'T vET'TTY 0Tz'8YL'T (665°29T) (€15'8LT) (£9L'986) 755886 (8£9'sTv’s)  WK8'9E0'T (sso1)/awodu 39N
(0g8'z€L'E) (og8'z€L'e)  (v18'9SS'S)  (ve8'6v0'L)  (685°06€'8)  (zz8'TT06)  (¢v0'09L°0T)  (vv¥'26S°0T)  (0€6'8TVOT)  (€9T°zev's)  (STLOzy'OT)  (L€0'S66'Y)  (188TE09) Aunb3 Buluuideg
%9°8€ %ELT %291 %0°L %9°LE- %E T~ %T'TS- %T'€9- %6'19- %595~ %L'09- %8 €€-
(ST6°08LY) (sT6'08LY)  (818'TT0O'Y)  (€57°998‘S)  (8€8'p8E'L)  (TSL'8SL'PT)  (pSY'S8E'ST)  (9TE'ELT'LT)  (8vY'6€9'9T)  (986°9Lv'9T)  (SW6'TPY'ST)  (60T°T09'9T)  (28LTTE0T) (Aouanyaq) / ss29x3 INL|
STS'28T'9 STS'28T'9 0LT'29v'y 98T€¥9'T 9ZT'0ST'T (685°061°9)  (cz8T189)  (¢v0'09s'8)  (vvv'6S'0T)  (0€E6'STYOT)  (€9T°zeEv's)  (STL'OZY'OT)  (LEO'S66'Y) INL Alyauonw
0€¥'890°TT 0EV'890'TT  686'€8Y'8 6€7'605'8 S96'VES'S 791'895'8 TE9'ELS'S YLT'ETL'S ¥00'2v09 9508509 €8.'6009 ¥6€'08T°9 vYLLTE'S JusWaIINbay ul paseyd
%89 %89 %2S %2S %2S %2S %2S %2S %9€ %9€ %9€ %9€ %9E 28e3u0434 Ul paseyd
20T'LLT9T TOT'LLT'OT  €9E'STEQT  90EV9IEIT  VEE'ETY'OT  SET'LLY'OT  €SLL8Y'OT  96T'9SL'9T  OVE'E8L'OT  TEE'LTROT  TP8'€E69'9T  T9L'LITLT  TISTLLYT INL padinbay
TINL uo 1edul]
%E'T %0°L %0°L %L'S %T'S %b'T %8'9 %9°0- %L°0- %6°€- %0y %T'TL- %'y awoou| 13N
IeIOL ET-ZTOZAd  E€T-Unf £1-ARIN €T-4dv €T-1eN €1-924 €T-uer z1-%2a ZI-NON 710 z1-das z1-8ny zr-ing

€T-CT0C Ad 1SVIO3¥O0d

€T-210C A4 IVNLOV

126png pasinay pasodo.id
ETOZ ‘0€ unr - ZTOZ ‘T AInr A4
un|d Y3jo3H 1sD0) pjoD



965298'8S 68C'LIE'LS 00T°TZ6'SS GET'661'SS 0r8'9TY'8y S20'vL6'8Y S75'006'LY S6L'69€'9 TES'9LE'SY 6LL'8TE'TS 10608125 908'T98'85
(S8v'2T6°T) (0€8'LEL"E) (¥18'955°S) (v£8'6Y0°L) (685°06€°8) (zzg'T10'6) (zvo‘09L'0T) (vvv'265°0T) (0g6'8T1°0T) (€91'zev'6) (sT£'0Zv'0T) (££0"S66'V)
000°002'8 000002'8 000°002'8 000002'8 000°002°C 000002 000°002°C - - - - -
000026 €EE'856 £99'966 000S€0'T EEE'ELO'T L99'TTT'T 000°0ST‘T €EE'8T'T £99°97¢'T 000592'T EEEE0ET L99'TYE'T
¥99'TY TEE'E8 866'VCT 599991 TEE'B0T 666'6vT 999'T6T EEE'EEE 000°SLE £99'9TY EEE'8SY 000005
€LT'T9E €LT'T9E €LT'T9E YET'EVE 9T1'66C 180'99¢ €LY'TVT £19'8TT TCT'VEE €ST'2LT - -
000°09% 00009% 000°09% 000'09% 000°09% 00009% 000'09% 00009% 000'09% 00009% 000'09% 00009%
SSET 695°T v8L 860°€ 9TET vvST TL - (e6v'0LT°T) 009'88T'T 009'88T'T
€2E'SKT 9/8'viT 388774 676'EVT TLY'EVT 8L6'TT S88'THT 8787 - - - -
LEE'ILT'T 688'TLT'T SY9'SST'T 109'L22'T 0Zv'66T'T 860'TLT'T SS80LT'T YET'6LT'T - SLS'68T'T €76'80T'T -
LLY'6S LLY'6S LLY'6S ovz‘9s 8758y 6v0°EY 09%'6€ TIS'sE vSL'8E 798°€€ - -
€80'89 618'69 vLL'V6 LE8'LYT YEY'STT S0E'99T L08'8LT 758°96T 000002 000002 000002 000002
YELYST 089'8ST 96€'STT ¥66'SEE 89T'69¢ 996'LLE 6LE'90Y S6E'LYY 695'ST6'T 95¥ZSE'T 876'65S 660'vT'y
YYELEE'E 061°0T2'E £90°€80°€ €£6'S56'C 606'878'C 0£8'T0L'T 898'7/S'T YI6'LYY'T 066'07€'C 8TZ'V6T'T 998'880°€ 885'T05'C
S79'SST'LE 8YT'L0S'LE ¥08'€T8'LE TrT'99€'8€ 90vL6'8E 900'T98'6€ 00EvTY OV S50'9T8°0F TTY'9TS Ty vS2'89T'Ty S8E‘E9S VY 866'€€8'0Y
S60'L16 658'9%6 ¥29'9v6 T6€'9%6 651'9v6 826'Sr6 T0L'S¥6 9LY'S6 LYY'SSL 7€8'029 260229 L8%'7T9
TEL'OSY'L €£9'TTS'L 986°019°L T86'€9L'L YIV'SE6'L 7855818 6€9'TVE'S SS6'vSY'8 v6v'259'8 8IV'8Y9'TT PET'BYE'S €0V'796'TT
595°£98'85 867°LTE'LS 60T'TZ6'SS YPT'66T'SS 0v8'9TY'8Y ¥20'vL6'8Y STS'006'LY S6L'69€'9Y TES'ILE'SY 6LL'8TE'TS T06'08Y'TS 908'T98'8S
(zLv'es) (v18°92) (£sT'0L) (9z5°€9) (620°25) (892'zs) (v6e'8Y) (¥S9'vv) (0zo'tv) (99v°L€) (80s'0€) (zoL'82)
TI9'v6€ TT9'V6€ TI0‘€6€ T10'S8€E T1808C 119'22C T19'6TC TIT'ETT TI¥'80C TT¥'80C ¥26'20T ¥26'20T
STTE STT'E STTE STT'E STTE STT'E 86'TLT'T 86'TLT'T 86'TLT'T STTe - 000'SLE
12T'L €10°8T 508'8Z L656€ 68€'0S 18119 €L6'TL S9L28 £55€6 0526 Svy'sy €99'L€
LYL'ELT 180°0LT 88€E'6L 695°€0T 1SL°LTT T€6'TST €TT'9LT §62°00C LLY'vTT €6T°LTC L9T'LET £12'99C
TL6'8LL 896'T8L ¥96'V8L 196'£8L 856'06L SS6'E6L 756'96L 676'66L 96208 89T'66L S08'€6L 790'68L
1€2°8 85881 ¥0Z'TT S9Y'LT 691°9T 15281 025'80C G810 €9€70C S12'90C €26'C€ 8T6'6LT'T
LYT'6TY'T 0€8'9/S'T YEO'TSL'T Y0L'9v6'T S00€9T'T 6EE‘E0Y'T 9L€'0L9'T S80296'C T9L'96T'E 0EL'6TT'Y SS9'89'E S90°£86'C
£0S0T2'9T 9£8'691'9C L€9'8TT'9T 961°980'9C SL0'70'9C 9TE'TSL'ST 088'€€L'ST ¥06'62L'ST TrS'8LT'VT 092€68°€C Y8Y'TTT'ST 200'S18'9C
88Y'ELLTE 965TT'TE LT8'TT8'6T 98561687 OEE'6ET'TT TTY'8ST'TT 787'TL0'0T ¥69'6ET'8T 9€L/58'ST 88.'S18'0C TIT'9€9'TC TS9'8LY'ST
(9££'655°S) (s8v€29'S) (8£8'00L°S) (Lz8'e6L'S) (2£9'06°S) (985v6v°S) (zz8's909) (628'620°9) (911'€92°€) (£51'029Y) (866'520°6) (6£6'LvT'ET)
€9L0v9'C L€9'859'C 6YTL69°T 787'99L'T 876v9L'T LYL'6Y8'T 050'768'C 807°0€6'C 768'6€5'S 0L6'785'S £68'889'8 €86'S00'VT
0007 0001 000°T 0001 000°T 000°T 000°T 000°T 0007 000°T 000°T 000°T
€1-ung €T-Aey €1-1dy ET-1eN €1-924 €T-uer z1-%2a ZT-AON Z1-P0 z1-dag z1-8ny zr-inr

3a-31

dduejeg pung g gel [e30L
aoue|jeg puny
ueoq pajeulpiogns
Aujiger] wis-8uo Y10
10d W3] SUo7 - anUaARY patiaseq
19aQ wa] 8u0T JO UOIMOJ JUBLIND
asuadx3 ||oJAed pandoy
3NUBARY Pa.Jaya( JO UOILOJ JUBLIND
XeJ wniwald paniay
SDJ panudY
24e21d1I9S panuddy
SDY panJody
SOV panidy
saxe] ||0JAed paniooy
sasuadx3 panuddy
3|qeAed syunoddy
a1els 03 3|qeded
pauioday 10N Ing pasindu|
3|qeAeq uonende)
a|qeAed swie|)

51955V [B10L
UoNeZILOWY WNIIY

91eMoS 13 swalsAs JoIndwo)
sysodag

9oueuansuj predald

5994 95ua217 pledaid

|eJauag - pledald

$3|qeAI229Y 1910

9|qeAI9daY JapIAOId
9|qeAIDI3Y |eD-IPAN

1UN022Y 1334 IA ASUOIN
uawAed swie|d - ysed
uno2y Sunesadp- ysed

used Anad

122YS 2oup|bg paisniaiod
$10Z ‘0€ dunf - ZTOT ‘T AInf 4ea, [edsty
un|d y3paH 1s00) pjoo



9L1'558'67 8vL'092'82 860'608'9Z 0v0'€68'SZ 985'£66'8T 785'v19'6T 0T5'868°9T TL0'TO'ST TIS'SET'ST 209'T18'TZ 900'00€'2Z £S9'LET'9T
8Y.'092'82 860'608'9Z 0v0'€68'ST 985'266'8T 785'VT9'6T 0T5'868°9T TLO'THO'ST TIS'SET'ST 209'T18'TZ 900°00€7Z 1S9'LET'9T 660'755'ST
8TLY6S'T 0S9°TSY'T £50'9T6 SSb'S68'9 (£66'919) €£0°9TL'T 8EY'LS8'T (ovv'v60°€) (060'9£9°€) (vov'88y) (159°2€6°€) 855689
(£99'TY) (£92'ep) (£99'61) EET'PS8'S (£98'76) (£99'61) €E6'TST'T (£9v'9v) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY)
(£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY) (£99'TY)
- (009°T) (000'8) (00z'voT) (00z'€s) (000'8) (oov'9) (008'v) - - - -
- - - 0000009 - - 0000022 -
S6E'9E9'T LT6'V6Y'T ¥2L'596 TTETVO'T (ogT'z2s) 0rL's9L'T (s6v'v6) (€£6'L¥0'€) (vzy've9’s) (£€L'9vY) (¥86'568°€) (144144
- - - (T£8'€) - - - - - (98£°6£L'T) - -
€89'/ST €02'SLT 0L9'76T 00€°9TZ VEEOVT 8€0°£9C 80967 9£9'6Z€ 696'CC8 (s£0'sew) (685°£69) SLY'TSS'E
({72374 44] (€92'€6v7) (6v2'v8YT) (985'9827) (€€T'SVET) (zzz'ts6) (9L€'62€7) (0T8'vLY'E) (¥8£'656T) (1£9'09127) (6T£'729'7) 660'SY6'T
(sev'LeT) (8re'8eT) (ozv'TvT) [(3:14474] (189'sv7) 0290297 (Tv8'8€T) (eLL'2vT) (z80°£8T) (est'eTe) 615°9TY €15'78S
(965°£8LT) (¥00'€6LT) (8£0'ST8'T) (€9€'s28'T) (086'858'T) (¥9v's98'T) (ze8'116'T) (62Y'€v6T) (£65'5027) (v£9'v¥LT) (552'5922) (zv8'8e57)
(658'9v6) (v29'9v6) (T6€"9v6) (6ST'9v6) (826'sv6) (ToL'sv6) (9£v'sv6) (vv'sse) (zeg'0z9) (z60'229) (¢8v'v29) (9sz'€€9)
(og€e'vTZ'e) (1324 2443)] (158°252°€) (820'v9Z°€) (0zT'v0E’e) (665'€VZ'E) (666'S0Z°€) (0s£'852°€) (8TL'6¥0Y) (vz9'LET'E) (08v'STEE) (vev'e0s’y)
(505'9£02) (9€2'€£07) (15£'8807) (08£'0602) (986'9022) (59v'9022) (zev'ete'e) (656'6¥27) (£96'€86) (609'7127) (0z6'8087) (8v6'€8T'€)
(9£2'Ts5'e) (T0€'855°€) (z50'929°¢) (sz6'0v9°€) (066'298°€) (€v£'898°€) (£9€'069°€) (580'TSLE) (€81'¥80°Y) (60£'€£T'€) (8ST'0LT'Y) (699'189°7)
(z9g'ove‘0T) (SvS'eLEOT) (ve6'evL0T) (9v9°208°0T) (8v5'829'TT) (€v0'€99°TT) (evT'yL9'TT) (TEY'898°TT) (toz'zee’eT)  (068'8€s'0T)  (¢6STSL'ET)  (TLT°685°ST)
9zL'sT zoL'sT LL9'ST 759'sT 979'sT TSt'ST ovY'sT 8€v'ST 06€'€T 61S'TT STO'T 99541
TeL'Tr0'9T ¥T5700°92 201'656'ST TT0°L16'ST £LT'579'ST 898'909'5Z 19620952 LT9'TST'VT Tr9'TT0°'ST 920'7£9'ST 789'186'ST 216'550'92
€1-unf €1-Aey €1-4dy €T-1eIN €1-924 €1-uer 21920 ZI-AON 7190 z1-das Z1-8ny zr-int

3a-32

poLad 40 pu3 je AInb3 3 ysed
polad jo 8ag 1e AInb3 13 ysed

MO| YseD 39N

uid/au| Aq (pasn) papinoid ysed 1N
sjuawAed 19a@
192Q SJV Jo uoneudlo
dinb3 g doid 19N
uonezijende) Jo 5150
192Q pajeuIpiogns spaadoid
SuueUI4/8UNISIAU| WOLY MOJ4 YyseD

sdQ Aq (pasn) papiroad ysed 1aN
asuadx3 xel OJN
9|qeAI223Y JBPIAOI]
sauadx3 ulwpy
swie|) painsurdy
S44 13110 IV
uonejded
Aoew.eyd
|euoissajoid
weneding
juanedu]
swiep pred
awodu| 153.133U]
wniwaigd paa|jo)
sa1IAIOY Sunesad wouy moj4 ysed

JU3WalnIs MoJ4 Ysn) paysplaiod
YT0Z ‘0€ dunf - ZTOZ ‘T AInf Jea [eds);
upjd y3jpaH 15002 pjo




199'9v0°‘62  8YT‘8LY‘T  STS'S8LYV'T  SEV'LES'T 6EV'EEI'T  vp9'LZv'T  ¥T899V‘T  vST'LSY'T  E€Lv'TLv'T  082'STS‘T  TSTIVE'T  ¥60°vee'T  2OV'vOT‘T |elol
LEE'BTITT  VOL'SSL'T 860°LSL'T TPL'8T8'T ¥99'8¥6'T 9TS'L8L'T PLI'TIS8T LIT'LS8'T O0OLV'988'T 888'896'T €SC'90LT 8TO'E89'T 98S'£8ST SAleASIuIWpY
[z4x:14 204 Svv'ceL 9Iv'1ZL ¥69°80L SLL'V89 6¢1°0v9 05919 8€6'665 €00°98S €6€°95S 666'7€S £90T¥S S18°91S juswaseue|N aie)
199'9v0°62  8YT‘8LY‘C  STS'S8LYV'T  SEV'LES'T 6EV'EEI'T  vp9'LZv'T  ¥T899V‘T  vST'LSY'T  E€Lv'TLv'T  082'STS‘T  TSTIVE'T  v60°vee'T  2Ob'vOT‘T elol
vIT'62E 0816 v€T'6 662'6 LeL'L Ur'9 S78's 00L's S90°S L0v00T vey'9s ¥60°€S 98609 asuadx3 1saJa1u]
9£59S £599 £599 1€99 L6V'9 19LY vL8'E TvL'E v€9°E ¥SSE 8569 908T 908T asuadx3 uoiezijowy /uonealdaq
ST9T - - SLE - - S9 0S¢ - 00s 91T - 61€ suonedl|gnd g suonduasqns
vsz'oL r9°s 9€T‘8 9.0's 126'S 9€0°s 98€‘S 9.T's 9€0's 9058 123740 18€'S LTy's $35UDIIT 73 ‘5994 ‘saN( |eUOISS340.d
seLer 000C 00¢ 009 002t S79'T 002t 009 002t 0091 - 0S¢t 0ST'T $994 AJosInpy g 9a111LIW0)

- - - - - - - - - - - - - JuswulelIaluT 13 S|e3N
TL8T - - - - - - - - 96 ovs LvE LE $994 jueg
LTT'EIT 000°s 000°s 000°s 000°s 000°s 000°s 000°s 000'ST 062's8 8186 0T8T - |elien1dY @ SunUNOdY
980582 05891 05891 05891 0S€te 0S€te 0S€te 0S€Ce 0S€CE 961°CT [44wa% 89v'y 009°€T [e8a]
LY 76L°0T 76L°0T 76L°0T 76L°0T 76L°0T 76L°0T 76L°0T 76401 764°0T 99.°0T vev'e vev'e aouelnsu|
0ST‘VT 00sC - - 00sC - - 00sC - 0ST’E - - 00s‘€ asuadx3 suoijowo.d 3 SulSIBAPY
00ST - - - - - - - - - - 00ST - suoinqliuoj ajqeieyd
182°LL 1SE°L TSEL 1SE°L v0'L ¥06°s 009°s SSL'Y SLEY 8899 6S0°L 7901 6ST'E s98.1eyD 19UIa1U|/SIDIAISS duoydalaL
62r'ST S0L S0L S0L £99 999 999 999 S99 6v0°€ v129 06 T€9 ddueUSUIBN 1B Slleday
910'8Z1 19v°L 69TVT 189°S€E 8Y9°L TSEL 7996 16L°C €8€°0T 0s8°€ £9Y'C [oj£x4 LTT'E sunuid
8000S 29T 9sv'CT 689'T 89T €TL'T 18C'TT SLY vEL'T TC 0g€c GES'T TLS'ET a8e1s0d g Suiddiys
981's6 20101 20101 20101 vIL'6 8€T’8 EEV'L LL9'9 ¥9€9 ovo'L 9T0°€T 690°S €97 sal|ddng SuiesadQ 3 22440
9€6'T17C 0€9°LT 0€9°LT 0€9°LT 0€9°LT 0€9°LT 0€99T 0€99T 0€99T 68C'8T 698°TT 698°TT 698°TT 9O - 9se
9T IVE EET'EY €869 €869 £€86'9¢C €869 £€86'9¢C £€86'9¢C £€86'9¢C LYS6T €ST'LT 6SL°LE 065vC S95U3I7 31EMYOS
v08‘v1T - - - - - - - - 18T°L Tee TSLT 0S9°s Jandwo) - uswdinbg [eyded-uoN
L0929 - 00T°T 00s‘s 002'8T 00L'ST 00s 00v‘y 00€’e 850°C (806°T) LLT'8T 08s juawdinb3 g ainyjuing [eyded-uoN
0ot - - 0S - - 0S - - - - - - sdi1/ "SI - [9AedL
868°C 0sT - (7474 0SsT - ocy [4i4 - L4T4 65 91¢ v6¢ S|ESIN - [9ABIL
0v8‘0T S60°T (0[0) 916 €ST'T 0T €16 88€'T v6 vL0T 0S0C 88S €9€'T uoneyodsuel| 13 0INY - [9ABLL
S9S‘TT - - 0SLT - - 0SLT €6¢ - 89LC S68°T €66'T LTIT'T S|910H - [9Ae |
LET'VT 00¢ - 096T 00s - 0TLT 0t16 - 6L9'T v6€E 950C 8L SOUIMIY - [9ABIL
8€6'S - - - - - - - - LES'T rp'T €76'T 9€ S1U9AT @ SUNPBIN
66066 LIYTT STY'TC ETV'TC 0Tv'1C 80v‘T SOv'T SOv'T SOv'T 66T'E 00T‘T €IT'C 60v'T SJIAI9S Uone|suel |
SEELTOT 0559C 0559C 0SSvE 096°LST 096°SST 765°S0€ L68LSE 0€9°L6€ SL6'T6T 9.0CTT L1T°LTT 8LY'ECT $921AI3S Sulj|Nsuo)
[ £a44 v61CC v92'te v61CL v9T'tL v61CC v92'te v9T'LT v61CC €v090T 20S60T z€6'TT L00TT 49410 - S32IAISS 9pISIn0o
VL9 - - - - - - - - F144 - 1LSTT 858°0T S9OY - S92IAISS 3pISINO
0TS‘TOT‘E 6€0°92€ LSY'STE T6T'ETE £VT'68¢ SLT'S9¢ 6871¥C 6STTYT 62C'1YC LET'LTT T1S2TC LTv'90T €G€°L0C SOV - Juswageue|y ale)
6S0°LE6'T €2E'SYe 9.8'v¥e (384474 6Y6'EVT TLY'EVT 86Tt S88°Tre 8¢8tre 0£0°95C 026t 96v°LirT EV8'LET 9.4e21d1IdS - SAIIAIIS 3PISINO
ZIV'€90TT  867°0S6 [43 4143 €SY'TY6 85€°8€6 SYT'veE6 018626 165616 S06°L€6 61068 88tv6 901958 SE6'798 SJV - S3IAISS 9pIsIno
22901 ooy 000T 0oge 00sC - (00}3 00T 00s 0S8 8t 00¢ - S92UaJ94U0)
00T‘ST 00, 0009 00s 00L 00s‘s 00s 00L 00s - - - - Sieulwas g Sululed] Jjels
viL'es - - - - - - - - 8€TTT S69'ST 6€8°CT we's uswiiniday 33
08.‘9zs 015y 015y 015°0T vEY'LY vEV'IY vEV'IY ¥26°9€ [44%°)4 €SY'20T 75878 €60°6€ 20€'69 Joge dway
€€6°99€‘T €LL'LTT €LL°LTT €LL°LTT £98°€TT 6v6'CTT ?/9'T01 Te0o6 SET'T8 €0V'LL 98€6L ovy‘v8T CTETET slijsusg
€€08LT'S €LL'V6S €LL'V6S €LL'V6S 00%29S v8'S8y 06v°0EY ¥09'v6€ 021°sS€E TOTvveE 88TvIT 09€°STE £91°28C saue|es
€T-CT0T Ad €T-unr €T-Aein €1-1dy €T-1BIN €1-9°4 €T-uer ¢1-22d CI-NON <1-10 z1-das Z1-8ny <T-Inr

asuadx3 aAleISIuIWPY [B10]
€102 ‘0€ dunf - Z10T ‘T AInf 4ead, |easty
ueld YijeaH iseo) pjoo

3a-33



8

8

8

T8

69

19

VS

vS

0§

Ly

Ly

134

v8

v8

T
€8

€
8L

€
99

4
65

vS

14
0S

€
Ly

14
134

14
134

v djaH Asesodwa]
6€ S314 Ue|d Yy esH 1seo) pjoo

€T-unr

€1-Aey

€1-1dy

€T1-1eN

€1-934

€1-uer

¢1-22a

C1-NON

<1-10

z1-das

Z1-8ny

<T-Inr

€T-ZT0C A4 :398png Suiyels
ue|d Yi|eaH 1seo) pjoo

3a-34



8TE'ET'E 199°9v0'6Z  EEE'EEV'ST lelol
6€S'€60°E LEE'BTI'TT  66L'VTS'ST aAnRNSIUIWPY
68L°6TS vee'sey'L  v€S'806°9 juswageuel aie)
8TE'ET'E 199°9v0'6Z  EEE'EEV'ST leyol
€65°89 YIT'62E 125'09¢ asuadx3 1sa4a1u|
oveee 9/59S 9€€'ve asuadx3 uonezilowy /uonelaldaq
(5£1°9) S29'T 008°L suoneal|gnd 18 suoiduagns
7808 vse'oL 2LT'T9 S95UIIIT 13 ‘s394 ‘San( |euoISSaj0.4d
(sLz'81) seL'Tt 000°TE 934 AOSIApY 78 22111WWO0)

- - - juswulenalul g s|es|N
TL8'T TL8T - s9a4 yjueg
LTT'E LTT'E9T 000°09T |ellen}oy 3 ul3uno2dy
980°LVT 980°S8C 000°8€T |esa7
789'GL WLYTT 090°6€ Jouesnsu|
0ST'V 0ST'VT 000°0T asuadx3 suoljowoud 13 SuiSIIBAPY
00S°T 00S‘T - suo0IINGLIIUO) 3|qeIliey)
LTS 18¢°LL 90°€e sa8J4ey) 19u4a1u|/s301AISS suoydala |
ovT'L 62h'ST 687'8 3oueualule g sileday
06T°9L 9T0'8¢T LT8'1S Sunuud
6816 800°0S 618°0V a8e1sod 13 3uiddiys
[43a% 98Y'S6 vS6°€S saljddng SunesadQ 13 3210
96808 9€6'THT 0v0'191 20140 - 95ea7
970°€€ 29T'TYE 9ET'80E S9SUIIIT dIEMYOS
(966°€€) v08'vT 0088t 191ndwo) - Juswdinb3 |eyded-uoN
£09°0€ L09°L9 000°LE wawdinb3 g ainjuing |eyde)-uoN
(otT) 00T 1] 14 sdi1/"ISIA - [9Aed L
(82¥) 868°C 9z€e'e S|ea|A - [oAed ]
(566°T) 0v8‘0T SE8'TT uoneyodsuel] g 01Ny - [aAe]
LET'E S9S'TT 74 %] S|910H - [9Ae. ]
7S€C LET'VT S8LTT SQUIIY - [9ARI]
L 8€6'S 99T S1uaA3 g SSuUNdaN
€SvC8 660°66 Sv9‘9T S3JIAISS uoliejsued |
GST'6279°T SEELT0'T  080'88E $921A49S Sul}nsuo)
T8T'TIST STE‘TTS VET'TLE 1330 - S2IAISS 3PISINO
LT8'T vL9'€C LY8'TT SOY - SIIAIDS 3PISINO
685'9S€ 0TS‘TOT‘E T7T6'vrLT SOV - Juswadeue| ale)
(LTE'8Y) 6S0°LE6'T  9LE'S86'T 2.821d143S - SIINIBS BPISINO
LLY'L9S ZIV'E90'TT  9€6°S6V'0T SJV - SIJIAISS 3pISINO
L00‘E zz9‘ot ST9°L S3JU3JI3U0)
00€'8 00T'ST 0089 sJeujwas 1 Sululed] yeis
YIL'LT v1L9S 000°6€ JUBWIINIORY 33
S0v‘60€ 08L9¢S SLELTT Joqe] dwaj
(€66°€€9) €€6'99€‘T 926°000°C SHjauag
€78'LVS €€0'8LT'S 0TZ'0€9'Y salejes

saduey) 198png 198png
UOISIIA pasinay leuwiSuo

asuadx3 aAlleISIUIWPY |30
€T0T ‘0€ 2uNf - ZTOT ‘T AInf s1ea4 |edsiy
ue|d Yi|eaH iseo) p|oo

3a-35



SJUBIUN02IY d1|qnd PayiHa)

dT11°us|Ind %8 A3.pe|DOW >®;- _U e _ _mu 9 _\/_ “

€T0Z ‘8¢ Arenuer

ueld yreaH 1se0) p|oo
10} S)NSay UPNY ZT0Z aUl JO uoneluasaid




Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

Sjuswwo? Puiso|) =
SJUSWIBIeIS [eloURUlY PAZIIBWWNS Y] MBINDY =
sloleolpul [eloueulq =

JonaT juswabeuely =

SoOSSaUM o\

[elB1eN pue saloualnyaq uediubls Bbunesiunwwo) I18)a] s

9a1IWWOo) 1pny ayl 01 oday Byl MaINSyY =

yoeoidde jipne ay) JO MBIAIBAQ =

3b-2




Aaipe|DHoA “

SS920.1d Teaday

'SMaINSY (1) pue siompjald (g) ‘Buluueld (z) ‘Buiuuedaid (T)
:Sjuauodwod INoJ 0lUl UdX04Q SI J|asul upne ayl Bunonpuod 1o} Ssad0ud
ayl ‘1eak ayr 1noybnoiyl uonediunwwod snonunuod Jo ssadold e uoddns apn

yoeouddy upny ayl Jo MaIAIBAQ

3b-3



Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

AAIaSal WNIWald e
asuadxa uonendes pue ajgeled uoneuded .
asuadxe swie|o
pue (saAiasal uoldxa pue uanduwi Buipnjour) Aujigel
swie|o [ealpaw (YNg|) pauodal 10U Ing paunau| e
aoueINsuIoy
SO|qeAI9dal JI9PINOId e
anuanal uonelded pue ajgealadal uoneuded

:suoljoesuel] [eLsrew Buimo|jo) ayl piodal 0) uebaq pue
salo1jod Bununodooe paldde Ajeniul Juswabeuew ‘ZTOZ Uj

saanoeld Bununodoy

‘pnel} 10 1o1id Agq pasned

Jaylaym ‘quawarelssiw jeliarew Jo aal) ate pue sajdiound
Bununoooe paidasoe Ajjelauab ‘'S N YiMm adueplodde

ul pasedalid ase sjuswalels [elouRUL BY] J8ylaym Inoge
aoueINSSe a|qeuoseal Bulurelqo 10} ajqisuodsal ale o\

SpJepuels [euOISSaj0.d
lapun Aujigisuodsay s.Jj0upny

93a1IWWOD 1PNy ay) 0] Loday

3b-4



Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

‘sa|diound
Bununoooe paidadde Ajelauab ulyum siuswieal)
aAleulalje Aue Juswabeuew Yim SSNISIP 10U pIp 9\

‘pouad Juannd ay)

Bulinp saioijod Bununoooe Juealyiubis Bunsixa ul sebueyd
1ay1o Aue uaaq aiay) aAey Jou ‘saldijod Bununoooe

MaUu Juedlyiubis Jayio Aue 1dope J0u pIp 1se0D P09

‘Sjuswasunouo.d

VdOIV pue gSv4 ureusd ul punoj aq Ajuo

p|nod Ajsnoinaid reys aouepinb bBuneiodiooul Ag sprepuels
Buniodal feloueuly pue Bununodoe [eluswuIanob

JO UONRIIIPOI BY] JO SSBUINIBSN Y] aduryua 0}

papusul SI JUBWAIL]S SIY] ‘Sludawadunouold VdIIV pue
dSVv4 686T '0E 19qWSAON-31d Ul pauleuod adueping
Bunioday [eloueul4 pue Bununol9Yy JO UOEIYIPOD

‘9 "ON luswarels gsvo paidope 1se0D pjoo ‘ZT0Z Ul

(PenunuoD) ssnwiwoD Upny ay) 01 Loday

:(panunuo9) saanoeld bununoodoy

3b-5




Aaipe|nHo ﬂl

'SNSUBSU09 10 aauepIinb aAnelIoyINe Jo

o®| B SI 818y YdIym Joj sealse Bulbiswa 1o [eISISA0IU0D
ul sa1a1jod Bununoooe JuedlyIUbIS 1o suonoesuel)
fensnun Jo jueaiubis 1ayio Aue Ajnuspl 10U pip s\

‘sjuswalinbal (INL) Aunba 18u a)jqibue; ul
Aouaiolyap e ul pa)nsal 0S[e S)NSal [eloueUl S,1Se0D P|0D

‘Angen swred (4NGI) pauoday
JON 1ng palindu| ayl 0} Ssjuswisnlpe [euayew pap.iodal
1Se0) P|09 ‘pud-1eal 01 luanbasqgns pue Jeak ayl buung

‘suolelado syl Malnal

0] Jo)yluow e urejal 0} paalbe 1seod p|oo) ‘SOHA ays

J0 1sanbal ay) 1y "bBunuodal [eroueul) ayl Jo Aoeindoe ay)
pue swire|d Japinoid ssadoid 0] 1se0) pjoo Jo Aljige ayl
0] aAIIe|al 1Se0D P|09) JO SNILIS [eldurUl) 8Y] INoge 1Se0)
P|0S 0] SUId2U0I pasiel (SOHA) SaIAIBS a1e) yljeaH
10 Juswiedaq eluioe) Jo arelrs ay) ‘Jeak ay) buung
suoljoesuel] [ensnun Jo uealiubis

:(panunuo9) saanoeld Bununoodoy

(PaNunuoD) saniwwo 1pny ayl 01 Loday

3b-6



9 Aaipe|nHo ﬂ
Salouabunuod pue SsJUBWIWWOD
sjuawaliinbal Aunba 10u g|qibue] .

Sluswaalbe SadIAIaS SARASIUILPY o

asuadxa swie|d pue
Ajigel| swrepd [eoipaw *YNgG| o} Ajjigel| parewnsy .
salo1j0d uoniubooal aNUBASY
1SB0D P|09) JO UIBJUOD BUIDD

:9pN|IUI SBINSO|ISIP JUBLLIBIRIS [elouRUl) A S2INS0[2SI JUsWalelS [elourUlH

swire|d Jayjo pue uonebni|
(™dad) Aouaioiep wniwald 10} 9AISSSY .
9AJasal wniwaid pue sanuaAal wNiwald e

a|qeled
uonendes pue (NG| Aljigel| swied I10) 9AI8SaY

9|qrJIan02al 9oURINSUIDY

sa|qeAladal Japinoid
Buipnjoul ‘sajgeAladal JO A11jIqI103||02 pue uonenep e sarewnsg Hununoody
:9pNJoul Sarewnsa Bununodoe aAIsSuas Ajenanied pue sjuawbpnr s, uswabeuey

(PenunuoD) ssniwwoD Upny ay) 01 Loday

3b-7



Aaipe|DHoA “
SJUSWIAILISSIA
pal0a1lodun JO Arewwins payoene ayl 89S . SJUBWAIRISSIA| Pa1daliodun
sjuawisnipy
1PNy papioday Jo Arewiwins payoene ayl 89S . sjuawisnlpy upny

(Penunuod) ssniwiwoD upny ay) 01 Loday

3b-8



Aaipe|nHo ﬂ
000'798'0T $ (000'€SP'ZT)$ 000'68S'T $ (o145p) s1oSSE 19U U0 109449 19N
000'798'0T (uo1]9p) s19SSe 19U 0] BSUadxa/anuanal aso

000'059'ST $ (000'98L'%) $
000'99T - - - (000'99T) dlqen993l A1an02al
aoueINSUI) U0 99Ue MOoje aziuboday
000'T¥T - - - (000'T¥T) 3lqeniadal
Japinoid JO JUsWaIe]SISA0 1931100
000002 - - (000'002) - Aungey) [ebs) Jusbunuod aziuboosy
(000'7T8'T) - - - 000'VT8'T swre|o
aleoldnp o) asuadxa swie|d adnpay
:S24npad0.d Jpne Jo Jnsal e se paljjuap|
(000'28) - - - 000'Z8 Kanod uoneziended
19sse paxi} ul abueyd aziubooay
000'€20'T - - (000'€20'T) - siapinoid 03 anp sajel
pajuawbne 1o} asuadxa swie|d asealou|
- (000'982'%) - 000'98.'Y - /6-9V Uo paseq sajel
papusawe 10} aAlasal wniwald aonpay
000'996'ST $ - $ - $ (000'996'ST)$ - $ erewnss uo paseq Ajigel| swre|d asealou|
Juswabeurw Ag painuap
asuadxg anuanay S)9SSV 19N salniger S)assy uondiosaqg

(npa10) ugag—109149

2T0Z ‘0€ dung
sjuawisnipy 1PNy JO 9NPayos

ue|d YljesH 1Seo) plo9 egp / Uoissiwwo) ate) pabeuely [ed-IpalN Aluno) viniusA

(PeNunuoD) saniwwo 1pny ayl 0 Hoday

3b-9



6 Aaipe|nHo ﬂ
000'620'T $ (000'620'T)$ - $ (101J2p) S1@SSe 18U U0 108}43 18N
000'620'T - - (wo1yop)
S19SSk 1au 01 asuadxa/enuanal asop
000'620'T $ - $
000'620'T $ - $ - $ (000'620'T)$ - $  Juawarelssiw parosloid Joj sjqehed
swirejo pue asuadxa swie|d 1snlpy
:SJUBWIBIRISSIW Jeak-1uaiin)
asuadxg ul anuanay ul (woiyaq) saniger S19SSY Ul uondiuosaq
(eseau00Qq) asealdsq S19SSY 19N (aseau00q)
asealou| (aseauou) asealoaq (asealoy)) asealou|

Z¢T0cZ ‘ogaunr
SjUaWaIRISSIN Pa19alIooun JO 9Npayds
ue|d YljesH 1SeoD p|o9 Bgp / UoISSIWwWo) ale) pabeuey [eD-Ipa\ A1uno) BINJUSA

(PenunuoD) ssnwiwoD Upny ay) 01 Loday

3b-10



"Juswabeuew
yum Bulpeap ul sannaiyip Aue 1ajunodua Jou pIp apA

upny ay) Buiwiopuad
ul pajalunoou3g sannaiyig

‘S]JUBWIAE]S [BloURUI PalIpNe 8yl Ul pasojdsIp sianew
uIa2ouo09 Bulob pue ‘[repioys INL 8yl ‘'SOHA a8yl pue
lojiuow ay) Agq panuapi sanssi buniodal pue reuonelado
pue snjels Buloyuow ay) PassnIsIp 0sfe ap\ "TE 18q0100
1O 81ep anp SOHA 3yl 0] BAllR|DJ SJUBWBLE]S [eloueUl
palipne ay) Jo 8duenss! ay) Jo Buiwi ayl passnasip ap

Juswabeuey
UM PasSSNasIq Sanss| Juediiubls

'2T0Z Buunp sienew
Bunipne 1o Bununodde Jnoge SjULBILNOIJR 13YI10 YIIM
pey luswabeuew suoneynsuod Aue Jo aleme Jou ale ap\

SIUBIUN0DDY
13Y10 YlIAA suone)nsuo)

"SJUBWAIRIS [elOURUI} B8Y) Ul papN|oul 8q 0}
SaInso|asIp Juediubis 10 ‘ypne ay) Jo 8doos ayl ‘sianew
weolyiubis Aue uo sjuawbpnl sjuswabeuew 1oj siseq ay)
‘sa|dioulid Bununoooe Juediiubis Jo uonealdde ay) JBA0
Juswabeuew Y)m syuswaalbesip ou palsiunodud apn

uswabeue\ YUAA Slusawaalbesiq

(PenunuoD) ssniwwoD Upny ay) 01 Loday

3b-11



2 Aaipe|nHo ﬂ
"Juswabeuew
10} suonsabbns Jo uonealiunwwod aresedas 0ag lana juswabeue|
"Slusawiale]s [eloueul) ayl Jo lipne S9SSauea\
INo Bulnp palnuapl Sassauyeam [elalew pue saloualolap [eldle\ pue saloualdlag
ueoIIUbIS 8yl parediunwiwod Ajpreredas aney apn uedubis buneoslunwwo) J1ana’
"1Se0)
p|09 01 108dsal Y1im aduspuadapul Jno Sa1esiunwwo) lana asuapuadapul

"1SR0) P|0o) JO SUBWALR]S [eloueUl) Y]
10} uayel sey usawabeuew Aljigisuodsal ayl Sjuswndoq SJo197 uoneluasalday

"Ipne JuawWalels [eloueUl S,1Seo) pjoo wiopad
01 suonealyifenb s,wea) Juswabebus ay) saredIuNWWo) J1anaT suoneayiend

(PenunuoD) ssniwwoD Upny ay) 01 Loday

3b-12



4"

Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

Aouaiolaq |0u0)d

[enuanbasuooul

Aljgissod aoway

Aouaiolaq ueoyiubis

aoueulanob
yum pabireyd asoyl
Ag uonuane SN

AlIqISSOd a|geuoseay

SSauMeap\ [ela1e N

[eua1e N

AljIgissod ajqeuoseay

Aoual1o1jaq Jo adAL

10edw| renualod

pooy eI

“e1191110 Buimo||o) ay) uo paseq arebalbbe ul pue AjfenpiAlpul payenjens
ale saloualdlep |01uo0) uawbpnl lolpne Jo Janew e SI Saloualdlap |01U0d JO uolenea]

Saloualdlaq |041Uu0D JO uonenjeAs

3b-13



€T Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

S82Inosay wawuedag Bununoddy g

9|0enIad9y SIUNOJJY g

S3ION3IOId3d LNVOIHINDIS

Sa101|0d [eulalu| pue sainng jo uonebaibes g

SaAIaSaY swrelD pue BuIsSsadoid swielD) g

SOJINIBS

aled yieaH Jo Juswuedaq elulojijed ayl yum asueldwo) Bunioday pue BuloluopN g

SASSANAHVIM TVIHILVIN

SaSSauUeap\ [ela1eN

pue saloualdljag uedlyiubls bunediunwwo) 18ana’]

3b-14




VT

Aaipe|DHoA ﬂ

S10BJIUOD J9PINOId SBDIAISS [BUOISSB)J0ld g

uonound IpNy [eussiu|] g

NV1d HL1V3IH 1SVYOD d109 d0d SNOILSI99NS SSANISNd

181197 Juswabeue |\

3b-15



at Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

%E26 anuanal uoneyde? Jo abejusdlad e se sasuadxs [edIpa
I8 Aljigern swired [ealpaw ul sAep abelany
%1°'0- uibrew BunesadO
€9 91e1S 8yl wolj ajgeAadal buipnjoul - puey uo yseo sheq
o€ puey uo yseo sheq
%6°'C6 oneJ uain)d

(4174

SJ10]edIpu| [eroueul

3b-16



9T

Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

2/9'€T15'€9 $ s}asse [e10 1
719'/€€'€9 S]19SSe Jualind [elo |
%60 /61095 S19SSe Jay1o pue sasuadxa predalid
%t'E 0,2'8VT'C o|JeAnladal adueinsulay
%e0T  TPS'6ES'S 9|qeAidal JapInold
%6y  8E6'VEG'8C s|qeAlsdal uonelde)
%2 O 8605562 $ sjuajeAinba ysea pue ysed
S19SSY Jualin)
S19SSsY
¢10c

198S 9oue[eg — S)nNsay [eloueul

3b-17



LT

Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

C/L9'€TS'E9 $

S19SSe 1au pue salljiqel| [e101

(£88'1£0'9)

S]ossSe 19U [el0 |

%6°20T (TT6°202'9)
%6'¢-  8209.T

1191ep 18U paloLIsaIun
199p pale|al Jo 18U ‘s)asse [elded ul palsaAul
S19SSY 19N

G5S'SYS'69

sanligel| [eloL

%0°¢ 000°'08E'T

GGG'G9T'89

uonJod jua1Ind SS9| ‘8auURAPY Uoieuawa|dw|

salljigel| 1ualing [e10 ]

%1 006208
%.0 000°'09Y
%.L0 000005
%8¢ GSTVT6'T
%ET GT.'988

G8/'T09°€9

1910 pue xe) wniwalid paniody

1Ua.1INJ ‘@oueApe uoneuawaduw

\I3S aAlRJISIUIWPE puR SIS0 uoneuawaldwi paniddy
9AJI9Sal wniwalid

a|qeAed sjunooay

%6°0 9/2'€€9
%S'06 60589629 $

a|qeled uonende)d
Ajigel swrejo [edlpap
sanjigery waun)

(AN

198S 9oue[eg — S)nNsay [eloueul

19SSy 19N pue sall|icel

3b-18




8T

(#90'609'T) $

Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

(1191}9p) S19SSk 18U Ul 8sealdaq

(¥62'v€2) sasuadxa pue sanuaaal bulrelsdouou [ejo]

%T0- (0SE'cov)
%T'0 950'69T

(0L2'71€'T)

9TC'SE9'TTE

%18 82T'06E'SC
%6'T6  880°'GYC'98C

9¥%'092'0T¢E
%0°00T 9¥'09¢'0TE$

sasuadxe pue awoaul [elual 19N
3WODUI JUBWISAAU|
sosuadxa pue sanuanal buneiadouop

sso| bunesadQ
sasuadxa buneiado glo|
sasuadxa aAlesIuIWpY

sasuadxa [e2Ipajn
:Sasuadxa buneladO

sanuaAal bunelado [g1o|
sanuanal uonelde)
:Sonuanal BuneladO

¢10¢

pue sasuadx3

S19SSY 19N Ul sabueyd
‘SONUBNDY — S)INSay [eloueuld

3b-19



6T Aaipe|nHo ﬂ

‘uoaJay) 1odal s.Jolipne ay) pue

SjusWaleIS |eldurUl) PAIePIIOSU0I S,1SB0D P09 YliMm uonounfuod ul peal aq pjnoys
elep ayl ‘'d11 Aaipe|9oiN Ag paupne alam Yydlym ‘Sjuallalels [elourul) palepljosuo)d
S,1Se0) P09 Wwol) paAusp sem uoneiuasald oiydelb anoge ayl ul pakesniod ereq

wod'Aalpe|bow @ Ia|saalled wodAalpe|bow @ Ia|xelp anals
0LE69.E°CT9 0656°'9.E°CT9
19|S3 aued la|xelq anal1s

uonew.iojuj 190ejuod

3b-20



Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission/dba
Gold Coast Health Plan

Financial Statements
(With Independent Auditor's Report Thereon)
June 30, 2012

3b-21


tmcginley
Rectangle


Contents

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 1-5
Independent Auditor's Report 6-7
Financial Statements
Balance sheet 8
Statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets (deficit) 9
Statement of cash flows 10
Notes to financial statements 11-18

3b-22


tmcginley
Rectangle


Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The intent of management’s discussion and analysis of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan's (Gold Coast or the Plan) financial performance is to provide
readers with an overview of the Plan’s financial and operational activities for the year ended June 30,
2012. Readers should review this summation in conjunction with Gold Coast's financial statements and
accompanying notes to the financial statements to enhance their understanding of Gold Coast'’s financial
performance.

GOLD COAST OVERVIEW

On June 2, 2009, the Ventura County Board of Supervisors approved the implementation of a county-
organized health system (COHS) model to transition Ventura County's Medi-Cal beneficiaries from the
State of California’s fee-for-service program to a managed care model. Ordinance 4409 (April 2010)
established the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission as an oversight entity. The
Commission’s 11 members oversee a single plan—Gold Coast Health Plan—to serve Ventura County
(the County) Medi-Cal beneficiaries. The Plan began operations in July 2011.

As a COHS, Gold Coast entered into an exclusive contract with the State of California (the State) to
arrange for the provision of health care services to the County’s approximately 105,000 Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. As the single contracting entity with the State for the administration of the Medi-Cal program
for the County, all members who qualify for full-scope Medi-Cal are mandatorily enrolled in Gold Coast
Health Plan. The Plan receives nearly 100 percent of its revenue in the form of capitation from the State.

Gold Coast’s operations for the period ended June 30, 2011, consisted primarily of activities in support of
the formation and startup of the health plan prior to the effective date of its contract with the State.
Consequently, there were no revenues earned during this period, and the operations consisted entirely of
administrative activities. The year ended June 30, 2012, represented the first full year of operations as a
health plan and is analyzed in this document.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

At June 30, 2012, Gold Coast had current assets consisting of approximately $25,554,000 in cash,
$37,223,000 in accounts receivable, and $561,000 in prepaid expenses and other assets. Capital assets,
net of depreciation, amounted to approximately $176,000. Current liabilities consisted of approximately
$63,602,000 in medical claims and capitation payable, $887,000 in accounts payable, $1,914,000 in
accrued premium reserves, $960,000 in implementation costs and advances, and $803,000 in accrued
premium tax and other expenses. Long-term liabilities amounted to $1,380,000. Total net deficit at

June 30, 2012, amounted to approximately $6,032,000.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
For the year ended June 30, 2012:

¢ Operating revenues totaled approximately $310,260,000
Total claims and other medical expenses amounted to approximately $286,245,000
e Administrative fees and nonoperating revenues and expenses totaled approximately $25,156,000 and
included:
- Salaries and benefits of approximately $4,056,000
- Professional fees for contracted vendors of approximately $12,835,000
- General and administrative expenses, including postage and printing, of approximately $878,000
- Total premium tax incurred of approximately $7,362,000
- Other expenses totaling approximately $259,000
- Interest expense (net of interest income) of approximately $234,000

The final result for the year ended June 30, 2012, was a decrease in net assets of approximately
$1,609,000.

FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 ENROLLMENT, PREMIUM REVENUE, AND MEDICAL EXPENSES

Enroliment

Enrollment is divided into significant aid categories, which correspond to specific rates of capitation to be
received by the Plan from the State. Actual plan enroliment for the year ended June 30, 2012, compared
favorably to the budget for the period. The average monthly enrollment is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2011-12 Fiscal Year 2011-12
Enroliment Category Actual Members Budgeted Members
Family/Adult 77,533 74,975
Aged—Medi-Cal 1,208 1,250
Disabled—Medi-Cal 8,002 7,774
Long-Term Care—Medi-Cal 73 70
Aged—Dual 9,362 9,118
Disabled—Dual 7,505 7,396
Long-Term Care—Dual 912 873
BCCTP 255 250
Total average monthly enroliment 104,850 101,706

“Dual” coverage refers to enrollees who are eligible for both Medicare and Medi-Cal benefits. “BCCTP” is
the Breast and Cervical Cancer Treatment Program, which provides cancer treatment for eligible, low-
income California residents who are screened by approved cancer detection programs.

The positive variances in enrolliment were largely the result of retroactivity. During fiscal year 2011-12,

the state allowed members to enroll retroactively for a period of up to 12 months. Beginning in July 2012,
the state policy has curtailed retroactive enroliment.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Premium Revenue

Premium revenue (i.e., capitation received by the Plan from the State) is determined by rates set by the
State. Rates are expressed on a per member, per month (PMPM) basis, and generally are effective for
the entire year. However, during fiscal year 2011-12, state budget reforms called for premium rate cuts,
which translated to an overall 2.2 percent reduction in the Plan’s rates. This action (AB97) has been
challenged via legal action by several entities within California, and the outcome on the implementation of
the rate cuts is not yet certain. Due to this uncertainty, the Plan has received capitation payments at the
original rates, but has recorded a reserve for the difference. A comparison of the rates and the resulting

revenue is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2011-12 Fiscal Year 2011-12
Original PMPM Rates

Enrollment Category PMPM Rates With AB97 Reduction
Family/Adult $ 131.64 $ 130.34
Aged—Medi-Cal 521.14 520.99
Disabled—Medi-Cal 832.79 826.55
Long-Term Care—Medi-Cal 7,027.51 6,732.03
Aged—Dual 233.69 224.19
Disabled—Dual 197.32 189.36
Long-Term Care—Dual 4,494.06 4,216.68
BCCTP 1,062.47 1,058.01
Fiscal Year 2011-12 Fiscal Year 2011-12

Original Revenue Revenue With AB97
Total revenue $ 313,283,000 $ 306,583,000

Subsequent to the passage of the state budget for fiscal year 2011-12, the legislature passed a trailer
bill, ABX1-19, which restored the rates associated with care provided by long-term care (LTC) facilities to
be paid in fiscal year 2012—13. Whereas an initial premium reduction of $6.7 million was expected, the
recapture of the LTC rates added back $4.8 million to revenues. All premium revenue is subject to a
2.35 percent Managed Care Organization (MCO) tax.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Medical Expenses

Initially, medical expenses for fiscal year 2011-12 were recorded using actuarial assumptions regarding
enroliment trends, utilization and medical costs as applied to historical data for years prior to the Plan’s
effective date. As a new plan, Gold Coast did not possess an adequate claims payment history generally
required to fully develop a robust incurred but not reported (IBNR) model, which mature health plans use
in the estimation of medical costs.

Consequently, a book to budget methodology was employed whereby medical costs were estimated by
using the following rates for major categories of medical costs applied to actual enroliment during fiscal
year 2011-12:

Fiscal Year 2011-12
Health Care Cost Category Budgeted Rate (PMPM)
Inpatient Hospital 3 36.53
Long-Term Care Facility 67.32
Outpatient Hospital 21.43
Laboratory and Radiology Expense 2.29
Emergency Room Facility 3.99
Physician Specialty Services 19.17
Other Medical Professional 2.00
Pharmacy 35.00
Other Fee-for-Service Expense 14.60
Transportation Expense 2.92
Total health care costs $ 205.25

During the first year of operations, these IBNR assumptions present the largest risk to the Plan’s
operations. Medical claims typically need long periods of time to run out, as submission delays,
processing times and retroactive enrollment can affect the time elapsed from the date of service to actual
payment.

The collection of accurate payment data was also affected by other issues regarding Gold Coast's claims
experience, including a claims inventory backlog in the early part of the fiscal year resulting from claims
system configuration challenges. Consequently, claims payments and their timeliness were negatively
impacted. As a result, the final estimation of medical costs and the associated IBNR liability was
determined by the Plan’s actuaries to be much higher than the amount determined by the original book to
budget approach. An additional $16 million was added to the Plan’s reserves, which caused a net loss for
the Plan’s first year of operations. Management believes that the IBNR is conservatively estimated based
on the available data.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Sub-capitated Medical Expenses

In addition to fee-for-service medical payments made to the Plan’s providers, capitation payments were
made to primary care providers (PCP) performing specific primary care services. Rates are determined by
the Plan and fixed by contract with participating providers. This “sub-capitation” is paid for three
categories of enrollment (Family/Adult, Aged and Disabled) with payment rates for fiscal year 2011-2012
as follows:

Fiscal Year 2011-12

Sub-capitation PCP
Enroliment Category Rate (PMPM)
Family/Adult 3 8.38
Aged—Medi-Cal 10.99
Disabled—Medi-Cal 12.06

Total sub-capitation payments to providers amounted to $7.5 million in fiscal year 2011-12, which is
significantly below the approved budget amount of $8.5 million because not all enrolled members were
assigned to a capitated physician.

REGULATORY ACTION

As a regulated entity, Gold Coast is required by the California Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) to maintain certain levels of capital or tangible net equity (TNE). Regulatory capital levels are
determined by formula and are based on specified percentages of revenue and medical expenses. As a
new plan, the requirement allows for a phase-in period in which the Plan was required to meet 36 percent
of calculated TNE by June 30, 2012. Due to the net loss sustained in fiscal 2012, the Plan was deficient in
meeting this requirement.

Due to this deficiency and other operational concerns, Gold Coast was directed to follow a corrective
action plan (CAP) issued by the DHCS. The CAP contains steps that the Plan is obligated to take in order
to correct the deficiency and address related financial and operational issues. Gold Coast has met key
due dates for certain deliverables under the CAP and is working closely with its state-assigned
monitor/consultant. The Plan has plans to cure the current deficiency and achieve long-term viability.

Gold Coast also has received a commitment of $2.2 million in the form of an unsecured line of credit from

the County. To date, the Plan has not drawn on any funds on this line of credit. The Plan may seek an
additional capital commitment from the County if needed.
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McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Commission
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets (deficit), and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of Gold Coast's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Gold Coast's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 3, the financial statements referred to above present only Gold Coast and do not
purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position, changes in financial position, or cash flows of
Ventura County, California, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Gold Coast as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the California Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) requires that Gold Coast meet and maintain a minimum level of tangible net equity (TNE) and
comply with several other operational and reporting requirements. As of June 30, 2012, Gold Coast's
tangible net equity was below the required threshold, and Gold Coast was out of compliance with various
operational and reporting requirements. Gold Coast has developed and submitted to the DHCS a
corrective action plan to get the Plan into compliance with TNE and other operational and reporting
requirements. While a corrective action plan has been developed, the ultimate resolution of these matters
is not determinable at this time and may result in Gold Coast being required to either merge with another
financially viable managed care plan or dissolve operations.

6
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis on pages 1 through 5 be presented to supplement the financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

/?c% ze P

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 30, 2012
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2012

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

Capitation receivable

Provider receivables, net of allowance of $245,452

Reinsurance and other receivables, net of allowance of $166,346
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $26,897 (Note 5)
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit)

Current Liabilities
Medical claims liability and capitation payable (Note 6):
Medical claims liability
Capitation payable

Accounts payable
Premium reserve
Accrued implementation costs and administrative services (Note 4)
Implementation advance, current (Notes 4 and 7)
Accrued premium tax and other
Total current liabilities

Implementation Advance, less current portion (Notes 4 and 7)
Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2, 4 and 8)

Net Assets (Deficit) (Note 2)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted net deficit
Total net assets (deficit)
Total liabilities and net assets (deficit)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

25,554,098

28,534,938
6,539,541
2,148,270

560,797

63,337,644

176,028

63,513,672

62,968,509
633,276

63,601,785

886,715
1,914,155
500,000
460,000
802,900

68,165,555

1,380,000

69,545,555

176,028
(6,207,911)

(6,031,883)

63,513,672
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets (Deficit)
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:
Capitation revenues (net of reinsurance premiums of $1,108,585)
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Medical expenses (Note 6):
Provider capitation
Claim payments to providers and facilities
Prescription drugs
Other medical (Note 4)
Reinsurance recoveries
Total medical expenses

Administrative expenses:
Salaries, benefits and compensation (Note 4)
Professional fees (Note 4)
General administrative fees
Supplies, occupancy, insurance and other
Premium tax
Depreciation
Total administrative expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues and expenses:
Interest income
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues and expenses
Decrease in net assets (deficit)
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$ 310,260,446

310,260,446

7,534,863
239,056,472
36,022,296
6,068,910

(2,437,453)

286,245,088

4,056,153
12,834,921
877,750
232,253
7,362,155
26,896

25,390,128

311,635,216

(1,374,770)

169,056
(403,350)

(234,294)

(1,609,064)

(4,422,819)

$

(6,031,883)
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Premiums received and other
Reinsurance premiums paid
Payments to providers and facilities
Payments of premium tax
Payments of administrative expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchases of capital assets
Interest payments
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest income
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Medical claims liability
Accounts payable
Premium reserve
Implementation advance ad accrued implementation costs
Accrued premium tax and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

See Notes to Financial Statements.

10

$ 284,748,247
(1,108,585)
(231,331,114)
(6,759,254)
(20,306,312)
25,242,982

(115,287)
(403,350)
(518,637)

169,056
169,056

24,893,401

660,697
$ 25,554,098

$ (1,374,770)
26,896

(37,213,593)
(520,670)
63,601,785
839,338
1,914,155
(960,000)
(1,070,159)

$ 25242982
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Operations

Organizational structure: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health
Plan (Gold Coast or the Plan) is a county-organized health system (COHS) organized to serve primarily
Medi-Cal beneficiaries in Ventura County, California. The formation of Gold Coast was approved by the
Board of Supervisors of the County of Ventura in December 2009 through the adoption of Ordinance

No. 4409.

As a COHS, Gold Coast maintains an exclusive contract (the Contract) with the state of California
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to arrange for the provision of health care services to
Ventura County’s approximately 105,000 Medi-Cal beneficiaries. All of Gold Coast’s revenues are earned
from the State of California in the form of capitation payments based on enrollment and capitation rates
as provided for in the state contract. The Plan began providing services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries in July
2011,

Note 2. Compliance With the DHCS and Restricted Net Assets

Gold Coast is required to meet and maintain a minimum level of tangible net equity (TNE) as established
by the Contract. TNE is defined as the excess of total assets over total liabilities, excluding subordinated
liabilities and intangible assets. As prescribed by the Contract and California state statute, Gold Coast is
following a TNE phase-in plan whereby Gold Coast is required to meet 36 percent of the TNE
requirement at June 30, 2012. As of June 30, 2012, Gold Coast's TNE was a deficit of approximately
$6,032,000, while the requirement was a positive TNE of approximately $6,037,000. Therefore, the Plan
has not met its minimum required TNE. The Contract also requires that Gold Coast comply with several
other operational and reporting requirements.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the DHCS was made aware that Gold Coast was not meeting TNE
and other operational and reporting requirements. Gold Coast is working with the DHCS with regard to its
noncompliant status and has developed a corrective action plan to get the Plan into compliance with TNE
and other operational and reporting requirements, including but not limited to improving plan staffing and
filling certain key positions, improving claims processing capabilities, developing information technology
resources, and timely and accurately filing paid claims and encounter data with the DHCS.

The DHCS has the authority to take actions for noncompliance with the requirements imposed upon the
Plan. Such actions include, but are not limited to, imposition of sanctions upon the Plan, assessment of
damages, installation of temporary management, or termination of the contract with the DHCS to arrange
for the provision of health care services to Ventura County’s beneficiaries. In the event the Plan cannot
demonstrate financial solvency in accordance with contractual requirements, the DHCS may require that
the Plan develop a plan to either merge with a financially viable managed care plan or to dissolve
operations.

The ability of Gold Coast to continue as a going concern is dependent on the results of these matters.
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes the realization
of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of operations. The financial statements do not
include any adjustments relating to the recoverability or classification of recorded asset amounts or the
amounts or classification of liabilities should the Plan be unable to continue as a going concern.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation: The Plan is a county-organized health system governed by an 11-member
Commission appointed by Ventura County. Gold Coast is not reported as a component unit of any
governmental entity. These financial statements present only Gold Coast and do not purport to, and do
not, present fairly the financial position, changes in financial position, or cash flows of Ventura County,
California, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting basis and standards: Gold Coast uses enterprise fund accounting. Revenues and
expenses are recognized on the accrual basis using the economic resources measurement focus. The
accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the standards of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). In 2012, Gold Coast adopted GASB Statement
No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30,
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, with no impact to its financial statements.

Financial statement presentation: Gold Coast applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, Basic
Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments
(Statement 34), as amended by GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, and GASB
Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. These statements establish financial
reporting standards for all state and local governments and related entities and primarily relate to
presentation and disclosure requirements.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair value of financial instruments: The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate
fair value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments. The carrying amounts reported in
the balance sheet for capitation receivable, provider receivables, reinsurance and other receivables,
prepaid expenses and other assets, medical claims liability and capitation payable, accounts payable,
premium reserve, accrued premium tax and other liabilities approximate their fair values, as they are
expected to be realized within the next fiscal year.

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid instruments purchased
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Custodial credit risk—deposits: Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure Gold
Coast may not be able to recover its deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made
by public agencies by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated
under the state law. At June 30, 2012, all accounts are covered by posted collateral.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Capitation receivable: Capitation receivable is carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made
for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Management
determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by regularly evaluating individual receivables and
considering payment history, financial condition and current economic conditions. During fiscal 2012, the
DHCS allowed members to enroll retroactively for a period of up to 12 months. Beginning in July 2012,
the state policy curtailed retroactive enrollment. At the time of the issuance of these financial statements,
the Medi-Cal rates for fiscal year 2012 remain pending. The 2012 revenue was recognized based on the
rates paid by the DHCS during the year. Management anticipates receiving final rates in the third quarter
of fiscal year 2013. Subsequent adjustments to the contracted rates or enroliments are recognized in the
period the adjustment is determined.

Provider receivables: Provider receivables are recorded for amounts advanced to providers and for
claim refunds due from providers. Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by
regularly evaluating individual receivables and considering payment history, financial condition and
current economic conditions.

Reinsurance: In the normal course of business, the Plan seeks to reduce the loss that may arise from
events that cause unfavorable medical claims results by reinsuring certain levels of risk in various areas
of exposure with a reinsurer. Amounts recoverable from reinsurance are estimated in a manner
consistent with the development of the medical claims liability.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers that relate to paid and unpaid claims are classified as assets, net of
an allowance for any estimated uncollectible amounts, and as a reduction to medical expenses incurred.
Reinsurance premiums paid are netted against capitation revenue.

Capital assets: Capital assets are stated at cost at the date of acquisition. The costs of normal
maintenance, repairs and minor replacements are charged to expense when incurred.

Depreciation and amortization are calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Long-lived assets are periodically reviewed for impairment. The estimated useful lives
of three to seven years are used for furniture, fixtures, computer equipment and software. Depreciation
expense for the year ended June 30, 2012, was approximately $27,000.

Medical claims liability, capitation payable and medical expenses: Gold Coast establishes a claims
liability based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims in process and a provision for claims incurred
but not yet reported, which is actuarially determined based on historical claims payment experience and
other statistics. Such reserves are continually monitored and reviewed with any adjustments made as
necessary in the period the adjustment is determined. Management believes that the claims liability is
adequate and fairly stated; however, this liability is based on estimates, and the ultimate liability may
differ from the amount provided.

Gold Coast has provider services agreements with several health networks in Ventura County, whereby
the health networks provide care directly to covered members or through subcontracts with other health
care providers. Payment for the services provided by the health networks is on a fully capitated basis.
The capitation amount is based on contractually agreed-upon terms with each health network.

Premium deficiency reserves: Gold Coast performed an analysis of its expected future health care and
maintenance costs to determine whether such costs will exceed anticipated future revenues under the
contracts entered into as of June 30, 2012. Should expected costs exceed anticipated revenues, a
premium deficiency reserve would be accrued. A premium deficiency reserve was not required at

June 30, 2012.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses: Gold Coast has contracted with Regional Government
Services (RGS) for employee services. All employee expenses are accrued as services are provided,
including compensated absences, which are accrued and recorded in accordance with GASB Statement
No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, and are included in accrued payroll and employee
benefits. Implementation costs are accrued as services are performed over the term of the contract (see
Note 4). As of September 1, 2012, Gold Coast has terminated its contract with RGS and assumed
responsibilities for its own employment agreements and benefits.

Premium reserve: Assembly Bill 97 was passed by the state of California Assembly during fiscal year
2011 and received necessary approval from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services in fiscal year
2012. The bill included premium rate cuts, which resulted in an overall 2.2 percent reduction in the Plan’s
rates. However, Assembly Bill X1 19 was later passed, which restored the rates associated with care
provided by long-term care facilities. For the year ended June 30, 2012, the total capitation rates received
in excess of the final approved rates amounted to approximately $1,914,000 and have been reported as a
liability at June 30, 2012.

Implementation advance: The implementation advance represents cash received from Affiliated
Computer Services (ACS) in accordance with an agreement with them for implementation services (see
Note 4). Amounts received in advance are amortized on a straight-line basis over the five-year
contractual period of the agreement and are recognized as a reduction of administrative expenses
beginning July 2011.

Net assets: Net assets are broken down into two categories, defined as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: This component of net assets consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, notes or other borrowings that are attributable (if any) to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

Unrestricted: This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt” in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local
Governments, and Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures.

Revenue recognition: Capitation revenue is received from the DHCS each month following the month of
coverage based on estimated enrollment and capitation rates as provided for in the DHCS contract.
Enrollment and the capitation rates are subject to retrospective changes by the DHCS. As such,
capitation revenue includes an estimate for amounts receivable from or refundable to the DHCS for these
retrospective changes in estimates. These estimates are continually monitored and reviewed, with any
changes in estimates recognized in the period when determined.

Premium taxes: The state of California Assembly passed Assembly Bill (AB) 1422, the California
Children and Families Act of 1998, in fiscal year 2010 to subsidize the Children’s Insurance Program
(CHIP) by requiring a premium tax at a rate of 2.35 percent of the Medi-Cal’'s capitated revenue. Premium
tax expense of approximately $7,362,000 was recognized during the year ended June 30, 2012.

Administrative expenses: Administrative expenses are recognized as incurred and consist of
administrative expenses that directly relate to the implementation and operation costs of the Plan.
Capitation contract acquisition costs are expensed in the period incurred.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Operating revenues and expenses: Gold Coast's statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
assets (deficit) distinguishes between operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses. Operating
revenues result from exchange transactions associated with arranging for the provision of health care
services. Operating expenses are all expenses incurred to arrange for the provision of health care
services as well as the costs of administration. Claims adjustment expenses are an estimate of the cost to
process the incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims and are included in operating expenses. Non-
exchange revenues and expenses are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Income taxes: Gold Coast operates under the purview of the Internal Revenue Code, Section 501(a),
and corresponding California Revenue and Taxation Code provisions. As such, Gold Coast is not subject
to federal or state taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements.

Risk management: The Plan is exposed to various risks of loss from torts, business interruption, errors
and omissions, and natural disasters. Commercial insurance coverage is purchased by Gold Coast for
claims arising from such matters. No claims have exceeded commercial coverage.

Note 4. Administrative Services Agreements

Affiliated Computer Services (ACS): On June 23, 2010, Gold Coast entered into a five-year agreement
with ACS to provide certain operational services through June 30, 2016. Compensation for these services
is based on a per member per month cost at varying membership levels. The agreement also calls for a
monthly management fee. These costs are recorded as expenses in the period incurred. Total expenses
for services provided for the year ended June 30, 2012, were approximately $11,473,000 and are
reported as professional fees.

The agreement also calls for ACS to provide implementation services. The cost for these services of
$1,000,000 was expensed in fiscal year 2011. The amount is payable in 24 monthly payments of $41,667
beginning with the operational start date of July 1, 2011. At June 30, 2012, $500,000 was recorded as
accrued implementation costs.

ACS provided Gold Coast with an advance payment of $2,300,000 in fiscal year 2011. According to the
terms of the agreement, should Gold Coast terminate the agreement prior to the end of the stated five-
year term, Gold Coast is required to repay any unamortized portion to ACS. The implementation payment
is recorded as a liability and is amortized ratably over a 60-month term ending June 30, 2016. The
amortization is recognized as a reduction in administrative expense. At June 30, 2012, $1,840,000 was
recorded as an accrued implementation advance.

On March 3, 2011, Gold Coast entered into an agreement with ACS Health Administration, Inc. (an
affiliate of ACS) to provide medical management services under the supervision of Gold Coast's
management team. Total expense for the year ended June 30, 2012, was approximately $2,230,000 and
is included in other medical expenses.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4. Administrative Services Agreements (Continued)

Regional Government Services (RGS): RGS provides staffing and human resources support to Gold
Coast. As such, all salaries and benefits are compensated through RGS. Included in the RGS benefits
are a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457 and a
403(b) defined contribution supplemental retirement plan. Workers’ compensation, commercial and
general liability insurance and crime insurance policies are obtained by RGS though the California Joint
Powers Insurance Agency (CJPIA). In addition to reimbursement of the direct cost of the salaries,
benefits and insurance premiums, administrative fees were paid to RGS of approximately $113,000 for
the year ended June 30, 2012.

Effective September 1, 2012, the contract between Gold Coast and RGS was terminated, and all
employees and human resources services were assumed by the Plan.

Script Care services: On February 1, 2011, Gold Coast entered into a five-year agreement with Script
Care to provided pharmacy administration and management services. Script Care services are specific to
the prescription benefit drug program for Gold Coast Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Total expense for Script
Care services was approximately $2,743,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012, and is included in other
medical expenses.

Note 5. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity during the year ended June 30, 2012, consisted of the following:

Balance Balance
June 30, June 30,
2011 Increases Decreases 2012
Capital assets:
Software and equipment $ 87638 $§ 31918 $ - $ 119,556
Furniture and fixtures - 83,369 - 83,369
Total capital assets 87,638 115,287 - 202,925
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Software and equipment - 19,025 - 19,025
Furniture and fixtures - 7,872 - 7,872
Total accumulated depreciation - 26,897 - 26,897
Total capital assets, net 7.638 88,390 - 176,02
Note 6. Medical Claims Liability
Medical claims liability consists of the following:
Claims payable or pending approval $ 10,357,609
Capitation payable 633,276
Provisions for claims incurred but not yet reported 52,610,900
$ 63,601,785
16
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. Medical Claims Liability (Continued)

The cost of health care services is recognized in the period in which care is provided and includes an
estimate of the cost of services that has been incurred but not yet reported. Gold Coast estimates
accrued claims payable based on historical claims payments and other relevant information. Estimates
are continually monitored and reviewed, and as settlements are made or estimates adjusted, differences
are reflected in current operations. Such estimates are subject to the impact of changes in the regulatory
environment and economic conditions. Given the inherent variability of such estimates, the actual liability
could differ significantly from the amounts provided. While the ultimate amount of claims paid is
dependent on future developments, management is of the opinion that the accrued medical claims
payable is adequate.

The following is a reconciliation of the accrued claims liability for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Beginning balance 3 -
Incurred:

Current 286,245,088
Prior -
Total incurred 286,245,088

Paid:

Current 231,331,114
Prior -
Total paid 231,331,114
Net balance at end of year 54,913,974
Provider and reinsurance receivables on paid claims 8,687,811
Medical claims liability and capitation payable at end of year $ 63,601,785

Note 7. Long-Term Liabilities

Activity in the implementation advance and accrued implementation costs for the year ended June 30,
2012, was as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
June 30, 2011 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2012 One Year
Implementation advance $ 2,300,000 $ - $ 460,000 $ 1,840,000 $ 460,000
Accrued implementation costs 1,000,000 - 500,000 500,000 500,000
Total long-term liabilities $ 3300000 $ - $ 960000 $ 2340000 $ 960,000
17
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies

Line of credit: Gold Coast has a $2,200,000 unsecured line of credit available from the County of
Ventura through July 2014, with an option to extend for an additional two years. Interest on advances is
based upon the Ventura County Treasury Pool rate (approximately 0.67 percent at June 30, 2012). Gold
Coast had no outstanding balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2012, and there were no draws during

the year ended June 30, 2012.

Lease commitments: Gold Coast leases office space and equipment under long-term operating leases
with minimum annual payments as follows:

Minimum Lease

Years Ending June 30, Payments

2013 3 169,800
2014 171,814
2015 176,710
2016 106,459
2017 337

Litigation: Through the course of ordinary business, the Plan could become party to various legal actions
and subject to various claims arising as a result. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, a suit was
filed against RGS and the Plan by a former employee. As a result, the Plan has recorded a liability for this

contingency.

Regulatory matters: The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal,
state and local governments. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from
government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties. Other
than the matters discussed in Note 2, management believes that Gold Coast is in compliance with fraud
and abuse, as well as other applicable government laws and regulations. Compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as regulatory actions
unknown or unasserted at this time.

Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act: In March 2010, the President signed into law the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010
(collectively referred to as the Healthcare Reform Legislation), which considerably transforms the U.S.
health care system and increases regulations within the U.S. health insurance industry. This legislation is
intended to expand the availability of health insurance coverage to millions of Americans. The Healthcare
Reform Legislation contains provisions that take effect from 2010 through 2018, with most measures
effective in 2014. The total impact of the Healthcare Reform Legislation is unknown, as many aspects of
the legislation require additional guidance and clarification to be provided by the Department of Health
and Human Services, the Department of Labor, the Department of the Treasury, and the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners. The impact of the Healthcare Reform Legislation on the
operations of Gold Coast is being evaluated.
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McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

November 30, 2012

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

2220 E. Gonzales Road, Ste. 200

Oxnard, CA 93036

Attention: Members of the Audit Committee

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the financial statements of Ventura County
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast) for the year ended
June 30, 2012. This report summarizes certain matters required by professional standards to be
communicated to you in your oversight responsibility for Gold Coast's financial reporting process.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission, Executive/Finance
Committee, Audit Committee, and management and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by

anyone other than these specified parties. It will be our pleasure to respond to any questions you have
regarding this report. We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Gold Coast.
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Required Communications

Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 requires the auditor to communicate certain matters to keep
those charged with governance adequately informed about matters related to the financial statement
audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and relevant to their responsibilities in overseeing
the financial reporting process. The following summarizes these communications:

Area

Comments

Auditor’s Responsibility Under
Professional Standards

Accounting Practices

Our responsibility under auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America has been
described to you in our arrangement letter dated
September 19, 2012.

Adoption of, or Change in, Accounting Policies
Management has the ultimate responsibility for the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used by
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold
Coast).

In 2012, management initially applied accounting
policies and began to record the following material
transactions:

Capitation receivable and capitation revenue
Provider receivables

Reinsurance

Incurred but not reported (IBNR) medical claims
liability (including implicit and explicit reserves)
and claims expense

Capitation payable and capitation expense
Premium reserve

In 2012, Gold Coast adopted GASB Statement No. 62,
Cadification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB
and AICPA Pronouncements. This statement is
intended to enhance the usefulness of the codification
of governmental accounting and financial reporting
standards and reduces the complexity of locating and
using authoritative literature needed to prepare state
and local governments’ financial reports by
incorporating guidance that previously could only be
found in certain FASB and AICPA pronouncements.
This statement incorporates into GASB'’s authoritative
literature the applicable guidance previously presented
in the following pronouncements issued before
November 30, 1989: FASB Statements and
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Oversight Board
Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the
AICPA’'s Committee on Accounting Procedure.
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Area

Comments

Accounting Practices (Continued)

Management’s Judgments and
Accounting Estimates

Financial Statement Disclosures

Gold Coast did not adopt any other significant new
accounting policies, nor have there been any other
changes in existing significant accounting policies
during the current period.

Significant or Unusual Transactions

During the year, the state of California Department of
Health Care Services (DHCS) raised concerns to Gold
Coast about the financial status of Gold

Coast relative to the ability of Gold Coast to process
provider claims and the accuracy of the financial
reporting. At the request of the DHCS, Gold Coast
agreed to retain a monitor to review its operations.

Also during the year, Gold Coast recorded material
adjustments to the IBNR claims liability. Gold Coast
has also made additional adjustments to the June 30,
2012, IBNR claims liability subsequent to year-end.

Gold Coast's financial results also resulted in a
deficiency in tangible net equity (TNE) requirements.

We did not identify any other significant or unusual
transactions or significant accounting policies in
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Alternative Treatments Discussed With
Management

We did not discuss with management any alternative
treatments within generally accepted accounting
principles for accounting policies and practices related
to material items during the current audit period.

Summary information about the process used by
management in formulating particularly sensitive
accounting estimates and about our conclusions
regarding the reasonableness of those estimates is in
the attached Summary of Accounting Estimates.

In our meeting with you in December 2012, we will
discuss the following items as they relate to the
neutrality, consistency and clarity of the disclosures in
the financial statements:

Going concern of Gold Coast
Revenue recognition

o Estimated liability for IBNR medical claims liability
and claims expense

e Administrative services agreements

e Tangible net equity requirements

e Commitments and contingencies
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Area

Comments

Audit Adjustments

Uncorrected Misstatements

Disagreements With Management

Consultations With Other Accountants

Significant Issues Discussed With
Management

Difficuities Encountered in Performing the
Audit

Letter Communicating Significant
Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses

Certain Written Communications Between
Management and Our Firm

Audit adjustments are summarized in the attached
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments.

Uncorrected misstatements are summarized in the
attached Summary of Uncorrected Misstatements.

We encountered no disagreements with management
over the application of significant accounting
principles, the basis for management's judgments on
any significant matters, the scope of the audit, or
significant disclosures to be included in the financial
statements.

We are not aware of any consultations management
had with other accountants about accounting or
auditing matters during 2012.

We discussed the timing of the issuance of the audited
financial statements relative to the DHCS due date of
October 31. We also discussed the monitoring status
and operational and reporting issues identified by the
monitor and the DHCS, the TNE shortfall, and going
concern matters disclosed in the audited financial
statements.

We did not encounter any difficulties in dealing with
management during the audit.

We have separately communicated the significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses identified during
our audit of the financial statements, and this
communication is attached as Exhibit D.

Copies of certain written communications between our

firm and the management of Gold Coast are attached
as Exhibits A, B, C and E.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Summary of Accounting Estimates

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the preparation of financial statements and are based upon
management’s current judgment. The process used by management encompasses their knowledge and
experience about past and current events and certain assumptions about future events. You may wish to
monitor, throughout the year, the process used to compute and record these accounting estimates. The
following describes the significant accounting estimates reflected in Gold Coast's June 30, 2012, financial

statements:
Area Accounting Policy Estimation Process Comments
Valuation and Revenues and their Management reviews aged  We tested the propriety

collectibility of
receivables,
including provider
receivables

Reinsurance
recoverable

related receivables are
based on contract terms
and are reduced to their
estimated net collectible
amounts.

Management estimates
an allowance for
accounts receivable
balances when deemed
appropriate. Amounts
determined to be
uncollectible are written
off.

Gold Coast seeks to
reduce the loss that may
arise from large claims
by reinsuring certain
levels of risk with a
reinsurer. Amounts
recoverable from
reinsurers that relate to
paid claims are
classified as assets, net
of an allowance for any
estimated uncollectible
amounts, and as a
reduction to medical
expenses incurred.

accounts receivable
balances to determine
specific accounts that
require an allowance for
uncollectibility based on the
ability to collect the
receivable balance.

Management calculates
reinsurance recoveries by
reviewing claims paid and
claims expected to be paid
that exceed reinsured loss
thresholds. Management
then reviews these
estimated recoveries
receivable based on terms
of the contract with the
reinsurer and for
collectibility based on

aging.

of management’s
information and
performed testing of
subsequent receipts.
Based on our
procedures, an
adjustment was made
to adjust provider
receivables.

We tested
management’s process
for calculating the
amount of reinsurance
recoverable and made
an adjustment to
increase the allowance
for reinsurance
recoveries receivable.
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Area

Accounting Policy

Estimation Process

Comments

Reserve for

claims liability
and capitation
payable (IBNR)

Premium revenue
and premium
reserve

Reserve for
premium
deficiency

Management
establishes claims
liability based on
estimates of the ultimate
cost of claims in process
and provision for claims
incurred but not yet
reported.

Capitation revenue is
recognized in the period
it is earned. Retroactive
revenue adjustments
are recorded in the
period they can be
reasonably determined.

A premium deficiency
reserve is recorded
when there is an
expected loss in the
subsequent year from
contracts that have been
committed to at year-
end.

The estimate of the claims
liability is based on
historical claim patterns
and certain management
assumptions.

Management uses
subsequent claims run-out
and prior claims experience
to determine the amount of
the estimated liability.
Milliman, an independent
actuarial firm, was engaged
to provide an opinion on the
adequacy of the incurred
but not reported claims
reserve at June 30, 2012.

Berkeley Research Group
(BRG@), an independent
consulting firm, also
provided a range for the
incurred but not reported
claims reserve at June 30,
2012.

During 2012, Gold Coast
has recorded revenue
based on expected 2012
capitation rates.

Final 2012 Medi-Cal
capitation rates were not
issued by the State prior to
the date the financial
statements were finalized.

Management performs
periodic analysis of its
expected future health care
costs and maintenance
costs by line of business to
determine whether such
costs will exceed
anticipated future revenues
under its contracts. Should
expected costs exceed
anticipated revenues, a
premium deficiency reserve
is accrued.

We tested the propriety
of management’s
information, and we
read the independent
actuary’s report. Our
internal actuary
performed a
corroborative estimate
of the claims liability,
and we reviewed the
journal entry made to
adjust IBNR to the
independent actuary’s
estimate. Based on our
procedures, the
estimates appear
reasonable.

We tested Medi-Cal
capitation revenue
using estimated data
provided by the state of
California and
management’s
analysis. Based on our
procedures, the
estimates appear
reasonable.

We reviewed the
propriety of
management’s
analysis. Based on our
procedures, the
estimates appear
reasonable.
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments

Year Ended June 30, 2012
Effect—Debit (Credit)
Description Assets Liabilities Net Assets Revenue Expense
Identified by management:
Increase claims liability based on estimate 3 - $ (15,966,000) $ - 3 - $ 15,966,000
Reduce premium reserve for amended
rates based on AB-97 - 4,786,000 - (4,786,000) -
Increase claims expense for augmented
rates due to providers - (1,073,000) - - 1,073,000
Recognize change in fixed asset
capitalization policy 82,000 - - - (82,000)
Identified as a result of audit procedures:
Reduce claims expense for duplicate
claims 1,814,000 - - - (1,814,000)
Recognize contingent legal liability - (200,000) - - 200,000
Correct overstatement of provider
receivable (141,000) - - - 141,000
Recognize allowance on reinsurance
recovery receivable (166,000) - - - 166,000
$ (4,786,000) $ 15,650,000
Close revenue/expense to net assets (deficit) 10,864,000
Net effect on net assets {deficit) $ 1,589,000 $ (12,453,000) $ 10,864,000

Page 6
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Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/

dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Summary of Uncorrected Misstatements

Year Ended June 30, 2012

During the course of our audit, we accumulated uncorrected misstatements that were determined by
management to be immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the balance sheet, results of
operations, and cash flows and to the related financial statement disclosures. Following is a summary of

those differences:

Increase (Increase) Decrease (Increase) Increase
(Decrease) Net Assets Decrease (Decrease)
Description in Assets Liabilities (Deficit) in Revenue in Expense
Current-year misstatements:
Adjust claims expense and claims
payable for projected misstatement  $ - $ (1,029,000) $ - $ - $ 1,029,000
3 - $ 1,029,000
Close revenue/expense to net assets
(deficit) - - 1,029,000
Net effect on net assets (deficit) 3 - $ (1,029,000 $ 1.029.000
Page 7

3b-50



Exhibit A—Qualifications Letter

3b-51



McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Qualifications Letter of Independent Auditors

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/

dba Gold Coast Health Plan

2220 E. Gonzales Road, Ste. 200
Oxnard, CA 93036

Attention: Members of the Audit Committee

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the balance sheet of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/dba Gold Coast
Health Plan (Gold Coast) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 30, 2012. In connection therewith, we advise you as follows:

1.

We are independent certified public accountants with respect to Gold Coast and conform to the
standards of the profession as contained in the Code of Professional Conduct and pronouncements
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The engagement partner and engagement director, who are certified public accountants, have
16 years and 12 years, respectively, of experience in public accounting and are experienced in
auditing insurance companies. Members of the engagement team, 86 percent of whom have had
experience in auditing insurance companies and 100 percent of whom are certified public
accountants, were assigned to perform tasks commensurate with their training and experience.

We understand that Gold Coast intends to file its audited financial statements and our report thereon
with the California Department of Health Care Services and that the California Department of Health
Care Services will be relying on that information in monitoring and regulating the financial condition of
Gold Coast.

While we understand that an objective of issuing a report on the financial statements is to satisfy
regulatory requirements, our audit was not planned to satisfy all objectives or responsibilities of
insurance regulators. In this context, Gold Coast and the California Department of Health Care
Services should understand that the objective of an audit of financial statements in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America is to form an opinion and issue
a report on whether the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities, net assets, results of operations, and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Members of the Audit Committee

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Page 2

Consequently, under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we have
the responsibility, within the inherent limitations of the auditing process, to plan and perform our audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether caused by error or fraud, and to exercise due professional care in the conduct
of the audit. The concept of selective testing of the data being audited, which involves judgment both
as to the number of transactions to be audited and the areas to be tested, has been generally
accepted as a valid and sufficient basis for an auditor to express an opinion on financial statements.
Audit procedures that are effective for detecting errors, if they exist, may be ineffective for detecting
misstatement resulting from fraud. Because of the characteristics of fraud, a properly planned and
performed audit may not detect a material misstatement resulting from fraud. In addition, an audit
does not address the possibility that material misstatements caused by error or fraud may occur in
the future. Also, our use of professional judgment and the assessment of materiality for the purpose
of our audit means that matters may exist that would have been assessed differently by insurance
commissioners.

It is the responsibility of the management of Gold Coast to adopt sound accounting policies, to
maintain an adequate and effective system of accounts, and to establish and maintain internal control
that will, among other things, provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in
accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

The California Department of Health Care Services should exercise due diligence to obtain whatever
other information may be necessary for the purpose of monitoring and regulating the financial position
of Gold Coast and should not rely solely upon the independent auditor's report.

4. We will retain the workpapers prepared in the conduct of our audit until the California Department of
Health Care Services has filed a Report of Examination covering fiscal 2012, but not longer than
seven years. After notification to Gold Coast, we will make the workpapers available for review by the
California Department of Health Care Services at the offices of the insurer, at our offices, at the
offices of the California Department of Health Care Services, or at any other reasonable place
designated by the California Department of Health Care Services. Furthermore, in the conduct of the
aforementioned periodic review by the California Department of Health Care Services, photocopies of
pertinent audit workpapers may be made (under the control of the accountant), and such copies may
be retained by the California Department of Health Care Services.

5. The engagement partner has served in that capacity with respect to Gold Coast since 2011, is
authorized by the California Board of Public Accountancy to practice public accounting in the state of
California through a Privilege to Practice Public Accounting, and is a member in good standing of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

6. To the best of our knowledge and belief, we are in compliance with the requirements of section 7 of
the NAIC Model Rule (Regulation) Requiring Annual Audited Financial Reports regarding
qualifications of independent certified public accountants.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission, Audit Committee,

Executive/Finance Committee, and management of Gold Coast and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/?c% e

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 30, 2012
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November 30, 2012

Mr. Steve Draxler, Partner
McGladrey LLP

801 Nicollet Avenue

11" Floor, West Tower
Minneapolis, MN 55402-2526

Dear Mr. Draxler:

In connection with your audit of the balance sheet of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission /
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast or the Plan) as of June 30, 2012 and the related statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, we confirm that we
are responsible for the fair presentation in the balance sheet, results of operations, and cash flows in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of November 30, 2012 the foIloWing representations
made to you during your audit.

1. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

2. Gold Coast uses enterprise fund accounting and is a county organized health system of Ventura
County, California.

3. Gold Coast is not reported as a component unit of any governmental entity. The financial statements
referred to above present only Gold Coast and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the
financial position, changes in financial position, or cash flows of Ventura County, California.

4. We have made available to you all:
a. Financial records and related data.

b. Minutes of the meetings of directors and committees of directors or summaries of actions of
recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

5. We have made available to you all significant contracts and agreements and have communicated to
you all significant oral agreements. We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that
would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. We have also
informed you of all oral agreements for which signed documents have not yet been prepared through
November 30, 2012.

6. We have no knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving:
a. Management,
b. Employees who have significant roles in the internal control, or

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 886-301-1228  Fax: 805-881-5314
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We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and controls to
provide reasonable assurance that fraud is prevented and detected.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting Gold Coast received
in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, regulators, or others.

We have informed you of all significant deficiencies, including material weaknesses, in the design or
operation of internal controls that could adversely affect Gold Coast's ability to record, process,
surnmarize, and report financial data.

. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices other than the letter regarding “Corrective Action Plan
Pursuant to Contract with Department of Health Care Services" in early October, 2012, which has
been provided to you.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets.
In that regard:

a. Gold Coast has no significant amounts of idle property and equipment.

b. Gold Coast has no plans or intentions to discontinue the operations of any subsidiary or
division or to discontinue any significant product lines.

c. We expect that Gold Coast will continue as a going concern through June 30, 2013.
The following have been properly recorded and/or disclosed in the financial statements:

a. Lines of credit or similar arrangements.

b. Allleases and material amounts of rental obligations under long-term leases.

c. All significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that are required
to be disclosed in accordance with the AICPA's Statement of Position 94-6, Disclosure of
Centain Significant Risks and Uncertainties. Significant estimates are estimates at the
balance sheet date that could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to
volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or markets for which events
could occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year.

We are responsible for making the accounting estimates included in the financial statements. Those
estimates reflect our judgment based on our knowledge and experience about past and current
events and our assumptions about conditions we expect to exist and courses of action we expect to
take. In that regard, adequate provisions have been made:

a. To reduce receivables, including reinsurance, capitation, and provider receivables, to their
estimated net collectable amounts.

b. For expected premium rate and enroliment adjustments applicable to periods through June
30, 2012.

c. Forany material loss to be sustained in the fulfiliment of or from the inability to fulfill any
commitments.

d. For the best estimate of medical claims liabilities and capitation payable, including the
estimate for premium deficiency reserve.
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14. There are no:

a. Material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records
underlying the financial statements.

b. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be considered for
disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. In that
regard, we specifically represent that we have not been designated as, or alleged to be, a
“notentially responsible party" by the Environmental Protection Agency in connection with any
environmental contamination.

c. Other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed in accordance with the Risks and Uncertainties Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification.

d. Arrangements with financial institutions involving compensating balances or other
arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances.

e. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Plan is contingently liable.

f. Anticipated withdrawals of funds in material amounts from Plan by outside parties for any
reason aside from the normal course of business.

Derivative financial instruments.
h. Liens or encumbrances on assets or other pledges of assets.

i.  Amounts of contractual obligations for plant construction and/or purchase of real property,
equipment, other assets, and intangibles.

j. Security agreements in effect under the Uniform Commercial Code.

k. Agreements to repurchase assets previously sold.

. Liabilities that are subordinated to any other actual or possible liabilities of the Plan.
m. Investments in debt or equity securities.

n. Related-party relationships, transactions, and related amounts receivable or payable,
including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees.

o. Employee-related related liabilities due to the nature of the agreement with Regional
Governmental Services.

15. There are no unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with the Contingencies Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification and/or GASB Statement No.10 other than the following:

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, a suit was filed against the Plan by a former employee
alleging harassment. Counsel has estimated that the range of requested damages will be between
150,000 and $200,000. As a result, the Plan has recorded a liability of $200,000 for this contingency.

16. The Plan has satisfactory title to all owned assets.

17. We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance except for the following:

As of June 30, 2012, Gold Coast's tangible net equity requirement was not met. Gold Coast is
working with the California Department of Health Care Services (DHGS) with regard to its non-

3
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compliant status and has developed a corrective action plan to get the Plan into compliance with TNE
and other operational and reporting requirements. We believe that we will be able to accomplish the
items on the corrective action plan within the time frames required. The ability of Gold Coast to
continue as a going concern is dependent on the results of these actions. While DHCS has the
authority to require the Plan to merge with another plan or cease business, we have had no
communication, written or verbal, from DHCS that indicates that they plan to exercise this authority.
We believe that Gold Coast has taken appropriate action to assure the Plan's ability to continue as a
going concern.

. All reported receivables represent valid claims. Premiums receivable represent valid claims against

the policyholders indicated and do not include amounts for policies written subsequent to the balance
sheet date. An adequate provision has been made for uncollectible amounts, discounts, and
allowances that may be incurred in the collection of receivables.

The reinsurance contracts provided to you represent all of the Company's agreements with respect to
its ceding and assuming reinsurance activities, and there are no modifications, either written or oral,
of the terms of the Company's reinsurance contracts or additional reinsurance agreements that have
not yet been provided to you.

We have determined that Gold Coast's reinsurance ceded contract meets the criteria of FAS No. 113,
Accounting and Reporting for Reinsurance of Short-Duration and Long-Duration Contracts, to be
accounted for as reinsurance, and have been given appropriate accounting recognition and
disclosure in the financial statements.

All reported reinsurance recoverable amounts, less applicable allowances, are collectible, however,
the Company remains primarily liable in the event that the reinsurers do not honor these obligations.
We are unaware of any material adverse change in the financial condition of the Company's
reinsurers that might raise concern regarding their ability to honor their reinsurance commitments.

No deferred acquisition costs have been recorded as the Plan’s policy is to expense these costs as
incurred.

The loss reserve specialist used by management in estimating the loss reserves had a sufficient level
of competence and experience in loss reserving, including knowledge about the type of insurance
written by the Plan as well as an understanding of the appropriate methods for calculating such
reserve estimates. We recognize we are responsible for the actuarial amounts and balances and, in
our opinion; all such amounts are fairly presented. The data provided to the actuary was accurate and
appropriate.

The liability for unpaid claims includes estimates of amounts due on reported claims and claims that
have been incurred but that were not reported as of June 30, 2012. Such estimates are based on
actuarial projections applied to historical claim payment data. Such liabilities represent the
Company's best estimate of amounts that are reasonable and adequate to discharge the Company's
obligations for claims incurred but unpaid as of June 30, 2012.

No premium deficiency reserve is required as of June 30, 2012.

Claims adjustment expenses have been paid in advance based on a per member-per month
arrangement with ACS Health Administration, Inc. ACS has the contractual obligation to continue
claim adjustment activities for incurred claims until such claims have been properly adjudicated.

Certain capitalized fixed assets totaling $24,533 were not ready for their intended purpose or placed
into service as of June 30, 2012. Accordingly, depreciation of these assets did not occur prior to June
30, 2012 and are appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

4
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. The reserve for premium rate adjustments (AB97) and the subsequent restoration of long-term care

rates (ABX1-19) are properly recorded in fiscal year 2012 and, on a net basis, are estimated to be
approximately $1,914,000.

. The estimated amounts that may be paid to providers in relation to the Provider Rate Increase Budget
Act of 98 and the 43.44% augmentation rates to outpatient hospital facilities is $1,072,904.
Augmentation payments to providers are not a legally-enforceable liability and we do not expect
providers to demand payment of these augmented rates.

. There have been no reports of regulatory examinations that have been completed in the past year
and we have informed you that there are no examinations currently in process. We are not aware of
any allegations of noncompliance that should be considered for disclosure or as a basis for recording
a loss contingency.

Gold Coast uses enterprise fund accounting. Revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual
basis using the economic resources measurement focus. The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the standards of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). In 2012, Gold Coast adopted GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, with no impact to its financial statements.

We have determined that we are not required to follow the Annual Financial Reporting Model
Regulation (Model Audit Rule) as promulgated by the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners.

We are responsible for determining that significant events or transactions that have occurred since
the balance sheet date and through November 30, 2012 have been recognized or disclosed in the
financial statements. No events or transactions have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date
and through November 30, 2012 that would require recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements. We further represent that as of November 30, 2012, the financial statements were
complete in a form and format that complied with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, and all approvals necessary for issuance of the financial statements had
been obtained.

During the course of your audit, you may have accumulated records containing data that should be
reflected in our books and records. All such data have been so reflected. Accordingly, copies of such
records in your possession are no longer needed by us.

All balance sheet and income statement accounts have been reconciled to the underlying books and
records without exception as of June 30, 2012.

of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, we believe that the effects of the uncorrected misstatements

aggregated by you and summarized below are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate to the
financial statements taken as a whole. For purposes of this representation, we consider items to be
material, regardless of their size, if they involve the misstatement or omission of accounting information
that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person
relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement.

3b-59



5
7
@ GOld CoaSt www.goldcoasthealthpian.org
o) Health Plan-
Increase {Increase) Decrease (Increase) Increase
(Decrease) Net Assets Decrease (Decrease)
Descriptlon In Assets Llabilitles (Deflcit) In Ravenue In Expense
Current-year misstatements:
Adjust clalms expensa and claims
payable for projected misstatement  $ - $(1,029,000) § - $ - $ 1,029,000
$ - $ 1,029,000
Close revenue/expense to net assets
(deflcit) - - 1,029,000
Nat effect on net assets (deflcit) $ - $(1,029,000) § 1,029,000

Respectfully,

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission / dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Michael Engelhard ‘ &

Chief Executive Officer
Date SIgned__ﬁm.gm\mf_B_. 2012

AL D

SoniaeMarta
Controller /\] @/ ?p
Date Signed Ottt / , 2012

Lyndon I urner

Accounting Manager

Date Signed__ Afdvsmaad 2o 2012
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McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

2220 E. Gonzales Road, Ste. 200

Oxnard, CA 93036

Attention: Members of the Audit Committee

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and
have issued our report thereon.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with audit and related professional practice standards of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and the independence standards of the
Government Auditing Standards (GAS), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Independence from Gold Coast is crucial to the performance of our audit services. We have been asked
to communicate the following to the Audit Committee of Gold Coast:

1. Disclose, in writing, all relationships between our firm and Gold Coast that, in our professional
judgment, may reasonably be thought to bear on independence.

2. Confirm in writing that, in our professional judgment, we are independent of Gold Coast.

We are not aware of any relationship between our firm and Gold Coast that, in our professional judgment,
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.

In our professional judgment, McGladrey LLP is independent with respect to Gold Coast within the
meaning of Rule 101 of the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct as well as GAS standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission, Executive/Finance
Committee, Audit Committee, and management and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

%ﬁ% te

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 30, 2012

3b-62



Exhibit D—Letter Communicating Significant
Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses

3b-63



McGladrey LLP

= McGladrey

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

2220 E. Gonzales Road, Ste. 200

Oxnard, CA 93036

Attention: Members of the Audit Committee

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed
Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast or the Plan) as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
we considered Gold Coast's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Gold Coast's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Gold Coast’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses, and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies
that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination
of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possihility that a material misstatement
of the financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We
consider the following deficiencies in the Plan’s internal control to be material weaknesses:

MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

MONITORING AND REPORTING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires that Gold Coast meet and maintain a
minimum level of tangible net equity (TNE) and comply with several other operational and reporting
requirements. Gold Coast is working with the DHCS with regard to its noncompliant status and has
developed a corrective action plan to get the Plan into compliance with TNE and other operational and
reporting requirements. The DHCS is monitoring Gold Coast's progress on areas of noncompliance.

We recommend ongoing reporting to the Commission and the Audit Committee on the status of the

DHCS monitoring of the TNE requirements as well as financial and operational improvement suggestions
from Berkeley Research Group, Milliman, McGladrey LLP, and other external parties.
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CLAIMS PROCESSING AND CLAIMS RESERVES

Claims processing: Accurate payment of claims is relied upon for estimating the medical claims liability
and maintaining provider relationships and contract compliance. As this is a significant estimate, errors in
the claims payment systems frequently have a material impact on the financial statements.

During the course of the 2012 audit, we noted that certain claims selected for testing were not adjudicated
properly. Each of the improperly adjudicated claims had been manually adjudicated. During the data input
stage of the claims adjudication process, the individual who was manually keying in the information from
the provider or facility invoice improperly keyed data. Examples of errors detected include:

¢ Incorrect quantity
e |ncorrect contract rate
e Incorrect length of stay

The claims processing function is outsourced to third-party vendors, specifically, ACS Health
Administration, Inc. (ACS) and ScriptCare Ltd. Due to the nature and susceptibility of processing data
electronically, management should ensure that the necessary controls are in place and operating
effectively to ensure that the data being sent to the third parties and subsequently reviewed and uploaded
to Gold Coast'’s financial and claims system is complete and accurate.

We recommend the following:

e Management should perform an audit on the procedures performed by third-party vendors who
process claims information.

e Consider requiring ACS and other vendors that process financial data to undergo an audit of their
processes and controls and obtain a Service Organization Controls (SOC 1, previously referred to as
a SAS 70) report, as Gold Coast relies on these systems for appropriate financial reporting.

e Implement the following controls to assure claims are being processing appropriately:

- Implement a formal control that demonstrates fee schedule uploads are being reviewed by Gold
Coast employees after the information is sent and input into ACS or changes to the state or
provider fee schedules occur.

- To leverage controls inherent in an automated (as opposed to manual) claims adjudication
environment, require that all provider contracts be uploaded and processed through the claims
system.

- Implement a process and procedures to review whether claims were processed accurately.

- Develop, implement and consistently follow a formal information technology (IT) change
management policy that governs all types of IT changes (upgrade, patch, vendor-initiated,
emergency, etc.) made by either ACS or Gold Coast. Preferably, this would be in a helpdesk-type
ticketing system.

Claims reserves: As Gold Coast began full operations during the year ended June 30, 2012, historical
data related to medical claims expense did not exist, and therefore, an established historical methodology
for reserving for incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims was not available. As a result, a significant
journal entry was made to increase IBNR once the independent actuary provided their opinion.

As noted earlier, Gold Coast is not meeting minimum TNE requirements, making the accuracy of IBNR
assessments even more critical.

3b-65



Members of the Audit Committee

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission/
dba Gold Coast Health Plan

Page 3

We recommend continuously monitoring IBNR levels and potentially obtaining a quarterly or mid-year
opinion from an independent actuary to assure reserves are appropriately set. We also recommend
evaluating the policy on calculating premium deficiency reserves, including whether the Plan includes
interest income in the calculation. An actuary can assist with the determination of such accruals as
premium deficiency reserves, pharmacy accruals and capitation payable.

SEGREGATION OF DUTIES AND INTERNAL POLICIES

Segregation of duties—accounting: An effective system of internal accounting control contemplates an
adequate segregation of duties so that no one individual handles a transaction from its initiation to its
completion. The limited number of accounting and finance personnel at Gold Coast prevents a proper
segregation of accounting functions necessary to assure adequate internal control. As a result, some
aspects of internal accounting control, which rely upon adequate segregation of duties, are not effective.

For example, one employee has the ability to create vendors, print checks, access disbursements, and
create and post manual journal entries to the general ledger. In some instances, employees also have
access to write off accounts. There is limited oversight to these functions other than a review of the
financial statements by the chief executive officer, others in management, and/or the Commission. This
creates an opportunity to misappropriate assets and misrepresent financial position. Supervision and
periodic review procedures can assist in mitigating the lack of proper segregation of duties.

The lack of monitoring controls also leaves Gold Coast vulnerable to accounting errors. During our audit,
we noted there were cutoff errors in prepaid expenses and accounts payable. We recommend Gold
Coast review its processes for recording and reviewing all entries to ensure proper financial reporting and
adherence to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

We recommend Gold Coast continue working to eliminate conflicting duties through segregation of duties
and to put compensating supervisory controls in place.

Segregation of duties—IT: During our review of IT controls, we noted that there is not a procedure
developed and consistently followed for the periodic review of user access to Multiview, Windows and
Go-To-My PC users. In addition, access request forms are not utilized to track the approval and
authorization for permitting new hires and removing terminations from logical and physical access to
information resources.

We recommend that these user lists be reviewed at least annually to check for terminated employees and
that access rights are commensurate with job responsibilities. A policy for administering user access
should be developed, including the utilization of an access request form for tracking the access
administration process including request, approval and implementation of privileges, as well as strong
password policies. There should also be a process to assure that terminated employee access is
removed promptly. These steps will ensure that access is appropriate for job responsibilities and
conflicting job duties are minimized.

We recommend Gold Coast eliminate conflicting duties through IT controls and segregation of duties to
the extent possible and that you put compensating supervisory controls in place.

Internal policy—accounting: During our audit, we noted that management did not consistently follow
Gold Coast's documented procedures requiring dual signatures or the Commission’s approval for
disbursements that meet certain thresholds. In conjunction with the segregation of duties deficiency noted
earlier, this lack of controls heightens the risk of misappropriated assets and financial statement errors.

We recommend Gold Coast follow internal policies and have controls that prevent disbursements without
proper authorization and mitigate conflicting responsibilities.
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Internal policy—IT: We noted there is not a formal policy for the overall security of information
technology, including access to the IT system and the physical assets.

We recommend that an overall IT security policy be developed, which describes administration,
monitoring, segregation of duties, and other procedures in place that protect information assets.

Business continuation planning and recordkeeping: As is the case in many new organizations, Gold
Coast has experienced turnover in management and other key personnel. In addition, the corrective
action plan in place with the DHCS has created additional turnover and new positions. Any time there is
turnover at a key accounting position, there is a significant learning curve to get the replacement up to
speed with daily and monthly tasks, reconciliation procedures, computer and manual reports, and
reports/data to be distributed to parties inside and outside Gold Coast. To assure these transitions
provide little disruption to operations and reporting, management should assure all signed agreements
and policies are maintained in a central location. Additionally, the maintenance of an accounting
procedures manual, which details tasks performed by title/function, would facilitate performing critical
functions during short-term periods along with easing any future transitions.

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES

A significant deficiency is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We
consider the following control deficiencies to be significant deficiencies:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Gold Coast has a number of accounts receivable from providers, the reinsurer, and for capitation
receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts on receivable balances is a significant estimate and is
determined by management. A formal assessment of the collectibility of accounts receivable should be
performed periodically (monthly) to assure interim financials properly reflect the best estimate of the
expected value of accounts receivable. We recommend this assessment be based on knowledge of the
customer and assessment of their ability to pay, aging, collection terms and historical collection rates. Any
significant write-offs should be communicated to the Audit Committee on a timely basis.

Gold Coast has provided lump-sum advance payments, which future claims can be applied against, to a
number of providers and facilities. Gold Coast does not have a formal policy for recording and allowing for
these types of arrangements. In addition, there were no formal agreements drafted with these providers,
and payment terms were not defined.

We recommend Gold Coast create internal policies and procedures as well as draft formal agreements
with providers to ensure proper financial reporting, proper claims payment processes, and safeguarding
of assets.

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT RESOURCES

We noted Gold Coast is experiencing delays in its accounting and reporting processes due to an
inundated accounting department. Timely and accurate financial information can significantly assist senior
management and the Commission by facilitating relevant oversight and budgetary control and quickly
addressing cash flow and other issues. We recommend the Plan hire additional resources to support the
accounting function.
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CLOSING

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Gold Coast and would be happy to assist you in
addressing and implementing any of the suggestions in this letter.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission, Executive/Finance
Committee, Audit Committee, and management of Gold Coast and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/?a% e,

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 30, 2012
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2220 E. Gonzales Road, Ste. 200

Oxnard, CA 93036

Attention: Members of the Audit Committee

This letter includes comments, observations and suggestions with respect to matters that came to our
attention in connection with our audit of the financial statements of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed
Care Commission/dba Gold Coast Health Plan (Gold Coast or the Plan) for the year ended June 30,
2012. We have repeated the following comments from our prior audit because they are still applicable for
our audit of the current financial statements. These items are offered as constructive suggestions to be
considered part of the ongoing process of modifying and improving Gold Coast's practices and
procedures.

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Audit Committee’s commitment to the improvement of Gold Coast's operations should include an
ongoing commitment to develop and enhance the performance capabilities of an internal audit function.

While a formal internal audit function is not required, we recommend the Plan begin developing a
department that can effectively execute the functions of an internal audit department. We suggest the
implementation of this department over time as Gold Coast develops into an established entity. The
objectives of an internal audit function are to assist the Audit Committee and management in the effective
discharge of their responsibilities by furnishing them with analyses, recommendations and risk mitigation
suggestions concerning the activities reviewed. This involves going beyond the accounting and financial
records to regularly test financial cycles and specific areas of risk.

By establishing an internal audit function, more accurate and timely data will be available regarding
operational activities in various departments. This will allow financial services to better monitor their
financial activities, as well as strengthen the existing internal control structure and provide more timely
identification and resolution of issues.

We recommend an internal audit function with some of the following attributes:

¢ The internal audit function should be based on a thorough risk assessment. The risk assessment
should then drive an annual plan, which is followed by the internal audit function. The annual plan
should be developed by the internal audit function, with input from management and the Audit
Committee, and should focus on key risk areas. The audit plan should encompass the entirety of
Gold Coast’s operations, including all transaction cycles, departments, internal controls, etc.

¢ The internal audit staff should have no direct responsibilities for nor authority over any of the activities
reviewed. Therefore, the internal audit review and appraisal does not in any way relieve other
employees of Gold Coast of the responsibilities assigned to them.

e In some cases, it may be logical to enlist the use of specialists to assist in the audit or compliance
projects. In those circumstances, the internal staff should closely oversee and review the analyses
performed.

e Gold Coast should provide the internal audit personnel full access to all records and personnel
relevant to the subject under review.
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In addition to the orthodox internal audit approach, which concerns itself with control testing, detection
and prevention of fraud, and deviations from Gold Coast policies, the activities of an internal audit
function should also include operational auditing. Operational auditing is an objective appraisal of the
activities of a department or service within an organization with a view toward evaluating the efficiency
and effectiveness of various activities within a department or service organization. Some examples of
successful operational auditing include:

Medical claims processing—The claims processing cycle is the backbone of Gold Coast. Ensuring
appropriate payment processing according to contractual fee schedules, efficient flow of member
information, and accurate data collection for actuary assessment and financial reporting is paramount
in every insurance organization. Internal audit should play a vital role in overseeing and supporting
Gold Coast through claims processing cycle auditing.

e Administrative services management—While a focus on the medical claims expense is important for
any insurance provider, the cost of professional services accounts for a significant portion of Gold
Coast's operating budget. Assuring that professional service providers have the capability to
adequately process and report activity is essential. The internal audit function can have a positive
impact on managing and monitoring the design, transaction integrity and reporting measures, in both
a financial and operational aspect, for professional service contracts.

e Cash receipts and disbursements—Gold Coast should ensure that there are policies and procedures
in place related to the following:

1) Segregation of duties in the cash receipt and disbursement cycles is adequate.

2) Accounts payable invoices are processed timely in order to maximize discounts and avoid
finance/late charges.

3) Accounts payable invoices are properly canceled so as to avoid a duplicate payment.

4) Proper authorization is obtained before payments are made, and vendor listings are periodically
reviewed.

5) Checks and check writing capabilities are secured.
6) Bank statements are reviewed and reconciled on a monthly basis.

e Business risk management—The auditing profession has issued an auditing standard that
encourages organizations to consider their own fraud prevention controls and programs. As a result,
we encourage management to consider what the risks are related to potential fraud and what
procedures are in place or should be put into place to reduce the risks. This is a role that could be
assumed by an internal audit function.

e Significant new systems—While internal audit should not be overwhelmed with special projects, this
department can be a valuable source for testing of specific areas identified by finance, risk
management, legal counsel or the compliance function.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROVIDER CONTRACTS

Gold Coast engages external professional services providers for a significant portion of its back-office
functions. We recommend that Gold Coast pursue clauses in these administrative contracts limiting Gold
Coast's exposure for errors made by the professional service provider. This clause should limit the period
that Gold Coast will compensate for errors made in claims or payroll processing (i.e., 12 months), and
would not allow for compensation over an indefinite period of time.
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Additionally, during our review of Gold Coast’s contract with ACS, we noted there is a level of ambiguity
regarding which party (Gold Coast or ACS) is financially responsible for processing run-out claims upon
termination or expiration of the contract. We recommend management work with ACS to add clarity to this
provision of the contract and that management ensures the accounting records properly reflect the
clarified understanding between the parties to the contract.

CLOSING

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Gold Coast and would be happy to assist you in
addressing and implementing any of the suggestions in this letter.

This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission, Executive/Finance

Committee, Audit Committee, and management of Gold Coast and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/?4% ceP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 30, 2012
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AGENDA ITEM 4a

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners

From: Michael Engelhard, CEO

Date: January 28, 2013

RE: Healthy Families Program Contract Amendment
SUMMARY:

California Assembly Bill (AB) 1494 mandates the transition of Healthy Families Program (HFP)
beneficiaries to Medi-Cal managed care over a one year period beginning no sooner than
January 1, 2013.

To comply with AB 1494, the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires
that Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) amend its Medi-Cal contract with DHCS. The proposed
contract amendment requires GCHP to report to DHCS on specified transition implementation
issues including: number of grievances related to access to care; continuity of care requests
and outcomes; as well as changes to provider networks.

Gold Coast Health Plan’s Governing Commission by-laws require Commission approval of
contract amendments. The purpose of this memo is to request approval and delegate
authority to GCHP’s CEO for signing the HFP contract amendment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve and grant authority to GCHP’s CEO to sign the HFP contract amendment.

BACKGROUND:

On December 21%, DHCS transmitted via e-mail HFP contract amendments to GCHP and
asked that the Plan sign the amendment no later than December 26, 2012. GCHP is unable to
sign the proposed HFP amendment until it receives approval from its governing body. While
GCHP’s full Commission does not meet again until January 28, 2013, GCHP’s
Executive/Finance Committee can act on GCHP’s behalf.

GCHP has approximately 20,000 HFP enrollees in Ventura County that are scheduled to
transition to Medi-Cal managed care in Phase Il of the four-phase transition plan, so HFP
members in Ventura County will become GCHP Medi-Cal enrollees on August 1, 2013.
Approximately 863,000 children statewide are expected to transition into Medi-Cal managed
care between January and September 2013.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION:

GCHP received a draft rate package from DHCS on 11/5/12 which included a blended capitation rate
of $77.90 per member per month (PMPM) for the 1/1/13-3/31/13 time period This would be paid for
those newly enrolled Medi-Cal children that would have traditionally been part of the HFP. DHCS
provided a high level overview of how these rates were established during the 12/14/12 rate meeting.
GHCP is preparing questions in response to that information to better understand the rate development
process and the pending items in order for DHCS to finalize the rates.

Assuming these same rates would be paid to GCHP on 8/1/13 and the monthly enroliment of 20,103
(count provided by DHCS in the rate package), additional monthly revenue would be approximately
$1.57 million dollars with an expected FY13-14 revenue increase of $17.2 million dollars. In the rate
development, DCHS included an administrative load of 11% of premium ($8.57 PMPM) and
risk/profit/contingency margin of 2% ($1.56 PMPM).

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314
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AGENDA ITEM 4b

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners
From: Michael Engelhard, Chief Executive Officer
Date: January 28, 2013

RE: Ratify BRG Contract Extension
SUMMARY:

In September 2012, the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) informed
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP or Plan) that it intended to have the Plan’s Monitor,
Berkeley Research Group (BRG), physically on-site at GCHP required an increase in the
level of BRG’s analysis and oversight. Correspondingly, at DHCS'’s direction, BRG
submitted a new scope of work and proposed budget to GCHP. Given the timing of the
receipt and review of the scope of work, GCHP’s CEO signed the letter on November 29,
2012. This Consent Item requests the Commission’s ratification of this action by the Plan’s
CEO.

BACKGROUND:

In early 2012, the DHCS placed a consulting firm on-site at GCHP to monitor and oversee
Plan operations and the Plan’s financial condition. BRG was on-site at GCHP until
approximately May of 2012, after which time the monitor continued to oversee plan
operations from a remote location.

DISCUSSION:

During the summer of 2012, the DHCS continued to monitor the Plan’s operations and
financial condition. The Department notified the Plan in mid-September of its intention to
place the Monitor, BRG, back on-site at GCHP. The primary reasons for this increased
level of on-site monitoring was due to the financial condition of the Plan, the level of
Tangible Net Equity (TNE) that was below state requirements, and the increase in the
claims inventory backlog. The Monitor was sent in to both evaluate the Plan’s performance
and to provide support and analysis to Plan staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Fees are not to exceed $250,000.00 per month. The monthly estimate is expected to
decline beginning in December.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Commission ratify the action taken by the CEO on
November 29, 2012.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
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AGENDA ITEM 5a
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners

From: Michael Engelhard, Chief Executive Officer
Melissa Scrymgeour, Director, IT

Date: January 28, 2013
RE: GCHP Medical Management System Replacement
SUMMARY:

Currently, Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) utilizes ICMS as its Medical Management
System (MMS) to coordinate authorization of medical services for our eligible member
population. ACS, our managed services provider, has informed GCHP that the ICMS
system is not ICD-10 compliant and will be sunset June 2013. Consequently, GCHP
must select, install and implement a new ICD-10 compliant MMS by 10/1/2014, in
accordance with the CMS mandated ICD-10 deadline. ACS has committed to
continued support of ICMS until GCHP has implemented the replacement MMS
solution.

BACKGROUND:

When GCHP was formed, the Plan entered into an agreement with

ACS, a division of Xerox Corp., to provide the core systems, staff, operations, and
application development support to process and administer membership, claims, and
customer service. The original ACS proposal did not account for a MMS solution.
GCHP entered into a subsequent agreement for ACS to provide a medical management
system (titled “ICMS”). As part of this additional agreement, ACS would also provide
nurses to GCHP as part of staffing the medical management function.

DISCUSSION:

ACS does not plan to remediate ICMS for ICD-10 compliance and as such, has
instructed GCHP to select a replacement MMS. ACS initially stated they would support
ICMS through the end of June 2013, but has since extended support while GCHP
implements the replacement system solution. Xerox conducted its own RFI / RFP
process and has entered into a preferred partnership with CH Mack as a replacement
solution to ICMS. However, Xerox has recommended that GCHP conduct its own
selection process, and even if CH Mack is selected as the system, recommended that
GCHP negotiate a separate licensing agreement.

GCHP intends to select and implement the replacement MMS by the end of calendar
year 2013 in preparation for expected membership growth beginning January 2014, due

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
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to the ACA expansion. GCHP will follow an expedited RFI/RFP process for system
selection. The Plan has engaged an independent consultant with extensive experience
in MMS selections, whose sole focus is to manage the selection process.

Between 1/1/13-3/31/13, we plan to identify, evaluate, and select a medical
management system, including, but not limited to the following tasks:

e Survey of potential vendors using a rapid RFI process

e Secondary vendor screening (if needed)

e Create tailored requirements and scoring tools for finalist presentations

e Create key scenarios for final vendors to prepare for finalist presentations

e Coordinate and facilitate vendor presentations

e Conduct vendor references and site visits

e Create final system recommendation based on overall vendor scores

As part of the process, we will utilize key selection criteria, taking into consideration
multiple factors, including:
e Business functionality / usability
Cost
Technology Platform (systems needs to grow with GCHP)
Ability to meet aggressive project deadline (12/31/13)
Vendor experience (solution expertise)

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost of retaining the system selection consultant is approximately $20,000, whose
work will be conducted over the course of 90 days. The cost to issue and evaluate the
RFI / RFP will be absorbed by in-house staff. The cost of the new system will be
brought to the Commission when more concrete information is available.

STAFF ACTION:

Staff will move forward with the RFI/RFP process for a medical management system
replacement — target vendor selection and contract execution by 4/30/2013, and system
implementation by 12/31/2013.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Tel: 805-981-5320 Fax: 805-981-5314 | Member Services: 888-301-1228
5a-2



1YolIy [9ine]
1aBa1y aiggaq
ulpun alssen

wea| wnjyel

€102 ‘8¢ Aenuer

U] yyeoy =
15800 P[09) '

!

5b-1



uoleIUBWNI0P
pue Buiures) Jo Junowre ayeudoidde Yim peis dHO 01 Ylom Buniiajsues) — Buluonisuel |

'$9559204d A8y alewolne Jayrin) pue agueyus 0}
S92IN0SaJ [RUIBIXS PUB [RUIBIUI YIM Buiyiom — uoneinbijuo) pue uoneziwndQ walsAs

‘suolelado aoueyus Jaylny 0] sj00) BuidojaAsp Jo/pue Bulpuswwodal
pue ‘suolelado Jua.Ind Jo a1els . Si se,, ay) Buissasse — uoieziwndo jeuonesadQ

‘papasu a1aym Bulinonisal
pue suolepuawwodal buiyels bupfew ‘sainpadsold pue saloljod Jo uswdojansp
yBnoiyr sseusAISay09 [eluawilredap Buinoidwi —juswdojdaaag pue uoijenjeAs Jels

‘SaAleniul Aay uo 1ybisiano Buipinoid - Juswabeuely 10aloid

:JuaWwabebus Jiay) J0) sealse Arewid aAl) uo Bunenuasuod S wnye |

a1epdn snieis wnye|

5b-2




10eNU09 Buisinu Xolay parenobausy
SUOIRIIUNWIWOI [euJalul panoidu
Juswedaq SadIAIBS pue Bunoeuo) IapInoid Painionisay

JuawaAoIdwl panunuoo
10} 101081 1| O} pauolIsues) pue ssauisng ayl Loddns 03 Juswinedap || painionisay

10enU0) Ae1dads pajuswaduw

Juawdolanap
PaNUIUOI J10J 10123417 1| 01 pauonisues) pue ybisul pay uewijjin paiuawa|dw

1°G arepdn waisAsey mau pajuawajduw|
S39D| a4emyos bunips swield pajuswa|dw

‘3wl punoJeuln)
Kep oz> Bulurejurew Apuaind *gy 01 0TTT Wouj AlojusAul punjal passadosdun paonpay

0486 01 %£9 WOJ} SAeP O UIYIM Swie|d pred Joj awi) punoseuln) paaoidu|
‘abrIane y,E 1e Aualing "y1E 01 462z WOJ) a1el uonedlpnlpe oine pasealou
000'ST 03 000'SG 0 Yb1y e wouj Bojyaeq swirejd paonpay

SyuawysIdwoday Aay wnye

5b-3



sheq sg 4380

—— sheq g
———— = = =
—_— L o = - R TR B« N R @ wn koW ow oMM
— e T T T R B e
- B e B T N P B T B S P R =
e R = Y B o N =S T R O = o P S =t R v
. T T e T T e
22900 BB RS RORIS MR RS R ORI RS ORI RS RORS MRS R ORS RS ORS RI R RS R RS R
. oo oce2 o2 ooo00o0 0o 0o 0o Cocoo0o oo oo 0
L 1O e el e e e el e s s T e R e I = T e e~ B e = R = =~ =
> WM ORI M ORI MR R R ORI R ROR M ORI M ORI M ORI R R R MR R RPN
8000 | - P S S T S S S S S S S S S S T S A 0
———— gk 0000t

D

A IV W s
/ \ - M 0oo'or
AP o i

| V" e ad f 000°0S

00009
L

lu o

OO —l— VYV IVLOL—o—

SWIE|D Pe1EsIU0] ||V (230l m

SWie3 Ue3|a |v 210l m

28Q AON 120 unbm
%000

%00°S

%0001
%0051
%0002

€102 ‘0€ dun( Aq 9609 e
2102 'T€ 1aqwa9aq Aq 9%0€ - - 2

%00°0¢€

1961e] areaipnipy oiny %00'sE

%00°0%

10901NY Yiim pual] vv |eilol

S)e1S swie|) — uoneziwndo reuoneladQ

wimjer,

5b-4



paja|dwod yse |

dwo)

14e1S dHO9 01 pauonisuel |

suel|

payiels Jou Ino Uo\Am.._O

“}oeJ) Uuo yoeq 108foid sy 186 01 Ueld © pasu am pue Yok} Uo 10U 8l 3/ - pay

‘uaalb 03 xoeq 196
01 ued © aAeY am Ing ‘BuIpun}/S32IN0Sal PSNILILIOI YUM auljpesp paniwwod Ag dods paniwWwod JaAIap 01 Yok} UO 10U a4 9\ - MOJ|aA

*Buipun}/s80In0Ssa PaNILILIOD UM SUljpesp papiwwod Aq adods paniwwiod JaAlp 0} 3orll UO ale j - Usalo

uonduasag

arepdn wnyel doHO

BuixyorJ) 8y UO PazIjIIN aJe 1.yl SIUSWILWOI pue SI0j0I SholteA ayl Jo uondiiosap
aU1 SI MOJag "SaAllenIul asayl Jo yoea uo ssalboid ayy yoe sapls Buimoj|o) ayL

wmjey,

5b-5




aled wia] Buo

{ (]
SIBQWIBIN SANEASIUIWIPY
® ® ® ® Y ® ® Y abelanod v Wed aledlpajy
® ® ® ® ® ® ® Y 2po9d pre ase) wia BuoT SaNSS| Juawi|joiug

13 |00} ue|d O} ue|d

A1obareo-gns

uer-T¢ yT uer Luef T€I3Qd ¢ I3A L1934 0T 99Ad € 93d

arepdn wnyel dOHO

1eIU0D Aje1dads

Aiobare)

Jusawabeuey 198loid

uswabeuel 109loid

5b-6



® Y ° Y Y Y Y ° 1abeue|y 10e0U0D JOPUBA wawabeue Jopusp

sued] | @ Y saniwwo) suoday

SUOIIedIUNWWOD

[eluawedaplaiu|
Y Y Y ® ® ® ® ® aanwwo) suoneladQ
ubisap
® ° ® ® ® L ® ® -9y sainds|qg swie|D Japinoid

swren

Bunipne swie|d

[ J [ J o sjeaddy 7 aouenal9)
S92IAIDS JaquIB|N
[ J [ J SN20J UONN|OSal JaquIBlA|
Y Y Y Juswdojanaq 10eu0D JapInoid
[ J [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] ] [ ] [ uoireloqe||0D Japinold anoidu suolne|ay Japinoid

® Y Y Y Y Y ® Y 2INdNJISaY suone|ay JapInoid

suedl | @ ) wea) Bunioday dojanag

sued] [ ] uswyedaq 1| ainonisay 1

juswdojanaq /uonenjen yeis

° ° ° ° ° ° ° @ |[/01081a 11 01 uonisuen ‘iapes) 1|
A1obareo-gns Aiobare)

¢ yruer Luer Tg933d v¥¢99d LT 93 0T 93A € %3d

alepdn wnyel dOH9

Juawdo|anaqg uonenens / Jeis

5b-7



sBuines 1s09/a0uepione
1s09/uoneIBUal anuaray

108014 A1anoday [eloueul

sainseall adueWIoLSd
Aa)| pue |aAa 99IA18S anosdw|

Buuoyuow SOV

suononpay arey Ny

juswaleue|y Jopusp

yodsue
[eaipaw Aouabiawa-uoN

Bunoenuo) Japinoid

juswanoldwi uonealpnipy 01Ny

Kaljod 1sa1a1u]

Aowanu] ‘1vl]

uer-Tg yT uer Luer Tg99Q v¢o9d LT 930 0T 99Ad € 9°d

Juswanoldwi ssado0id swie|D|

A1obareo-gns

arepdn wniel dOH9

Buisseooid swie|d

Aiobare)

uoneziwndo reuoneladp

uoneziwndo feuonelado

5b-8



|001 JO 8sh @oueyug

uswabeue\ Mojd YIOA

Y Y Y Y dn1as W uoneinfbiyuo) waisAs
[ () () o o o () S32l
sued] | @ uewiin
o o S|00] ue|d YiesH

uer-T¢  vT uer

L uer

T€98Aa Pvcoead LT93A O0T93A €923d %LO@@H@U:QDW

arepdn wniel dOHO

uoneinbiyuo) pue uoneziwndo walsAs

A1obBaie)d

uoneinbyuo)
pue uoneziwndo walsAs

5b-9



() () ) ) ° () swdojaAsp 10.IU0D SOV
sued] | @ ueuiin
o Bunoenuo)d

Buioud swre|D

002

o ® o o o o [ ([ 1019841 11

A1obareos-gns Aiobare)

uer-T¢ pruer ,Luer TgO®A P¢I®A LT93®A O0T9®A €93d

9repdn wnyel dOHO

sanIAloe uonisuel |

dHO9 Aq pabeuew $S821N0S [eua1Xa 10 [eulajul 01 JJels wnye] Aq usasiano
10 pawojiad saniAnoe syl uonisuedy A||njssaaans 03 si [eob arewnin ayL

wmjey,

5b-10



610°uejdyjjeayiseooapjob-mmm

suolle|ay 1UaWuUIdA0S) ‘10123l1g
Z3ezuo9) ow.a||IN9

€T0¢ ‘8¢ Arenuer
[eD-1P3IAl 0} uolsues]

weibolid saljiweq AyljesH

A111u3 o1gnd v

e[y ipesy
J5E07) P[OD) ﬂ




b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

5¢c-2

yaeallnQ % UuoIiledlJIlON JIoqWaN ‘A
9JeD Jo Alinunuod "Al
sabueyn paloadx3 |||
oul[oWI] uonisuel] ||

9lepue aleilsS |

EINENe

Aaug ayqnd v

~UBId U[E2H ‘IA

]SEOF) P[OF)



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

ale) pabeue [eD-1paN
0] uonisuel] welibold saljlweq AyljeaH -

61T [1'9 A|qQWISSY

9]lEPURIA 9]1k]S

Aaug ayqnd v

~Ueld Y}eaH
15800 PIOD (

5¢-3



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

€T0Z ‘T 1snbny
1l 8seyd — ue|d YljeaH 1seoD pP|09) -

laquialdas 03] Asenuer wol .

PO1I3d JeaA auQ V 19nAQD Saseyd InoH

aul[dWI] uonisuel]

Aug 2yqnd v

UL IERE] e
15609) PIOD)|( D

5¢c-4



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

dlNYIN :99n0S

99¢'0¢ 1101
%1°GG 29171l ueld yyesH Ajuno) einjus)\ <«
%LlGl Ggl'c Sljusuelllad JISSie) «
%0°6¢ 9/8 'S OINH-SS01D 8njg Wayjuy «
%C 0 4% Odd-SsS0.) an|g Wasyjuy «

Ajuno) einjuaA ul Juswi|joJug] d4H -

[eD-TPaIN 0} uonisuell d4H

Aaug ayqnd v

<UB[] YIBIH ®
580D PI0Y ‘l‘

5¢-5



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

'SISe(q 991AI9S-10J-89) B UO S3IIAIBS 9AIB2al [|IM 81ed pabeuew [eD-1paj\ 10U
sa0p 1Yl Alunod e ul apIsal oYM ualp|Iyd €6/ 2y ‘xoiddy "€T0Z ‘T Joqwairdas -A| oseyd

'1Il 9seyd ul st dHOO "ue|d
aJed pabeuew [eD-IPaA B 01 uonisuel] ||Im ue|d aied pabeuew [D-1paN pPal1deIILOIgNS
10 pal1oeIIu0d B Ul 10U Ualip|Iyd 209'zST xoiddy €102 ‘T 1snbny -||| 8seyd

‘ue|d aJed pabeuew [BD-IP3IA € 01 UolISURI] [[IM
ue|d paloelIuoIqNs d4H e ul aJe oym ualip|iyd 090°'19¢ "Xolddy ‘€10z ‘T |1dV -|| 8seyd

sne|siuelS pue ‘uinbeor ues ‘obaig ues ‘ojusweldes ‘ale|n] ‘sajlpbuy

S07 ‘UJd)] :JO sSanunod ayl ul uejd 19N YijeaH e ul ualp|iyd €102 ‘T Nidy -9] aseyd
odsigO sInT ues pue ‘eleqleg evlues ‘znid

rlURS ‘AB131U0I\ ‘0|0A ‘ewou0sS ‘our|os ‘edeN ‘(19N YieaH) obaiq ues ‘oljuaweloes
‘@le|n] ‘elapelN ‘sBuly ‘uldy] ‘ousald ‘e1so) eauo) €102 ‘T YdJe -q| eseyd

‘obai
ues pue ‘oale\ ues ‘ebueiQ ‘eie|D rvIURS ‘09SIoURIH UBS ‘oulpJieulag ues ‘apISianly
‘epawe|y €10 ‘T Atenuer "o ‘gl 9 B] 8seyd Ul [e101 Ualp|Iyd $S9'TTY "Xoiddy -e| aseyd

JUN0) Ag suonisuel]

AUE[] ([EAE] e
580D PIOD

5¢c-6



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

5¢c-7

Aouaby sadinIas uewnH Aluno)
eInuaA ybnoayl pareuipiood Anjqibig .

sawoou| Ajlwe4/swniwaild e

S9pP0D PIV -

Saobueyd P=a19adX

Aug 2yqnd v

UL IERE] e
15609) PIOD)|( D




5¢-8

b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

uolewJloju| e

92UR]SISSY QWA

Aoenbapy YI0MIBN -

oJe) JO AllInulluo)d

JUE[d [EF]
ISEQT) P[09) ()



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

UOITeWIOU|

92UR]ISISSY JIQQUISIN

SJaquwaly 01 140}3 yoealnQ

uonedIuNWWOo) aAI123})3 pur aAISSaIbby

S99I10N JO buljiey pajnpayos

(JoealIn0O % UOIeIINON JOqURN

=

1SEOT) P[OS)

™

5¢c-9



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

G110 Ue[dyl[eayliSeoop|ob MMM :31I1SOa/\\

9916-878 9388 1 QUI"T JIeqUWaN d4H °@1elS
LvEL-0T€ 888 T UINT ALL/AAL
8¢C¢T-10€ 888 1 SS9JIAISS 19U dHOD

€OE6-G8E GO8 T  9OUBISISSY 1UsW(|0Ju] YSH

9JINI2S % 90URISISSY

Aug 2yqnd v

~UB[d [IEIH pe
580D P[OD ‘l‘

5¢c-10



b0 uejdyyjeayjseoapjob-mmm

610 ue|dyljeayiseoap|ohb mmm

8¢¢T-10€-388
dHOO 19elu0)D

S92IAI8S pue ale) Alljend
9|qISS0d 1s8g ayj JO uolisinold ayy ybnoay |
sJiaquial\ InQO JO yljeaH syl anoidw| of

UOISSIN S,Ue[d UI[eaH 1Seo) p|oS

AUE[] ([EAE] e
JSEQO) RIGO) (

5¢c-11



B10 uejdy}jeayiseoapjob-mmm

A33u3 24qnd v

~UEB[d Y}EH
1SEO%) P[O9)

2 suonsanp

5

5c-12
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Donald B. Gilbert Michael R. Robson Trent E. Smith Alan L. Edelstein

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN
CALIFORNIA STATE BUDGET UPDATE
By Don Gilbert and Trent Smith
January 18, 2013

The Legislature has returned from its holiday recess to begin the new session in
earnest. As is customary, the year is beginning with the release of the Governor’s
proposed 2013-2014 State Budget.

With the passage of Proposition 30 — which raised both the state sales tax and income
taxes on the wealthy — the state is facing the most manageable budget it has seen in
years. In presenting his proposed budget, Governor Brown has claimed that for the first
time in over a decade, the state is not facing an operating deficit, though California is
still facing an outstanding “wall of debt” of nearly $30 billion. Furthermore, both the
Department of Finance (DOF) and the Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) have projected
budget surpluses in future years.

Despite the optimistic forecast, Governor Brown has urged fiscal discipline and living
within our means in his proposed budget. He is proposing to uphold the pledge he
made while campaigning for Proposition 30 -- that additional revenues would be
directed to education. At the same time, he is arguing that the state’s welfare programs
are already generous and progressive and has expressed his belief that the state
cannot begin to restore funding to social welfare and healthcare programs cut in
previous budgets. However, after years of cuts, it is likely that Democrats in the
Legislature will want to do just that. We expect the Legislature to challenge the
Governor on restoring cuts to health and welfare during the annual process to adopt a
State Budget.

The Governor’s budget applies the 10% provider cuts included in AB 97 from 2011 on
Medi-Cal managed care plans prospectively. In fee-for-service, AB 97 provider cuts will
be collected over the 24 months as part of providers’ ongoing rates achieving a
projected General Fund savings of $488.4 million. DHCS is prohibited from applying
rate reductions retroactively on Medi-Cal managed care plans because the law requires
“actuarially sound” rates. However, the Governor’s budget attempts to achieve the
equivalent of the retroactive payments on Medi-Cal managed care plans by imposing
“efficiencies.” DHCS has not defined what efficiencies they will impose, but we expect
DHCS will determine what savings a retroactive provider cut would equal for Medi-Cal
managed care plans and then use that same figure as the basis for an “efficiency”
reduction on a dollar-for-dollar basis in future rates. The Governor’s budget projects a
$135 million in General Fund savings from the managed care efficiency proposal.

The Governor’s plan to score savings from the AB 97 provider cuts in the upcoming
budget year is contingent on the outcome of pending court cases. While a recent court
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ruling went in favor of the state in allowing the 10% cuts, provider groups are planning
appeals that will ultimately delay the final outcome and implementation of the cuts.
There is a chance, depending on the court decisions and schedules, that the provider
cuts will not be implemented in the coming budget year. However, it is always best to
plan for the worst case scenario.

The Governor’s budget also proposes permanently extending the Gross Premium Tax
on managed care plans to generate $217.3 million in revenue. DHCS has stated that
the new revenue would go towards Medi-Cal in the form of general rate increases
needed to sustain the program. However, we are concerned that the new revenue
would supplant existing Medi-Cal revenue, thereby allowing the state to book General
Fund savings rather than augmenting the Medi-Cal program. A coordinated lobbying
effort among the various Medi-Cal managed care plans will be needed to insure that the
new revenue goes towards the program.

The budget also proposes extending the hospital quality assurance fee to generate
$310 million. However, like the Grosse Premium Tax on managed care plans, it is
uncertain if this revenue will be used to enhance the Medi-Cal program or supplant
existing Medi-Cal funding to create General Fund savings.

Another noteworthy item in the budget proposal is that In Home Supportive Services
(IHSS) is slated to receive $1.8 billion in General Fund dollars for 2013-14, a 4.9
percent increase.

Some changes to the Coordinated Care Initiative (CCI) were also outlined in the budget.
Under the CCI, persons eligible for both Medicare and Medi-Cal (dual eligibles) will
receive medical, behavioral health, long-term supports and services, and home and
community-based services coordinated through a single health plan. The CCI will also
enroll all dual eligibles in managed care plans for their Medi-Cal benefits. The budget
changes the CCIl implementation date to September 1, 2013, and provides more detail
on the enrollment process in the designated counties. Specifically, enrollment in Los
Angeles will be phased in over 18 months, while San Mateo County will be allowed to
commence with their enrollment all at once. The remaining counties participating in the
CCl, including Orange County, will proceed with enroliment over a twelve month period.

Health Care Reform and the implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) will be a
major focus of the Governor and Legislature in 2013. The Governor outlined two
alternatives for Medicaid expansion that will be part of the ACA —a state-based
approach or a county based approach. A state-based option would offer a
standardized, statewide benefit package comparable to that available today in Medi-Cal,
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but would exclude long-term care coverage and enroll the expansion population in the
current Medi-Cal program.

A county-based expansion of Medicaid would build upon the existing Low Income
Health Programs (LIHP). Counties would maintain their current responsibilities for
indigent health care services. Under this option, counties would meet statewide
eligibility requirements and a statewide minimum in health benefits consistent with
benefits offered through Covered California. Counties could offer additional benefits,
except for long-term care.

Why the two options? Statewide, counties annually receive approximately $3-4 billion in
funding to care for the indigent. Many of these individuals will be eligible for Medi-Cal
under the expanded program. Under an expansion of the state-based program,
counties would be expected to give up approximately $1.4 billion in indigent care
funding so the state could put that money into the Medi-Cal program. There is
speculation that many counties have baulked at giving up that money to the state.

Thus, the Governor put forth the county-based option, whereby the counties could keep
funding, but also be responsible for the care of the newly eligible Medi-Cal population.

The county-based option poses some concerns for County Organized Health Systems
(COHS). Itis assumed that the counties already operating LIHP for the indigent could
simply continue to operate the same system as a Medi-Cal program. However, in
COHS counties the health plans are the only entities that are allowed to provide Medi-
Cal services. It appears that under the county-based option essentially a two plan
model could emerge. It is more likely that the state’s expectation under the county-
based option is that the counties would delegate the lives by contracting with a health
plan in their area. In COHS counties it could mean the health plan would continue to
contract with the state for most of the Medi-Cal services, while the county would
contract with the COHS for the newly eligible population.

Obviously, there are still a lot of questions and details that need to be worked out
regarding any county-based option to serve the newly eligible population. However, we
are speculating that the county-based option is intended to drive the counties toward
giving up $1.4 billion to the state to use towards the state Medi-Cal program. The state-
based option seems like the easiest and most likely option, but some counties may be
willing to go for the county option. If this is the case, the debate over the next several
months could be very interesting.

Meanwhile, everyone is still awaiting the Governor to call a Special Session on health
care reform. We are now told that the special session will be called by the end of
January and that it will focus on ACA related matters, such as healthcare exchange
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matters, that need to be resolved well in advance of January 1, 2014. Medi-Cal
expansion matters would more likely be handled in the regular legislative session.
However, all of the details regarding subject matter will be worked out with Legislative
leadership in the coming weeks before the Special Session is called.

More details about Health Care Reform and the budget items outlined above will
emerge as the Legislative Budget Committees begin hearings late in January and early
in February. It is important to remember that what has been presented is the
Governor’s proposed budget and that the Legislature is free to adopt, reject, or amend
any of the Governor’'s proposals. In addition, the Legislature can add new items to the
budget. In this regard, many are waiting to see if the Legislature attempts to restore
funding for health care and social service programs that have been cut drastically in the
past several years. There will be much more to report in the coming weeks and months
as we move toward the July 1 start of the new fiscal year.
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Gold Coast Health Plan

Annual Quality Improvement Committee Report

The mission and purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvement Program is to improve the
health and well-being of the people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical
services. In line with that goal, the GCHP QI Program will strive to continuously improve the care and

quality of service for its members in partnership with its contracted provider network.

The Quality Improvement ((Ql) Program involves all aspects of GCHP operations and is therefore

organized to include virtually all of the departments, as shown on the Organization Chart.

Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission
dba
Gold Coast Health Plan

Executive Finance
Committee

Medical Advisory
Committee

Credentials/Peer Review
Committee

Pharmacy and
Therapeutic Committee

Grievance and Appeals
Committee

Quality Improvement Provider Advisory

Committee Committee

Network Management
Committee

Member Services
Committee

Delegated Oversight
Committee

Utilization/Case
Management Committee

Health Education
/Cultural and Linguistics
Committee

Chart from QI Plan (attached) Page 25

Consumer Advisory

Committee
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The Quality Improvement Department had a rather late start, due to recruitment difficulty in filling the
position of its Director. Julie Booth came on board in April of 2012 and has organized the Department
(see functional chart below) well with all the key staff employed in their respective positions.

Quality Improvement
Functions

— T i - - T
r/-i’ f7 N e o Qual = =
Pharmacy Reports DHCS NCQA - v"';'t:‘ e All Facility Letters
Requirements (eI 2
Formulary 2 ! fAuality Improvement| e .
‘ Maintenance Contract ‘ ‘ HSAG/EQRO HEDIS Committee Facility Site Reviews
L \ \ \ ) \ )
(——— . )6 '\ - [ ) (@t Rerorong
AT AFademic Satisfaction Surveys C!uallty.\mprovement CAHPS Sub -Committees R g i:';f ntsg
Detailing Projects (QIP} equiremel
f’,gL\ P :I:\
All Cause [ Chronic Disease Da‘.ta. Drlven
Readmissions ‘ Management Initiatives
e / —— \
‘ GCHP Internal QIP GCHP Initiatives
\ \
QI FUNCTIONS

The following will briefly report on each of the committees. More detailed information is also available in
its last Committee meeting minutes of 12/14/12, which is attached.

1) Quality Improvement Committee: Their activities and accomplishment include:

a) Adoption of revised QI Plan at its last Committee meeting of 12/14/13. (see attached)
Facility Site Review surveys are up to date. A Site Review Nurse is in process of
receiving her certification.

b) An upcoming major project in process is the mandated HEDIS measures for 2013, which
will tell us how well our provider network is doing in delivering care for our members.

c) Currently, we are participating on the State’s mandated quality improvement project (QIP)
to decrease hospital readmissions.

d) Currently, the Department is participating in QI measures that include:

e Smoking cessation in support of P & T and Health Education Committees.

e Improvement in patient education.

e Improvement in provider education, particularly HEDIS measures.

e Improvement in reporting quality improvement measures using statistical process
control.

¢ Validation of data used for quality reporting.

2) Pharmacy and Therapeutic (P & T) Committee: 14 members, representing most all specialties.
They render expertise in their respective field of drug uses. The pharmacy program has been
one of the most robust and successful activities at GCHP. The success can be attributable to
following:

e The formulary was structured to include sufficient choices for all therapeutic categories.
In addition, special attention was paid to make it user friendly so that each physician can
readily select the effective and most cost effective drugs among available choices.
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Its expenses have been kept at less than $31.00/PMPM for the last 18 months of our
operation. This is at or less than average when compared with five other COHS, which
have been in operation for many more years.

The generic drug use percentage has been consistently excellent now at 85%. This is
the top among CHOS. | attribute this remarkable feat to well-educated and sophisticated
physicians in GCHP network, who know how to select the most cost effective drugs
among available options listed on the formulary.

The key to this good utilization control of drugs is due to excellent and timely reports that
Script Care, our PBM, has been providing to us from very beginning of our operation This
enabled our management team and the P & T Committee to review and evaluate the
main areas of interest such as the top 15 most expensive drugs. Many expensive drugs
are well worth spending when their use saves lives while preventing more costly
hospitalizations. However, we have been able to identify several $1 million dollars per
year drugs that were no better in clinical efficacy than much cheaper drugs of same class
that the P & T Committee was able to delete from the formulary. Again, this was
possible mainly because of the excellent reports pointing to the areas that needed
actions on.

At the same time GCHP has also been adding a good humber of new drugs to the
formulary, when appropriate. Providing broad spectrum of necessary drugs is a quality
issue, which has not been compromised at GCHP.

| believe the success of this department can be measured in one way; that is there has
rarely been any provider complaint concerning restrictions placed on certain drugs
requiring prior authorizations. This would indicate that these restrictions have been
reasonable and fair to them.

In addition, there has been good communication with providers through the quarterly
Pharmacy Newsletters informing them of pertinent items of interest. These have been not
only informative but also educational.

3) Credentials Committee: 8 physician members. Most of them are either medical directors of

hospitals or major clinics, who have been involved in credentialing processes. This made the
operation of this committee smooth and efficient adding quality providers to the network. This
group has credentialed all the network physicians carefully reviewing each file for quality of care
and service.

4) Medical Advisory Committee: 14 members, representing various discipline of medicine.
The primary function of this committee is to advise, recommend and make policy decisions on all
matters pertaining to utilization management. This Committee has worked on approving the prior
authorization list, HEDIS measurement guidelines for patient care and documentation, and most
recently, is discussing telemedicine, to name a few examples.

5) Utilization and Management Committee:

The focus of the Utilization and Management (UM)/Case Management (CM) has been on
staffing and developing processes. During the last 6 months the Department hired 3
dedicated case managers (one with CCS expertise), 2 nurses (one dedicated to
transplants) and one social worker with a strong dialysis background. Future CM focus
will be for chronic disease management and medication issues. This will necessitate
additional staffs.

Some UM reports from Milliman are now available: Hospital Days/1000 is 384.3, which
is higher than other COHS. Average length of stay is 5.13 days. Top ER diagnosis is
URI. About half of ER visits are children ages 0-19. Now that these reports began to
emerge, the committee and the Health Services will need to validate the data, after
which they can be utilized for UM/CM purposes.

Beginning 10/1/12 the Health Services had accomplished a smooth transition of about
800 of the 1200 formally Adult Day Health Care Center members into the new CBAS
program. These are mostly feeble and elderly members at high risk, and good case
management is essential for preventing bad health outcome.
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6) Member Services Committee:

e This Committee reported that the membership data trend report showed a drop in
membership in August 2012 due to the State discontinuing the practice of providing
retroactive enrollments.

e The Member Services now routinely tracks the Call Center benchmark goals such as
abandonment rates, which is a quality issue. The QIC at its last meeting on 12/14/12
suggested categorizing calls by type/trend/resolution.

7) Grievance & Appeals Committee:

¢ In the process of establishing trend reports.
8) Network Management Committee:

e In the process of reviewing all provider contracts.
9) Delegation Oversight Committee:

e Delegated Credentialing oversight audit was conducted recently at Clinicas del Camino
Real and Community Memorial Hospital. Both passed satisfactorily. GCHP did not have
to audit VCMC, as audit results from ICE were used.

10) Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee:

e During the months of May and June 2012 GCHP conducted a Group Needs Assessment
(GNA) to assess the health education, cultural and linguistic needs of our members. A
state approved survey was mailed to a random sample of 10,000 Medi-Cal members,
returning 1,362 survey for a 13% response rate. Following were helpful response data:
a. To the question of which health topics they wanted to learn more, the top 5 were as

follows: Healthy eating (44.0%), Cholesterol or heart health (34.4%), Healthy teeth
(33.4%), Diabetes (31.9%), and Exercise (30.2%). On the basis of this, the GCHP
Member Newsletter to be mailed in late January of 2013 contains a subject on
Cholesterol.

b. To the question of how they prefer to get health information from your health plan,
overwhelming 78.8% preferred the health information mailed to their homes. The
next two methods were through health plan website (10.7%) and email (7.9%).

c. For cultural and linguistic services, 52% preferred English and 42% preferred
Spanish.

e This Department is participating in the Quit Smoking program in conjunction with the
P & T Committee efforts. Taking advantage of DHCS grant allowing $20 gift card as an
incentive, they are preparing literature to inform patients about this program.

e Developing health education classes and sponsoring education events. City of Ventura
and Housing Authority are providing community room for GCHP to provide education
classes to the community which will include educating members on a) GCHP benefits,
b) PCP selection, and c) Preventive Care. Ventura County Public Health Agency and
St. John’s Hospital are participating.

Action Item
Board approval of QI Plan
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Quality Improvement Committee
Report to the Board of Commissioners
4™ Qtr 2012

Quality Improvement Committee (QIC):

1. GCHP isin the process of setting up for the abstraction of the HEDIS measurement data
for our first submission. HEDIS vendors are now in place. QI is working with IT to
export the claims data to the vendor based on HEDIS specifications. We will also be
working with physician offices should a medical record be needed.

2. The Delegation Oversight (DO) Program is in the process of setting up its program for
Utilization Review as well as other aspects of DO.

3. A Facility Site Review Nurse was hired and is in training to become what is referred to as
a “Master Trainer.” A process is also being set up to manage the ongoing facility site
reviews (FSR), medical record reviews (MRR) and physical accessibility review survey
(PARS).

4. The State mandated Quality Improvement Project (QIP) to avoid readmissions to the
acute hospital for Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) population has been
underway. After intense discussion of barriers that need to be overcome to avoid
readmission, the consensus recommendation was to focus on the barrier of education at
discharge, particularly with medication self-administration. The next step will be to
develop improvement interventions which will be discussed at a future meeting.

5. The Quality Improvement Plan was finalized for 2013. There are nine QIC
subcommittees as follows.

Member Services Committee
1. The Membership Data Trend report showed a drop in membership in August 2012 to
due to the State discontinuing the practice of providing retroactive enroliments.

Grievances & Appeals Committee
1. Dr. Wharfield will be chairing the G& A Committee in the future.
2. Dr. Fankhauser asked to see more detail in G&A report such as type of G&A.
3. Reports will be developed and presented.

Network Management Committee

1. Sherri Bennett's new title was announced: Provider Network Manager over Provider
Relations and Contracts.

2. The current physician network system is robust and will begin focus on what new
providers GCHP needs to be added to the network.

3. A contracting focus will be on finding cost effective ways of providing services, such
as infusion therapy, to members.

4. It was confirmed that GCHP will not need to credential and contract with hospital
clinical staff such as radiologists because NCQA doesn’t require health plans to
credential these types of providers; however, radiologists at free standing facilities
will continue to be credentialed and Nurse Practitioners.
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Delegation Oversight Committee

1.

Reviewed and updated two policies: (1) Utilization Management and (2)
Credentialing and Re-credentialing at the Delegation Oversight Committee and will
send policies to the State for approval.

Clinicas del Camino Real and Community Memorial Hospital both passed their
credentialing audits and the results were reviewed at the Delegation Oversight
Committee. It was noted the audit results from ICE were used for Ventura County
Medical Center so GCHP did not have to audit VCMC.

Utilization Management (UM)/Case Management (CM) Committee

1.

UM/CM focus has been on staffing and developing processes. Case Management
has hired 3 dedicated Case Managers (one with CCS expertise), two nurses (one
dedicated to transplants) and one social worker with a strong dialysis background.
With recent data UM/CM can begin to be proactive vs. reactive. Utilization
Management reports from Milliman are now available. Hospital days per 1,000 are
384.3. Other COHS show a little lower. Average LOS inpatient stay is 5.13 days.
Top ER diagnosis is URI. About half of the ER visits are children ages 0 — 19.
Access may be one of the reasons for the high URI ER visits.

The future focus for Case Management is chronic disease management and
medication issues.

Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee

1.

2.

Cultural linguistic services are being tracked by a form to track translation services
and accuracy of translations to patients.

Group Needs Assessment is pending state approval. 52% preferred English and
42% preferred Spanish. 60% of patients under age 20, 25% of patients ages 21-64
and 14% of patients over age 65.

Health Education developing health education classes and sponsoring education
events. City of Ventura and Housing Authority are providing community rooms for
GCHP to provide education classes to the community which will include educating
members on 1) GCHP benefits, 2) PCP selection, and 3) Preventive Care. The
Public Health Agency, County of Ventura, and Saint John’s are participating.

The Quit Smoking program will be implemented by the first quarter in 2013. DHCS
and DPH met with Dr. Cho and GCHP’s Clinical Pharmacist regarding receipt of a

special grant, which GCHP P & T and the HE/CL Committees fully intend to utilize for

the Quit Smoking program. A $20.00 gift card is provided but patient must ask for it
and GCHP is preparing literature to inform patients.
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Credentialing/Peer Review Committee

1.

Physician participation is good with 6 out of 8 physician committee members
attending the last meeting.

At last Committee meeting, 14 out of 15 new physicians had their credentialing
packets approved to join GCHP network. The application for one OB/GYN is
pending.

Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee

1.

No g

10.

Physician participation is good with 10 out of 14 physician committee members
attending the last meeting.

Total cost for the last 6 month period of the report was almost 20 million
compared to previous period which was 18.5 million. One of the reasons for the
increase was due to one drug for a hemophiliac patient which cost %2 to 1 million.
Generic use 84.5%; October 2011 — March 2012 saw a 1.41% increase in
generic utilization. GCHP physicians prescribe more generic drugs than other
COHS. Plan cost increased 6.6% period over period and prescription volume
increase 3.1%.

Total cost per prescription increased by $1.57 to $47.19.

Single source brands accounted for 15% of volume for 58% of cost.

Specialty drugs account for 22% of total cost.

3827 diabetics on meds, 5620 on testing supplies for 18.6% drug

spend. $131.31 in costs for diabetics compared to $12.34 for non-

diabetics. The number of diabetics is low compared to State and

National averages. However, due to GCHP significantly higher

population between 0-20, the figure may accurate and is in the

process of being validated via ICD9 coding.

Drug utilization reviews are conducted each meeting. For example, Singular was
the top drug for expenses costing nearly $1 million for the year. However, it was
widely used inappropriately especially for acute asthma, when this drug is not the
first line of therapy. There has been intensive physician education on proper
prescribing of Singular and its costs; and the use is dropping. In addition, GCHP
is working on ways to identify patients who are high utilizers of anti-asthmatics
and providing patients education.

Dr. Cho and the clinical pharmacist are routinely analyzing the top 15 drugs at its
weekly meeting to find ways to be cost effective and to be sure of proper use of
drugs. Physician profiles and academic detailing are planned for next year.

The CMO notes that drugs are expensive, but hospitalization is more expensive
and there needs to be a balance. There are many experts on the P/T Committee
that provide suggestions. A review of specialty drugs is underway for next year.
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Medical Advisory (MAC) Committee

1. Physician participation is good with 9 out of 14 physician committee members
attending the last meeting.

2. Committee members reviewed diabetes and smoking cessation practice
guidelines based on HEDIS requirements. Other guidelines reviewed were
enteral nutrition, and ultrasound use.

3. Dr. Wharfield is tracking high volume ED patients so that GCHP can assist them
with their care. She is working on developing a similar model as CMH’s Intensive
Care Program.

4. A subcommittee of the MAC was established to create a prior authorization form
to include clearance of contraindications Zostavax injection.
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MISSION AND PURPOSE

Gold Coast Health Plan’s mission is to improve the health and well-being of the
people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical services. In
line with that goal, Gold Coast Health Plan’s Quality Improvement Program will
strive to continuously improve the care and quality of service for its members in
partnership with its contracted provider network. GCHP’s quality program is
centralized at the Plan under the Chief Medical Officer and is not delegated to
any other entities.

Accountability:

The Quality Improvement Committee chaired by the Chief Medical Officer is
accountable for:

1.

Assigning responsibility for monitoring and evaluating activities.

Delineating the scope of quality of care, quality of service, and patient safety
provided by the organization.

Identifying important aspects of quality of care, quality of service, and patient
safety provided by the organization.

Using measurable indicators to routinely and systematically monitor aspects
of care, service and safety based on current knowledge or proven industry
methodologies.

Identifying comparable benchmarks and/or thresholds and goals for
meaningful, industry- standard, performance indicators.

Monitoring the important aspects of quality of care, quality of service, and
patient safety, by collecting and organizing data for each indicator.

Evaluating quality of care and service when benchmarks and/or goals are
reached, or when measurements fall outside thresholds, and identify
opportunities to improve or correct problems.

Identifying barriers to improvement that are directly associated with
continued improvement and mitigating barriers and resolving identified
problems.

Designing relevant, strong and timely interventions and taking action to
improve or correct identified problems.
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10. Evaluating the effectiveness of those actions using comparable
measurements.

11. Communicating results to the relevant committees, individuals, departments
and to appropriate committees, GCHP’s executive leadership and
Commission.

12. Re-evaluating performance at appropriate intervals using comparable
measurements; assessing performance relative to benchmarks, thresholds
and/or goals; and identifying remaining barriers. Based on findings,
implementing new and/or improved interventions as necessary.

13. Continuing the QI cycle as warranted.

This document describes how this general approach to quality monitoring and
improvement is achieved at GCHP. This is accomplished through a description of the
QIP’s scope, goals and objectives, a narrative description of the quality committee
structure, concluding with tables of organization showing reporting relationships,
membership, a yearly meeting calendar and GCHP’s policy concerning the availability of
QI documents. To ensure appropriate resources to support the quality function, an
organization-wide Work Plan (separate document) is annually developed in congruence
with the QIP and GCHP'’s Strategic Plan. To ensure successful performance of the QIP,
GCHP’s leadership is responsible to set appropriate goals and objectives for staff and
those involved in the QI process.

SCOPE, GOALS & OBJECTIVES
The scope of the QI process encompasses the following:

1. Quality and safety of clinical care services including, but not limited to:

e Preventive services

e Chronic disease management
e Prenatal care

e Family planning services

e Behavioral health care services
e Medication Management

e Coordination and Continuity of care

2. Quality of nonclinical services including, but not limited to:

e Accessibility
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e Availability

e Member satisfaction surveys

e Grievance process

e Cultural and Linguistic appropriateness

e Availability

2. Patient safety initiatives including, but not limited to:

e Facility site reviews

e Credentialing of practitioners
e Peerreview

e Sentinel event monitoring

e Health Education

4. A QI focus which represents
e All care settings

e All types of services

e All demographic groups

The goal of the QIP is to ensure the objective and systematic monitoring, evaluation and
pursuit of opportunities to improve, and resolve identified problems.

GCHP’s Quality Improvement Committee oversees the monitors established by
GCHP’s committees. Performance indicators are tracked to maintain a continuous focus
on the Plan’s operational and clinical priorities for improvement.

VENTURA COUNTY MEDI-CAL MANAGED CARE COMMISSION (VCMMCC) AS
GOVERNING BODY: INTERNAL DELEGATION OF QUALITY ACTIVITIES

The Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) approved
delegation of quality activities to GCHP. The Quality Improvement Program is under
the direct oversight of the Health Plan Chief Medical Officer, who, through the Quality
Improvement Committee, will guide and oversee all activities in place to continuously
monitor plan quality initiatives. The Commission's quality improvement role will
continue to include the approval of the QI Program annually. In addition, VCMMCC
will receive quarterly updates to the QI Work plan for review and comment.

Membership

GCHP is governed by an eleven (11) member Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
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Commission (VCMMCC). Commission members are appointed for two or four year
terms, and member terms are staggered.

Members of the VCMMCC are appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors
and consist of the following:

Three members shall be practicing physicians who serve a significant number
of Medi-Cal beneficiaries in Ventura County. One shall be selected from a list
with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura County Medical
Association, one shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three (3)
nominees submitted by Clinicas Del Camino Real and one shall be selected
from a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura
County Medical Center Executive Committee; (Physician Representatives)

Two members shall be representatives of private hospitals and healthcare
systems operating within Ventura County and shall be selected from a list with a
minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Hospital Association of
Southern California. Nominees shall be from different hospitals and healthcare
systems. The two appointed members shall not be affiliated with the same
hospital or healthcare system; (Private Hospital/Healthcare System
Representatives)

One member shall be a representative of the Ventura County Medical Center
Health System and shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three (3)
nominees submitted by the Ventura County Medical Center administration;
(Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative)

One member shall be a member of the Board of Supervisors, nominated and
selected by the Board; (Public Representative)

One member shall be the chief executive officer of Clinicas del Camino Real or
designee nominated by the Clinicas del Camino Real chief executive officer and
approved by the Ventura County Board of Supervisors; (Clinicas Del Camino
Real Representative)

One member shall be the Ventura County Health Care Agency Director or
designee nominated by the Health Care Agency Director and approved by the
Board of Supervisors; (County Official)

One member shall be a Medi-Cal beneficiary and/or a representative of an
advocacy organization that serves the Medi-Cal population and is not otherwise
represented on the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission. This
member shall be appointed from applications submitted to the Ventura County
Executive Office after a posting of public notice for the open position;
(Consumer Representative)
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e One member shall be the Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine
Residency Program Director or Faculty Designee and approved by the Board of
Supervisors. (Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative)

There are two Committees which report to the VCMMCC. These committees are the:

e Provider Advisory Committee
e Consumer Advisory Committee

Information discussed in these two committees which is relevant to the delivery of quality service

health care to plan members, is communicated to the appropriate Plan committee for discussions
and action. The committees’ function and membership are described below.

Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC)

Purpose:

The CAC provides member and community input to GCHP’s policies and
operations. The CAC reviews and comments on GCHP proposed policies
and actions that may affect plan members.

Function:

e Provide input for service enhancements upon review of trends of
member dissatisfaction

e Review and provide input regarding Member Rights and
Responsibilities, member communication and educational materials.

¢ Review and provide feedback on the cultural appropriateness of
material for limited English proficient (LEP) members.

e Make recommendations regarding possible changes to enhance
the member experience with GCHP.

Membership:

The Member Services Manager is responsible for membership recruitment,
retention and coordination of meetings and agendas. The Member Services
Manager serves as the Chairman and is a non-voting member of the
Committee. Membership consists of 10 individuals who represent community
and consumer interests. Members may not directly earn their income from
the provision of medical services. Each of the appointed members serves a
two-year term. Individuals may apply for re- appointment if desired, as there
are no term limits.
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The ten voting members represent various constituencies who serve the
Medi-Cal population

Committee members may include representation from the following:

e County Health Care Agency
e County Human Services Agency

e Children Welfare Services Agency

Members with:

e Chronic Medical Conditions
e Disabilities

e Special needs

e Seniors

e Other Medical beneficiaries

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets quarterly at a minimum.

Provider Advisory Committee

Purpose:

The Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) is a venue for providers to give input on
GCHP’s policies and operations.

Function:

The roll of the PAC is to consider and analyze situations of concern and bring its
recommendations to the Commission for its consideration.

Feedback from the PAC is relayed to the appropriate GCHP committee or department for
any necessary action.

Membership:
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Membership is comprised of five or more physician or non-physician members as well as a
maximum of two pharmacists representing the contracted provider community for GCHP’s
programs. In addition, non-voting members consist of the Manager of Provider Network,
who serves as the Chair person and other GCHP staff relevant to the discussion of issues
of concern

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

V. QUALITY COMMITTEES

1.

Quality Improvement Committee (QIC)

QIC Charter

The QIC is responsible for the monitoring and enhancement of
organization-wide quality improvement processes to ensure the delivery of
quality customer service and access to high quality medical services. It is
accountable to the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission.
It is the responsibility of the QIC to assure that QI activities encompass the
entire range of services provided and include all demographic groups, care
settings, and types of service. The committee reviews policy
recommendations from the all Plan committees and makes
recommendations on their implementation. The Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission is updated via the QIC minutes, at least,
quarterly but as frequently as necessary to demonstrate follow-up on all
findings and required actions. The QIC continually strives for excellence
and quality in health care delivery and service to GCHP’s members,
providers, internal customers and the community by pursuing meaningful
and measurable activities to improve and perfect processes, outcomes,
and satisfaction. Committee minutes are maintained and submitted to
VCMMCC quarterly. GCHP ensures that the rules of confidentiality are
maintained in quality improvement discussions. An annual quality
improvement report is submitted to VCMMCC which includes a
comprehensive assessment of the quality improvement activities
undertaken and an evaluation of areas of success and needed
improvements, including but not limited to, the collection of aggregate data
on utilization, review of HEDIS measures, outcomes/findings from Quality
Improvement Projects (QIP’s) and member/provider satisfaction survey
results and actions.

QIC Objectives

e Ensure quality committees have access to timely information to
ensure prompt implementation of quality improvement
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initiatives.

e Ensure QIC members can have a candid discussion about
barriers to achieve quality goals and objectives, and to facilitate
the removal of such barriers.

QIC Responsibilities:

e Recommend policy changes or implementation of new policies to
GCHP’s Administration and Commission.

e Ensure indicators established for monitoring Access, Care
and Service and Quality Improvement Projects are
appropriate and will lead to improvement

e Review quarterly committee reports regarding monitoring of health
plan functions and activities. Suggest interventions or corrective
actions to ensure follow-up when indicated.

e Oversee the development and annual review of the QIP,
guality improvement activities (QIAs) and projects, Quality
improvement Work Plan, and Work Plan Evaluation.

e Oversee the annual analysis and evaluation of the effectiveness of
quality improvement activities, and achievement of Work Plan
goals.

QIC Membership:

e Chief Medical Officer

e VCMMCC Commissioners

e Director of Quality Improvement

e Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics
e Director of Government Relations

e Director of Health Services

e Manager of Member Services

e Quality Improvement Staff

e Medical Director, Health Services

e Manager of Provider Network Manager

e Project Manager, Delegation Oversight
10
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e CEO, Ex Officio

QIC Reporting Structure:

The QIC reports to the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care
Commission. The Chair of the QIC ensures that quarterly reports are
submitted to the VCCMMC.

Meeting frequency:

The QIC meets at a minimum quarterly.

2. Medical Advisory Committee (MAC)
Purpose:
The purpose of the MAC s to:

e Offer input to GCHP regarding issues related to the delivery of
medical care to the GCHP membership

e Provide input regarding issues of concern to the physician
community

¢ Provide guidance on quality of care concerns

e Offer input on local medical care practices that may affect Health
Plan Operations

Function:
The Committee may include, but is not limited to, the following:

Clinical Care Guidelines
Preventive Care Guidelines
Provider Grievance Process
Provider Satisfaction Issues
Provider Materials

Quality Improvement activities
Provider Access standards
Provider contracting issues
Clinical Service Delivery
Utilization Data

HEDIS measures

11
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Feedback from the MAC is relayed to the QIC as well as other QI
committees where data may be relevant to process improvements.

Membership:

Membership is comprised of physicians representing the contracted provider
community for GCHP’s programs. The Chief Medical Officer will serve as
Chairman and will ensure that the membership has adequate specialty
representation.

Meeting Frequency

The committee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

3. Member Services Committee (MSC)
MSC Charter

The MSC oversees those processes that assist GCHP’s members in
navigating GCHP’s system. This committee provides oversight of service
indicators, analyzes results and suggests the implementation of actions to
correct or improve service levels. Through monitoring of appropriate
indicators, MSC will identify areas of opportunity to improve processes and
implement interventions.

MSC Obijectives

e Ensure GCHP members have an understanding of their
health care system and know how to obtain care and services when
they need them.

e Ensure GCHP members will have their concerns resolved quickly and
effectively and have the right to voice complaints or concerns without
fear of discrimination.

e Ensure GCHP members can trust that the confidentiality of
their information will be respected and maintained.

e Ensure members have access to information on languages spoken in
physician offices to better aid them in the selection of a primary care
physician.

e Have access to appropriate language interpreter services at no
charge when receiving medical care

12
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e Ensure GCHP members can reach the Member Services
Department quickly and be confident in the information they
receive.

e Review service indicators and data from Member Satisfaction Surveys
to identify areas for improvement in services rendered to GCHP
members.

e Ensure GCHP’s Member Rights and Responsibilities policy is
distributed to members and providers.

e Ensure that GCHP’s member materials are developed in a
culturally appropriate format.

¢ Interface with other GCHP committees to improve service delivery to
members.

MSC Membership

e Manager of Member Services (Chair)

e Manager of Provider Network

e Member/Grievance Coordinator

e Sr. Quality Improvement Project Manager

e Director of Health Services

e Manager of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics
e Manager of Communications (ad hoc)

e Compliance Specialist
Meeting Frequency:
The MSC meets quarterly at a minimum.
4. Grievance and Appeals Committee
G&A Charter
The Grievance and Appeal Committee monitors expressions of dissatisfaction

from members. Information gathered is used to improve the delivery of
service and care to Gold Coast members.

13
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G&A Objectives

e Review and respond to all grievances timely and in writing

e Review issues for patterns which may require process changes

¢ Review all grievances and appeals that may affect the quality of care
delivered to members

e Ensure all GCHP departments are educated on the appropriate process
for communicating member grievances and appeals to the correct area
for resolution

e Ensure that issues needing intervention are routed to the appropriate
area for discussion and intervention

G&A committee Membership

e Medical Director, Health Services (Chair)
e Grievance and Appeals Coordinator

e Manager of Member Services or Designee
¢ Quality Improvement Director or Designee
e Director of Health Services or Designee

e Compliance Specialist

Meeting Frequency:

The Committee meets quarterly.

5. Network Management Committee (NMC)
NMC Charter:

The NMC monitors data and reports to ensure that GCHP maintains an
adequate network of providers for the provision of health care services to
members. The committee addresses issues related to service delivery to
providers and suggests actions to improve provider education and
satisfaction.

NMC Objectives:
e Ensure GCHP providers have an understanding of the health

plan and health network and know how to obtain services they need
for their patients.

14
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e Ensure GCHP providers will have their concerns resolved
quickly and effectively, and have the right to voice complaints or
concerns without fear of termination.

e Ensure GCHP providers have access to accurate and timely
eligibility information to ensure prompt medical care to members.

e Ensure GCHP providers have access to appropriate
language assistance, including interpreter services, to ensure
prompt medical care for their patients.

e Ensure GCHP providers can reach Provider Services, Health
Services, Member Services, and Claims departments quickly and be
confident in the information they receive.

e Maintain a reporting calendar that delineates reports to be
submitted for the committee’s review, the reporting frequency, and the
months that reports are due.

e Evaluate overall effectiveness of applicable service, quality, and

improvement activities to identify areas of improvement for services
rendered to GCHP providers.

e Develop, maintain, and disseminate GCHP’s provider
materials in alignment with the health plan’s strategic goals for
provider education and satisfaction.

e Oversee the resulting data from provider satisfaction surveys,
inquiries, complaints, appeals, PCP requests for member
reassignment, and terminations to identify areas of opportunity for
improvement in services to GCHP providers.

NMC Membership:

e Manager of Provider Network (Chair)

e Chief Medical Officer

e Medical Director, Health Services

¢ Provider Relations Representative

e Director of Health Services or designee

e Director of Quality Improvement

15
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e Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets at a minimum quarterly

6. Delegation Oversight Committee (DOC)
DOC Charter

The Delegation Oversight Committee (DOC) is responsible for developing
and overseeing agreements between GCHP and its delegated entities. The
National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) defines delegation as:
“a formal process by which an organization gives another entity the
authority to perform certain functions on its behalf. Although an
organization can delegate the authority to perform a function, it cannot
delegate the responsibility for ensuring that the function is performed
appropriately. An organization is ultimately accountable for all functions
performed within its purview, whether performed by the MCO itself, by a
delegate or by any sub delegates”.

The DOC reviews pre-delegation assessments, draft delegation
agreements, and oversee delegated functions for quality and other
regulatory compliance. If opportunities for improvement are identified
through the oversight process, the DOC may implement interventions or
recommend corrective actions for the delegate.

DOC Objectives:
e Monitor the ability of delegates to perform delegated functions.

e Ensure delegation agreements clearly delineate the
responsibilities of both the delegate and the delegator.

e Review the results of monitoring activities as described in the
delegation agreement to ensure delegate is meeting
expectations and performing delegated functions appropriately.

e Recommend corrective actions as needed when opportunities for
improvement are identified.

¢ Recommend that delegation agreements be terminated if delegate
is unable or unwilling to meet expectations despite appropriate
interventions or requests for corrective actions.

16

5e-24



e Review delegates’ reports to ensure compliance with
delegation agreements and identify potential areas for
improvement.

e Evaluate overall effectiveness of delegation arrangements.

e Oversee the appropriate development and administration of relevant
policies and procedures and delegation agreements, including
periodic review and revision.

DOC Membership:

¢ QI Project Manager, Delegation Oversight (Chair)
e QI Project Manager, Credentialing

e Sr. Quality Improvement Project Manager

e QI Project Manager, Facility Site Review Nurse

e Manager of Member Services

e Manager of Claims

e CFO or designee

e Manager, Utilization Management

e Manager of Health Education/Cultural Linguistic

e Ad hoc members as needed

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets at a minimum quarterly.

7. Utilization/Case Management Committee (UM/CM)

Committee Charter:

The UM/CM committee is charged with reviewing and approving clinical
policies, clinical initiatives and programs before implementation. This
committee reports to the QIC quarterly. It is responsible for annually
providing input on GCHP’s clinical strategies, such as clinical guidelines,
utilization management criteria, disease and case management protocols,
and the implementation of new medical technologies.

17
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UM/CM Responsibilities
Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:
e Annual Review and approval of the UM and CM Program Documents

¢ Review and approval of program documents addressing the needs of
special populations. This includes but may not be limited to Children
with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN) and Seniors and Persons
with Disabilities (SPD)

e Suggest and collaborate with other departments to address areas of
patient safety. This may include but is not limited to medication safety
and child safety.

e Annual adoption of preventive health criteria and medical care
guidelines with guidance on how to disseminate criteria and ensure
proper education of appropriate staff.

e Review of the timeliness, accuracy and consistency of the application
of medical policy as it is applied to medical necessity reviews

e Review utilization and case management monitors to identify
opportunities for improvement.

¢ Review data from Member Satisfaction Surveys to identify areas for
improvement.

e Ensure policies are in place to review, approve and disseminate UM
criteria and medical policies used in review when requested.

e Review at least, annually the Inter Rater Reliability Test results of UM
staff involved in decision—making (RN’s and MD’s) and take
appropriate actions for staff that fall below acceptable mark.

e Interfaces with other GCHP committees for trends, patterns, corrective
actions and outcomes of reviews.

Membership:

e Medical Director, Health Services (Chair)
e Director of Health Services
e Manager of Case Management

e Manager of Utilization Management
18
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e Case Management Nurse Representative

e Lead UM Nurse/Trainer

e MD Reviewer

e Health Services Project Manager

e UM Nurse Representative

e Director of Quality Improvement

e Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics

e Chief Medical Officer

Meeting Frequency:

The UM/CM Committee meets quarterly at a minimum.

8. HEALTH EDUCATION/CULTURAL LINGQUISTICS COMMITTEE (HE/CL)
Purpose:

The purpose of the HE/CL committee is to assess the cultural and language needs
of the Plan population. The committee will be responsible to ensure materials of all
types are available in languages other than English to appropriately accommodate
members with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) skills. The HE/CL Committee will
review data to assist GCHP staff and providers to better understand unique
characteristics of the varied population. The committee will assist in developing
cultural sensitivity training and ensure that those that serve the population are
appropriately trained.

Functions:

e Ensure the Group Needs Assessment (GNA) is completed to determine a
baseline for serving education and cultural /language needs.

e Work with other areas and the CMO to prioritize health education needs.
e Ensure opportunities are available to educate members on disease process,
preventive care, plan processes and all other areas essential to good

member health.

e Assist providers in educating Plan members.

19
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e Ensure written materials are at a reading level consistent with Plan
membership needs and are no greater than the sixth grade reading level.

e Educate Plan staff on specific cultural barriers that might hinder the delivery
of optimal health care.

Membership:
e Manager of Health Education, Cultural and Linguistic Services (Chair)
e Director of Health Services or designee
e Manager of Communications or designee
e Manager of Member Services or designee
e Manager of Provider Network

e Quality Improvement Representative

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets at a minimum quarterly

9. Credentials/Peer Review (C/PR) Committee

Purpose:

The Credentials/Peer Review Committee provides guidance and peer input
into GCHP’s provider credentialing and practitioner peer review process.

Functions:
Credentialing Responsibilities:

e Provide guidance and comments on GCHP'’s provider credentialing
process.

e Review and make decisions for initial credentialing and recredentialing
for participation in GCHP’s provider network.

¢ Review the provider credentialing policy annually and make
recommendations for change

Peer Review Responsibilities:

20
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10.

e Review results of provider profiling when available and suggest
methods to feed information back to network providers

e Review member and provider clinical complaints, grievances,
and issues involving clinical quality of care concerns and
determine corrective action when necessary.

Membership:

The Committee will consist of seven to nine (7-9) physicians and the CMO
who will be the chairperson. To assure due process in the performance of
peer review investigations, the Chief Medical Officer shall appoint other
physician consultants as necessary to obtain relevant clinical expertise and
representation by an appropriate mix of physician types and specialties.
The Medical Director, Health Services will be an ad hoc member with a vote
to the committee.

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets quarterly.

Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee
Purpose:

The P&T Committee serves as the advisory committee to GCHP for the
development and implementation of a plan-wide medication management
program. The P&T Committee is responsible to provide guidance on
development of a formulary to ensure optimal efficacy, safety, and cost-
effectiveness of drug therapy.

Function:

e Maintenance of a drug formulary based on an objective
evaluation of efficacy, safety and cost-effectiveness of
medications.

e Serve in an advisory capacity to GCHP for all matters
pertaining to the use of medication, including development of
prescribing guidelines, protocols and procedures to promote
high quality and cost-effective drug therapy.

e Review and evaluation of analyses including but not
limited to population demographics, morbidities, health
risks, and provider-specific and plan-wide utilization
patterns for enrolled members.

e Any other issues related to pharmacy quality and usage.
21

5e-29



Membership:

The P&T Committee members include but are not limited to GCHP’s Chief
Medical Officer (Chair), PBM representative, GCHP’s Director of Pharmacy
Services, physicians, and representatives of a variety of clinical specialties.
Medical Director, Health Services is an ad hoc committee member with a
vote.

Meeting Frequency:

The committee meets quarterly.

V. RESOURCES DEDICATED TO QUALITY IMPROVEMENT
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER
Responsibilities:

The Chief Medical Officer has the overall responsibility for the clinical direction of
GCHP’s QIP. The Chief Medical Officer ensures that the QIP is adequate to
monitor the full scope of clinical services rendered, and that identified problems
are resolved and corrective actions are initiated when necessary and
appropriate.

The Chief Medical Officer serves on the QIC, C/PR, P&T, UM/CM, NMC and MAC
Committees. The Chief Medical Officer works directly with all GCHP department
heads and executive team members. Further, as Chief Medical Officer and a
member of the Quality Improvement Committee, the Chief Medical Officer
annually oversees the approval of the clinical appropriateness of the Quality
Improvement Program.

Reporting Responsibility:

The Chief Medical Officer reports to and is supervised by the Chief Executive
Officer. The Chief Medical Officer’s job description also specifies that the Chief
Medical Officer has the ability and responsibility to inform the Chief Executive
Officer, and if necessary the Commission, if at any time the Chief Medical Officer
believes his/her clinical decision-making ability is being adversely hindered by
administrative or fiscal consideration.

DIRECTOR OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT
The QI Director is responsible for ensuring all quality monitors; appropriate analysis

and improvement initiative are in place. The Director ensures that all health plan
staff is educated on the importance of quality and how each staff member plays a
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role in the quality improvement process. The Director is a mentor for all
department heads and works with them to implement processes that will create
both efficient and quality service.

The Director reports to the CMO and ensures that he/she is updated on any
deficiencies and proposed improvement activities.

Specific roles and responsibilities include but are not limited to:

e Ensuring that the annual Quality Improvement plan and work plan are
created and reviewed by all appropriate areas

e Working with all appropriate departments in the creation of the annual
QI review and analysis of results

e Ensuring QIC approval of all QI document annually

e Guiding the collection of HEDIS data as mandated by contractual
requirement and assisting in the development of activities to improve
care

e Ensuring that appropriate principles of data collection and analysis
are used by all departments when looking for improvement
opportunities

Providing educational opportunities for QI staff and other staff
members key to improving care and service to better target
improvement initiative

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT SPECIALIST (S)

The quality improvement specialists assist the director in assessing data for
improvement opportunities. They work with other departments to assist in
planning and implementing activities that will improve care or service.

Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:

° Assist in creating the annual QI Program document

o Assist in coordination of HEDIS data collection and analysis of results

o Work with other departments to gather information for the annual QI Review
o Assist in developing activities for the annual QI work plan

o Assist the QI Director as required
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OTHER QI RESOURCES
Staff from other departments will contribute to the QI process. They will continue to
identify areas for improvement. Department staff will be deployed to assist in

creating and implementing quality improvement initiatives. All GCHP staff will be
educated on their role in the QI process.

24

5e-32



GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN
COMMITTEE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

The following organizational chart shows the key GCHP committees that advise the Ventura
County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission and their reporting relationships:

Ventura County Medi-Cal
Managed Care Commission
dba
Gold Coast Health Plan

Executive Finance
Committee

Medical Advisory
Committee

Credentials/Peer Review
Committee

Pharmacy and
Therapeutic Committee

Grievance and Appeals
Committee

Quality Improvement
Committee

Provider Advisory Consumer Advisory

Committee Committee

Network Management
Committee

Member Services
Committee

Delegated Oversight
Committee

Utilization/Case
Management Committee

Health Education
/Cultural and Linguistics

Committee
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X. QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013
Thursday February 7, 2013
Thursday May 2, 2013
Thurs day August 1, 2013

Thurs day November 7, 2013

AVAILABILITY OF QIP TO PRACTITIONERS AND MEMBERS

The QIP is available on GCHP’s website at www.goldcoasthealthplan.org. Printed copies
are available upon request.

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (INCORPORATED AS A
SEPARATE DOCUMENT)
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